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- Corps To Fit His World Plan
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" WASHINGTON — The American
intelligence  community s
preparing for one of the most
sweeping realignments since the
Central Intelligence Agency (CIA)
was established in the late 19403TR
“could also become one of the most
. controversial,

In ordering the shake-up,
President Nixon’s principal
objectives are to tighten White
House control over the
Government’'s  vast  in-
telligence commynity and to
make it more responsive to
changes taking place in U.S.
relations with Moscow and
Peking.

\White House aides say the
-President hopes to accomplish
.these objectives in several ways.
-First, the President plans to
. replace Richard Helms as director
of the Central Intelligence Agency .
(CIA) with his “own man."” This is
.expecled to be James R.
Schlesinger, presently chairman of
the Atomic Energy Commission
.and a member of the inner White
House circle.

Second, the President plans to
" drastically cut the budgets of all
intelligence agencies by an
cstimated $500 million. This would-
mean big cutbacks in personnel
and operational funds for the
Central Intelligence Agency (CIA),
. the Defense Intelligence Agency,
" the Natlonal Security Agency, and
" the intelligence functions of the:

State Department and mililary

"services. ‘ .

Significantly, the proposed half-
hillion-dollar reduction is the same
figr-e reccommended in a study
made by a panel headed by
Schlesinger,
- Assistant Director of the Bureau of
Budget. When the Schlesinger

Crecommendation  was  fiest  cir- |

when  he  was,

‘now wants the former Virginia,”

University economic professor to:
see if he can’t implement it. :

The President would like to |
" see Schlesinger test out some -
of the ideas he put in papers
prepared while Director of
Strategic Studies at the Rand
Corporation, a government.
tinanced "‘think tank’ at Santa
Monica, Calif. :

These papers dealt exclusively
with how systems analyses could
be used to improve npolitical,

" military, and intelligence decision-.

making, and cost-cutting in these
ficlds. While at the Rand Cor-
poration,  Schlesinger also
prepared a study on the cost of
nuclear-weapons’ proliferation
which caught the President's eye.

In discussing the need for an
intelligence shakeup with aides,
the President indicated that he was

-replacing CIA Director Helins

because the latter was not’
aggressive enough to make the
changes he believes are necessary

in the intelligence community.

. Helms, a carcer CIA employee,

was a holdover from the Johnson:
Administration,

The President’s view is that
the Government's intelligence
roles and missions must be
gradually changed to teet the
new relationships which exist
between the United States and
Russia and the United States
and Communist China, As
contrdacts and negoliations -

. produce new agreement with
. these Communist powers! ihe
" President is convinced that
. much of the intelligence now
gathered the hard way and at - *
great cxpense may become
available through mutual
exchange of information,

culated by the White House, CIA ¢ | This proposed intclligence ex-

“Director Helms and  Defense
Secretary  Melvin Leitd jeined

* forces to successfully oppose it. -

- With both Helms and Laird now
teaving government, the President
has once again dusted off the

Schiesinger recommendatigh3pdd FYpiFaT AU HRTF08IBF IR RDP77-

change is an integral part of the
risky 'partnership for peace’,
‘strategy which Dr. Henry
Kissinger, the President's national
security adviser, has succeedéd in
getting President Nixon to adept,’

—-- the realignment as a move hy the

"President and Kissinger lo make’
the intelligence community more
responsive to their efforts to' use.
foreign policy to build a new world
order. :
Since intelligence estimates are
used as a key factor in the for-
mation and support of American
foreign policy, a tighter control of
thenational intelligence operaifons
by the White House would arcaijy
increase Kissinger’s aiready
tremendous “influence in ruaking
‘this policy. s one veteran ine
telligence aic= it it
’Kissinger wants the in.
telligence community to °
support foreign policy, not to .
" help shape it. This couid be .
disastrous since it would resuit
in predetermined estimates of
intentions of governinents like
Russia and. Communist
China,” :
Time- and events should- tell:
whether this estimate is correct..
. . * L}
. L 4
INTELLIGENCE Lo
.FLASHES i B

The Central Intelligence Agency"

is circulating a report stating that
Russia will atternpt to launch a -
mar)ned Space lahboratory  next.
. Spring — just before April 30th,
:when the United States is
scheduled to put its three-man
‘Skylab into orbit. The Russian
version will be relatively primitive
by American standards.... Ad-
miral John S. McCain Jr., who'
recently retired after serving his
last four years of active duty as
U.S. Commander-in-Chief in the
Pacific, says he fears a steady
deterioration of the American
position in Asia once a cease-fire is
agreed to in Vietnam. Political
pressures, domestic and foreign,
will, the Admiral predicts, cause
the United States to give up its
bases in Japan, Okinawa, and the
Philippines. Admiral McCain
anticipates the U.S. defense line
then will be pulled back to Guam
and other islands in the Western
Pacifie. Sueh a8 pull-baek, he
warnis, eauld shift the balanes gg
power against the United States in
001 E2RB64100090001-7
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WASHINGTON — Of all the brains washed in
the whirlpool of the Vietnam war, those in the

" Central Intelligence Agency have come out, weli,

. relatively clean.

Early in the war, according to the Pcntagon‘

Papers, the CIA said that the-domino theory — the -

belie!. that a communist takecover in South Viet-

nam would'lead to the fall of San Francisco — was

hokum, ‘ ..
When the Pentagon was telling us that all the
fight was about out of the North Victnamese and
the- National Liberation Front, the CIA was not so.
sanguine, " : .
And long before then Sccretary of Defense Rob-

ert McNamara was admitting it in public, the CIA
was saying that bombing would not significantly

hamper the ability of the North. Vietnamese to -

tight.

All of which means that when the CIA wasn’t too
busy on other intrigues it was right on its assess-
ments of the war, at least some of the time, And it

displayed some independent thought,

But even that limited record of success may be * '
" jeopardized In the future, says Rep. Lucien Nedzi' '

of Michigan, Democratic' chairman of the House

subcommittee which oversees intelligence'opera-
tions.

Nedzi has spent more than a ycar in a private,

intensive study of the nation's intelligence organi-
8 .

zations, especially the CIA.

And now that its director, Richard Helms, whom
Nedei considered a professional with no political

axcs to grind, has been hanished to the deseft —
as ambassador to Iran— th¢ congressman wor- .
- ries that'the White House is about to *compromise

the integrity” of the agency.

MORE SPECIFICALLY Ncdzi and other mem-
bers of Congress are concerned that the agency
may become a handmaiden of administration and

. Pentagon policy, telling the White House only
. what it wishes to hear,

]
'KSo\'ch membhers of congressional Armed Ser-
vices committee, including Nedzi, know how the
. White House and the Penlagon have juggled their
own intellizence estimates of Soviet strength —
: while ignoring more accurate CIA figures = 10
Justify requests for new weapons systems.

For example, there were the frightening Delense
Department estimates of the Soviet SS-9 infercone
‘tinental missile, which were used as the prime

L}
' o

iprgument  for. 'QhF anti-ballistic missile system.
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House to Take O

Well, the ABM has all but sunk from sight ~ and
0 has the threat of the SS-0.

Lvidence that the White House may be moving
to take over the CIA for its own purposcs came to
Nedzi last-year when the President announced an
Intelligence reorganization to increase efficiency
and climinate waste, duplication and some inter-

' agency feuding.

Nedzi concedes that more co-ordinating and re-
organization may be necessary, But he learned
that none’ of the agencies, not even the CIA, had

' been consulted about ﬂ_le reorganization,

Indeed, the CIA, which knows some of the most
sacred secrets of our sworn cnemies and other
foreign governments, knew so little about the re- .
organization plan that it had to learn about it by
sending out for a copy of Newsweek.

The White House, when it announced the reorg-
anization, kept secret the name of the man who

planned it. It since has been learned that the au-

.~ thor of the plan was James R. Schlesinger, Helms'

successor,

Schlesinger has assurcd concerned members of .
the Senate Armed Services Committee that the
CIA, under his directorship, will remain independ.
ent. But skepticism remains... .

Schlesinger, with no hackground in intelligence

. work, did not talk with members of Congress or

leading ‘experts in the field before he wrote his

reorganization plan. Presumably those were his
instructions from the White House.

Schlesinger, at the time of the study, was chair-
man of the Atomic Energy Commission, which

- under his leadership has shown no disposition to

challenge the administration’s unstinting support
for: more nuclear power plants — in spite of
mounting evidence for a more cautious policy,

BEFORE JOINING the AEC,  Schiesinger, a -
Harvard graduate (no relation to Arthur), was as- -
sistant director of the White House power center,

. the office of management and Budget. ' .

An cconomist and a Republican, Schlesinger had
been a senior staff member of the RAND Corp., a
Pentagon think-tank in California, and later direc-
tor of stratcgic studies there, before joining the
administration in 1969, . !

At RAND Schlesinger was chieliy concerned
with problems of budgct and manapement in gove
ernment and was an admirer of McNamara's

" cost-effectiveness-sysiem analysis approach.

Nedzi fif:urcs tﬁe CIA nnd.ntﬁcr i;rtclii;:mcc out-

“fits could use a super-manager like Schlesinger.

Jut the congressman is concerned with who will
irun actual intellinence operations and policy, and .
whether the White fiouse, even occasionally, will « -

be listening 1o something it docsn't wish to hear.

v

: CIA-RDP77-00432R0001000900

01-

ver .

o |




-NEW  YORK TIMES
11 February 1973

WHITE HOUSE STAFF
UNDERGOES SHAKEUP

WASHINGTON, Feb. 10 (UPI)
-~President Nixon has an-
nounced a shakeup of the
White House staff involving
13 persons..

Raymond K. Price Jr. head
of the speech writers’ team‘
will become a special consult-
ant to the President with a
“broader range of functions,”
and his successor, David Ger-
gen, will have the title special
assistant to. the President.”

Patrick J. Buchanan, another
- top specch. writer, will become
a special consultant to - the
President, but will continue toi
oversee the preparation of Mr.
Nixon’s daily news summary.
Lee Huebner, designated spe-
cial assistant,- will continue as
a speech writer.

The assistant director of the
Domestic ' Council staff, Dr.
Edwin Harper, resigned to re-
turn to private life, it was an-
nounced Monday.

Comdr. Alexander Larzelere,
who served in the Nixon-
created post of Coast Guard
aide since November, 1971, will
be reassigned to Coast Guard
headquarters and his position
eliminated.

David Parker was appointed
to replace Dwight Chapin as
special assistant in ‘charge 'of}
scheduling Presidential appoint-
ments. Mr. Chapin will become
a marketing executive with
. United Air Lines.

Stanley S. Scott, assistant
Jdirector  of communications,{
will become the highest rank-
ing black in the White House
as the Administration’s liaison
with  minorites, succeeding
Robert J. Brown.

Lawrence M. Higby, another
staffer member, was named
deputy assistant to the White
House chief of staff, H. R. Hal-|
"deman, and Steve Bull, staff
assxstant became special assist-
‘ant. Other staff members des-
ignated as special assistants
were Bruce A. Kehrli and Jerry
'H. Jones.

JAPAN TIMES
7 FEBRUARY 1973

'Helms Says Firms
_Not Used for Spying
" ‘WASHINGTON (Kyodo-Reu-
. ter) — Richard Helms, former
chief of the U.S. Central In-
telligence Agency, said Monday
- the agency exchanges informa-
tion with - major U.S. corpo-
rations but declared it has not
|used the firms . for epronage
purposes.
Helms, in his first public ap-
pearance before a congressional

of CIA director, told the Senate
Foreign Relations Committee
the agency had not used the In-
ternational Telephone and Tele-

purposes.

ambassador to Iran, was re-
sponding to questigprgp from,

* v et s

committee since he left the post:

graph Co. (ITT) for espxonage

The former CIA director, who
1 has been nominated to be U.S.

roved

CHRISTIAN SCIENCE MONITOR
12 February 1973
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William Rogers, underrated

By Benjamin Welles

Contrary to common bellef Willlam P.
Rogers Is proving an exceptionally effective
Secretary of State.

This is not to say that Mr. Rogers has, in

‘,four years, become an expert on the past

history or current mechanics of foreign

"policy. He has a finely honed lawyer’s mind

and he has learned much; but he is not a man
given to‘introspection or to a nIghttlme work

.load.

- Nor is it to say that he has won the fierce
loyalty and support of the 17,000 men and
women who staff the State Department and
the 108 United States diplomatic missions at
home and abroad. Mr. Rogers’s management

skills are not manifest today either in the .

turgid organization or in the tepid morale of
the foreign service.

Yet the widely held assumption that some-
how Mr. Rogers is being ‘“humiliated” by

‘Henry A. Kissinger’s preeminence as Presi-

dent Nixon's foreign policy expert falls wide
of the mark. If it was ever true — it no longer
is, and Mr. Rogers’s standing with President
Nixon remains high, Why?

Because he has been brilliantly effective in
the role for which Mr. Nixon originally picked
him, and which he has carried out ever since
with visible success. He has kept Congress
“off the back'’ of the Nixon administration
for four years.

“Bill Rogers is Nixon’s defensive back —
assigned to block Congress,” sald a high-
ranking State Department official. *‘That’s
his job and he's good at it. Kissinger handles
the details of foreign policy.""

Constider the facts. During the latter years

of the Johnson administration Secretary.

Rusk and Undersecretary Katzenbach were
frequently called to testify before the Senate
Foreign Relations Committee. As tempers
rose and each side dug in consultation turned

to confrontation. Who can ever forget the ~

hostile eight-hour griiling to which Rusk was
subjected under television lights in 19687

Nonetheless the result — though a standoff

— gave the nation the impression that its
elected representatives — Fulbright, Cooper,
Church, and others — were challenging the

- administration and providing an elected focal
point for resistance to the Vietnam war.

In the four past years, Kissinger — the
President’s closest foreign policy assistant —
has been allowed to brief congressional
groups infrequently and privately. But he has
never testified publicly despite repeated

committee chairman Sen. Wil--
liam Fulbright about allega-
tions that the . CIA had close
links ‘with major U.S. corpo-
rations especiall

requests The reason" "Executlve prlvi-

lege."” '
The Secretary of State on the other hand

has been available virtually.'any. time the ~

. Foreign Relations Committee, or other ap-

propriate congressional group, has ‘asked =
him. The problem today Is that they are
increasingly disinclined to ask him. ° !

Smiling, friendly, posing handsomely for '
the photographers, exuding bonhommie, Mr.
Rogers has repeatedly beguiled the bulk of
the Senate Foreign Relations Committee with
bland, honeyed words — rendering it tooth-
less.

‘“You can't get mad at Bill,”’ one committee
‘member acknowledged ruefully. “He's so '
‘darned nice. He makes everything seem so
reasonable, and it's only after he's gone that
you realize he hasn't told us anythlng we f
couldn’t read in the papers.”’ ’

This may make good politics; but one may
legitimately ask if it makes good policy.
Should the Senate Foreign Relations Com-
‘mittee with its constitutional role as watch.
dog over the nation’s foreign policy be fobbed
off year after year with smiling obfuscation? "

- Orbe reduced to mumbling futility?

True, the fault may well He — rather than
‘with Mr. Rogers — with the committee’s own ",
lack of dynamic leadership;. with its own -
internal quarrels; with its own protracted .
failure to use its skilled staff to advantage. .
From every current indication the Foreign .
Relations Committee will continue, in the.
remainder of the Nixon administration,. to -
“decline in effectiveness and prestige. |

But while the Nixon administration may
appear to be “‘winning,” the ingrained Amer- .
fcan concept of checks and balances — the
very essence of democratic adversary gov- -
ernment — appears to be losing.

Mr. Rogers may be carrying out hls
assigned task too well.

There is every indication that he is pleasing
his leader.

“Bill Rogers isn't just being a good soldier,,
suffering silently while Kissinger does the .
work," said a senior official. ‘‘He loves belng
Secretary of State — the aura of power, the
publicity, the glamor. And with John Mitcheu
-gone, Rogers is the only man in the Cabinet

" whom Nixon reégards as a personal friend. He

can be Secretary of State aslong as he likes.” -,

-Mr. Welles, for many years on the staff .
of the New York Times, is now an
mdependent commentator on what goes .
onin Washington. :
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WASHINGTON POST
2 February, 1973

Kennedy Ties | .

White 1

To °72 Spymg

By Car} Bernstein and Bob Woodward
Wwashington Post Staff Writers

Sen. Edward M. Kennedy has reported uncovering evi-
dence that “strongly indicates” White House involve-
ment in “a wide range of espionage and sabotage activi-
ties” during the 1972 presidential campaign. -
_ The evidence “strongly indicates .
ticipant was in repeated contact wnh the Whlte House,

‘the White House convention
headquarters, and White
House aides during relevant
time periods,” Kennedy wrote
in a letter to Sen. James O.
Eastland (D-Miss.).

“At least part'of the finan¢-
ing was arranged through a
key Republican fund-raiser
who is a close associate of
President Nixon’s,” the letter,
dated Jan. 22 and made public
yesterday, said.

Despite the evidence, Ken-
Hedy said, both the White
House and the Justice Depart-
ment failed to substantially
investigate any of the under-
cover activities. except thosé
directly involving the bugging
of the Democrats’ Watergate
headquarters.

Informed of, the Kennedy
letter early last night, a
spokesman for the White House
said there would be no com-
ment. | B

The thrust of Kennedy’s
statements parallels news re-
ports since October that the
Watergate bugging stemmed
from a White House-inspired
campaign of espionage and

crats.

But Kenndy, whose Subcom-
mittee on  Administrative
Practice and Procedure has
been investigating such allega-
tions since Oct. 12, is the first
public official to claim that he
has documentary evidence of
the undercover campaign’s ex-
istence.

.Sources on Capitol Hill re-
ported that the Kennedy
Subcommittee’s investigation
found extensive involvement
‘of several White House offi-
‘cials and presidential aides at
~ the Nixon re-clection commit-

tee, in addition to the two per:
sons cited but not named in
the senator's letter.

The sources identified the
“key participant” who was in
contact with the White Mouse
as Donald H. Segrettl, a 31
year-old California lawyer al-
legedly hired as a political
agent provocatenur by Dwight
L. Chapin, Mr. Nixon’s ap-
pointments secretary,

The “close associate of
President Nixon” who alleg-;

'

. that one key par-

edly helped| arrange. part of
the financing for the sabotage
and espionage was identified
as Herbert W. Kalmbach, the
President’s personal lawyer
and former deputy finance
chairman of his re-election
campaign. :

‘The information developed
by the Kennedy Subcommittee
was described as “devastating”
and “appalling” by a Republi-
can senator who said he had
seen only part of it.

It is known that the Ken-
nedy Subcommittee subpoena-
ed bank and telephone rec-
ords, some' of which showed
that Kalmbach made payments
and phone calls to Segretti
and other persons who al-
legedly worked as spies and
saboteurs against the Demo-
crats.

Though some of, these spy-
ing activities were uncovered
by the FBI during the Water-
gate bugging investigation,
federal sources have said that
the activities were not fully

investigated because many of

‘of the Senate Judiciary Com-
mittee. The letter was an at-
tachment to the 1973 budget

request for Kennedy’s Subcom- -

mirtee. It said In part: {
“The information gathered!

thus far by the Subcommltteew'

strongly indicates that a wide'
range of espionage and sabo-i
tage activities did occur dur-
ing the recent presidential
campmgn and especially 1t§1
primary phase; that these ag-i
tivities were planned and lmn
tiated no later than the mid-|
dle of 1971; that one key par-
ti¢ipant' was in repeated con-
tact with the White House, the
White House convention head-
quarters, and White House
aides during relevant time
periods; that at least part of

them skirted the edge of the
law or did not have a direct

sahotage against the Demo-.

relationship to the Watergate
bugging.

It had prevmusly been re-
ported that Kalmbach paid
Segretti about $35,000 in
Nixon campaign funds to work
against the Democrats. Capitol
Hill sources said that the evi-
dence uncovered by Kennedy
shows that “substantially
more” money was funneled
through Kalmbach to finance
clandestine political activities.

The sourtes also reported
that Kalmbach and Segretti
declined to provide voluntar-
ily information to investiga-
tors for the Kennedy subcom-
mittee and were subsequently
subpoenaed to testify at a
closed-door hearing scheduled
for the middle of January.

The hearing was postponed
beeause of scheduling  diffi

culties but the terms of the
subpoenas make Scgretti and
Kalmbach . subject to  future
call, the sources said.
“Kennedy’s 'statements were
on two pages of an 1l-page

the financing was arranged
through a key Republican
fund-raiser who is a close as-
sociate of President Nixon's;
and that neither the federal
criminal investigation nor the

White House administrative
inquiry included any substan-

leged sabotage and espionage
operations apart from those
surrounding the Watergate
episode itself.”

In his letter to Sen. East-
land, Kennedy made these ad-
dmonal points:

® “Subpoenas were utilized
to obtain records of various
types ' and . were also
served on individuals who de-
clined to volunteer informa-
tion to the Subcommittee’s in-
vestigators.”

® The forthcoming investi-
gation planned by Sen. Sam J.
Ervin (D-N.C.) “will require
the calling of various Execu-
tive Branch and White House
personnel with the attendant
{problems that course entails.”
Kennedy's letter said the,
Subcommittee began its inves-
tigation after “tne public ques-
tioning of the integrity of a
criminal investigation headed
by a designated surrogate’
campaigner  for = President
Nixon ahd of an administras
tive inquiry conducted by the
'White House counsel, when,
the Nixon re-clection commit-.
tee was ‘the principal subJectn
;of the investigation .

The“surrogate- vampalgner‘ i
referred to by Kennedy is At-’
torney General Richard G.
Kleindienst, under whose aus-
pices the Justice Department|
investigation of the bugging
was conducted.

The White House counsel is
John W. Dean 1II, who con-
ducted an inquiry for Presi-
dent Nixon that concluded
that the White House and re-
election committce were not
involved in the Watergate inci-
dent.

Though Kennedys Subcom-
mittce conducted the prelim-
inary Inquiry into the espion-
age allegations, Kennedy has
sld that he s willing to have

letter to Eastland, chairman

Sen, frvin take over ihg e

tial investigation of the al-f,

- not .

" that

vestigation so it will not be

, open to partisan'charges, Er-
vin, also a Democrat, bas a
relatively nonpartisan reputq-
tion.

In his letter, Kennedy antwi-'
pated that presidential aides
would not willingly testifg, and
.said he supports a “strong spe-
cial resolution” by the Sgnate
to grant broad subpoena
‘power.

" On the matter of exeautive

privilege, Charles W. Cpﬁson,

special counsel to Presment
,Nixnn said ‘yesterday that he
anuclpates a fight with Sen.

Ervin over whether he‘ will

testify at public hearings on

,the espionage activities,

E'- In a. television interview
with Elizabeth Drew last night'
ton WETA, the Public Broad-
~casting Service,” Colson  indi-

!cated that he expects. to be

called at the Ervin investiga-

tion because he is a personal
friend of Watergate defendant

E. Howard Hunt Jr., and had

recommended Hunt for his job

as a White House consultant.

' Hunt, a 2l-year veteran .of
the CIA, pleaded guilty last
month along with four others
to all charges against them in
the Watergate trial. Two other
defendants—both former sen-
jor officials in the Nixon re-
election campaign-—were con:
victed in the case Tuesday.
Colson said that “the ques.
tion of the confidentiality of
the relationship of a personal
adviser to the President
(executive privilege), or per-
sonal adviser to a member of
Congress, is something that
survives whether you're still
on the thte House staff ot

Colson is leaving the Whlte
House March 1 and indicated
that he might be unwilling to
testify in detail about matters
involved White House
business. .

However, he said: “I'd be
happy to tell Sen. Ervin ori any-|
one clse exactly what I've
just said to you, which is that
I had no knowledge or in-:
volvement in the Watergate.”

In his press conference
Wednesday, President Nixon
seemed to place a narrower in-
terpretation on executive priv-
ilege, saying “the general atti-
tude I have is to be as liberal
as possible in terms of making
people available to testify be-
fore Congress.”

He added: “Where the mat-
ter does not involve a direct
iconference with or discussion
within the administration, par-
ticularly where the President
is concerned and where it is
an extrancous matter as far as
the White House is concerned
‘t"" we are not golng to ussert,’

This would seem to apply to
hearlngs on the Watergate
‘ease since the Whitc House
(hie oithier denled mv"fwmtmt‘
ov sald it would not "dignify'
the charges with a comment.
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.WASHINGTON POST
3 February, 1973

By Lawrence Meyer
Washington Post Staff Writer

The presiding judge in the
Watergate bugging trial criti-
cized the prosecution’s han-
dling of the case yesterday
and said he hopes that an up-
coming Senate investigation
“would try to get to the bot.
tom of what happened in this
case.”

“I have not been satisfied
and I am still not satisfied
that all the pertinent facts
that might be available—I say
might be available—have been
produced before an American
jury,” Chief U.S. District
Judge John J. Sirica said yes«
terday during a post-trial hear-
In

Sirica also said that he has
“great doubts” that an impor-
tant prosecution witness “told
us the entire truth in this
case.”

The judge said he has given
the government a list of
names of persons with a sug-
gestion that they be called to
testify before the grand jury.
Principal Assistant U.S. Attor-
ney Farl JI. Silbert, the chief
prosecutor during the trial,
said he has no plans to call
anyone other than the seven
defendants in the trial to
testify.

Silbert said that of the six
persons on Sirica’s list (Sirica
iordored their identities bel

kept sceret), five already had
appcaled before the grand
jury prior to an indictment's
being returned Sept. 15. The
,snxth person’s name, Silbert
sald “never came up directly

+ indirectly, however re-
mntcly, during - the mvestlga
tion of this case.”

Sirica’s remarks in court
yesterday were in the nature
of a spirited defense of the
way he conducted the trial of
© seven men on charges of con-

spiracy, burglary and illegal
- wiretapping and eavesdrop-

ping stemming from the
break-in and bugging of the

Democratic National Commit-

tee’s Watergate headquarters.

. .The trial begn Jan. 8 with

seven defendants and ended

Jan. 30 with the conviction of

two—G. Gordon Liddy, {ormer,

White House aide and finance

cotinsel to the Committee for

the Re-clection of the Presi-
_dent, and James W. McCord
Ir.; former commiitee sccurity
director,
The five other de{cndnms,
including former White House
- aide E. Howard Hunt Jr., all
pleaded guilty earlier in the
trial,
% Sirlea heard arguments yes-

terdvy requesting that he set

Watergate Judge

‘Seolds Prosecutor

bail- for McCord and Liddy,
who were held without bond
in the D.C. jail. In the course
of - 'the hearing, Sirica re-
sponded to critical statements
about the conduct of the trial
made by McCord's' lawyer,
Gerald Alch in papers he
filed.

~Both before and during the
trial, Sirica had said he wanted
to find out if anyone besides
the seven defendants was in-
volved in the Watergate affair.
Alch said Sirica acted like a
prosecutor in duestioning wit-
nesses, including former
Nixon campaign committee
treasurer Hugh W. Sloan Jr.

“1 don’t think we should sit
up here like nincompoops, I'll
put it that way,” Sirica said in
response. “I have great doubts
that Mr. Sloan has told ps the
entire truth in this case. I will
say it now and I indicated that
during the trial.”

Sloan testified during the
trial that, with the authoriza-
tion of his superiors on the
committee, he had turned over
about $199,000 to Liddy but;
that he had no idea what the
money was for or how it was
spent.

“1 felt that neither of you—
government or defense—asked
Mr. Sloan any questions,” Sir-
ica said. “I had a right to ques-
tion him to see that all the
facts were brought out.”

Sloan told Sirica that he re-
signed from the committee be-
cause of the Watergate affair.
He is known to have told
friends that he quit because
he did not approve of what
was happening at the commit-
tee.

Sirica referred to the Sen-
ate investigation that Sen.
Sam Ervin (D-N.C)) is ex-
pected to conduct into the
Watergate affair and related
charges that the re-election
‘committee supported a broad
campaign of espionage and
sabotage conducted against
the Democratic presidential
candidates.

“Everybody knows that
there’s going to be a congres-

sional investigation in this
case,” said Sirica, a Republi-
can appointee. “I would
‘trankly hope, not only as a

. judge but as a citizen of a

great country and one of mil-
lions of Americans who are
looking for certain answers, 1
would hope that the Senate
committee s granted the
power by Congress by a bread
enough resolution to try to get
to the bottom. of
happened in this case. I hope
s0. That is all I have to say.”
Sirica also upbraided Mc-

for dic
Apprgveaj EorRelease 2081/08

what

vulging a portion of a state-
ment contained in a transcript
Sirica had ordered sealed. “I
am strongly considering refer-
ring this to our grievance com-
mittee,” Sirica told Alch.
“Your conduct, I think, de-
serves censure.”

Alch explalned that the
breach of the order—quota-
tion of a short passage—was
done inadvertently by him. *I
didn’t mean to antagonize

fyou,” Alch told Sirica. “You
didn’t antagonize me, but you
shouldn’t have done {t,” Sirica
replied.

Sirica 'set bond for Liddy
and McCord at $100,000 each.
Both have indicated that they
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'cannot afford that amoupt and

will try to have the amount re-
iduced, In the meantime, Sirica
said he is transfcrrmg Liddy
to the federal prison at;Dan-
bury, Conn, with Liddy’s
assent, !

McCord will be transfe’red'
to the federal prison in Peters-
burg, Va., if he wishes, Sjrica
said. Hunt is free on $100,000
bond, pending sentenqug.

The four other dcfer‘ﬁjants
who pleaded guilty—Begnard
L. Barker, Frank Slurgis, Eu-
genio R. Martinez and Virgilio
R. Gonzales—also will be sent
to Petersburg from -the DC
Jail, Sirica said,

Bug Case Wltnesé
Decries Attacks

Hugh W. S]oan Jr., the for-
mer treasurer of Presxdent
Nixon's re-election campaign,
said yesterday that “attacks
that have been made on my
integrity” by the judge in the
Watcrgate bugging trial , “are
totally unwarranted.”

In a prepared statement is-
sued to reporters, Sloan reiter-
ated his testimony given as a
witness in the trial that he had
no foreknowledge of the
bugging or other clandestine
activities against the Democrats.
He said he had fully an-
swered all questions asked by
U.S. District Judge John H.
Sirica, who presided over the
trial, and those asked by the
federal grand jury that inves
tigated the incident.

Sloan noted in his statement
that, on Friday, Sirica “for the
third time publicly questioned
the truthfulness and complete-
ness of my testimony in the
Watergate trial.” He added, “I|
strongly resent. the implica-
tions of Judge Sirica's state-
‘ments.”

Under questioning by Judge
Sirica, Sloan. had testified in
the trial that former Secretary
of Commerce Maurice H.
Stans and Former Attorney
‘General John N. Mitchell both
verified that another cam-
palgh official could approve
cash payments to one of the
Watergate conspirators for in.
tellizence-pathering opera.
tions, Earlor, S1oan had been
asked by the prosecution {f
‘that other campaign official—
‘deputy director Jeb Stuart
Magruder—had authority to
applove such payments and
Sloan' answered affirmatively

TR _RENPTIF0$52RE00

‘spirators, former White House
aide G. Gordon Liddy.

HboRBHEy foci” in- the

By Judge at Trml

By Carl Bernstein and Bob Woodward
Washington Post Staff Writers
1Mitchell.

Federal investigators have
said that Sloan, a former
White House aide, cooperated
fully in their investigation of
the Watergate case and that
his testimony in the trial was
consistent with what he told-
them earlier, ]

"However, they said last
week, both "the . prosecution
and Judge Sirica failed to
question Sloan fully during
‘the trial about this knowledge
of cash payments that funded
extensive espionage and sabo-
tage activities aganst the Dem-
ocrats.

The lnveqtigators said ﬁloan
did not 'know the money
would be spent on clandestine
operations when he made the
payments and that he quit as
{reasurer of the Nixon cam-
paign when—after the Water-
gate break-in—he learned the
purpose of the expenditures. -

On the witness stand, Sloan
was asked only about expendi-
tures of $234,000 in cash that
had been received by one of
the convicted Watergate con-

According to investigators,
at least $500,000 to $650,000
more—also disbursed by Sloan
from a safe in Stans’ office—
was spent on clandestine activ-
ities undertaken by the Nixon:
eampatgn. Those expenduurea
algo were mada with

Faval of hi
gldes and ahvgigergpgg‘e%ggﬁag‘

to the investigators.

On Friday, Judge Sirica said
“I have not been satisfied and
T am still not satistied that all
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Well,‘ the Watergate trial is over. Two defendants have
been convicted and five others have pleaded guilty. We
take no joy in those facts. Seven men’s lives are fo be

changed and so are those of their families. And yet, for

all that, there is an unsatisfactory sense that all that was

rotten in Denmark is still largely in place. For, what is -

at issue in the whole Watergate-campaign espionage
“episode is not merely whether some men were or were
“not guilty of breaking and -entering some offices in the
Watergate complex, but rather how badly the electoral

sprocess has been mangled and abused, and by whom. The

conclusion of the trial leaves much of that right where
it was before court was convened.

There is now no longer any question about the. fact
that the Watergate operation and others directed at Sens.
Muskie and McGovern were financed by Republican cam-
paign money. Nor, despite vehement denials by top Re-
publican campaign figures, is there any longer any
question that there was a secret fund—nor any question
that very large sums of unsupervised cash were floating
around in the President’s campaign. The questions re-
maining have to do with precisely how widespread the
esplonage activities were, exactly who directed and au-
thorized them and how strong an effort those in authority
made to get to the bottom of the whole affalr once aspects
of it had come to light.

Confirmation of some of the press reports (greeted at

the time of publication by artful denials on the part of
tampaign officials) concerning the extent of the espion-

age operation has come in a letter reporting the pre- -
hmmary findings of the Senate Judiciary Committee’s. |

Subcommitte on Administrative Practice and Procedure.

In that letter to Chairman Eastland, Sen. Kennedy reports.
that the committee’s information “‘strongly indicates that
& wide range of esplonage and sabotage activities did
-occur during the recent presidential campaign.” The Ken-
nedy letter goes on to note close White House contacts
'of one of the “key participants” and also indicates that
:some of the financing was arranged “through a key Re-
publican fund-raiser who is a close assoclate of President
Nixon’s.” Finally the Kennedy report notes that neither
‘the criminal investigation nor the administrative inquiry
‘conducted in the White House “included any substantial
‘Investigation of the alleged sabotage and espionage opera-
tion” apart .from those surrounding the Watergate
incident. : '

.~ But, even more than that still remains on the table.

EThe trial brought out the fact that an amount close to a »

"quarter of a million dollars was made available for the
“intelligence operations.” Even the operations scrutinized

sources, Sloan had madéd

After the Trial: Unanswered Questions

at the trial were something other than purely defénsive
intelligence gathering. Tom Gregory testified about how.
he attempted to penetrate the highest levels of the Muskie
and the McGovern campaigns. And at whose authority

. was all of this financed? Judge Sirica elicited the fact

that John N. Mitchell and Maurice Stans verified the’
authority of the deputy campaign director to dlsbul’qg
huge amounts of unaccounted cash for the intelligenqa‘
operation.

Yet the trial leaves the impression that no one in‘
authority knew how that quarter of a million dollars was

. spent, and to this day, the bulk of that money is unac-

counted for. It leaves one & bit breathless to contemplate
the expenditure of that kind of money with no one in a
responsible position knowing what it was going for in.
the campaign of a President who prides himself on being .
an efficient administrator. That puzzle too is still on the
table. )

Thus, Judge Sirica’s question about the authonzatlonA
for the expenditure of the money an& the purposes to

"which it was to be put are basic. Two of Mr. Nixon's

closest advisers, a former Attorney General and a former-
Secretary of Commerce authorized the payments. But '
how much did they know? What did they think the
money was buying and how did they think the informa-
tion some of it had purchased had been acquired? Who
else knew about this and how high in Mr. Nixon’s coun-
cils were they? And, for that matter, are some of them
still there?

These are important questlons not simply because

" curious circumstances elicit large amounts of curiosity,

but because the highér the authority for all of this dirty

. business and the broader its scope, the more the electoral

process was mangled. And the ‘questions are important
because the integrity of the government and its investi-
gative and reporting operations-are very much on the
line here too. Finally, it is important because it is neces-
sary before the next election for the Congress and for
the people to draw some lines ‘between what is legitimate
campaign conduct and what is criminal behavior and to
decide what to do about huge amounts of cash sloshing
around in presidential election campaigns.

The trial is over. But heavy questions still remain and
a great many thoughtful people are ashamed by what
we have learned. But it is‘even worse than that when one
contemplates Sen. Mansfield’s basic truth, “The question
is not political, it is constitutional.” Therein lies the
essence and the importance of the task that congressional

‘ investigators will probably have to complete if the public

is ever to be told the truth about this demeaning and
destructive business.

$234,000 received by Liddy and-  General Mitchell,

the PresL

case were brought out at trial,
'and added: “I felt that neither
. the government nor de

fense asked Mr. Sloan nny

quc<tlons

On the basis of Sloan's ap-
!pearances on the witness:
sland, said Sirica, “I have great
doubt:-that Mr Sloan has told’
us the cnlire truth in thig
case. I will say it now and I
indicated that during the
trial,” ;

According to Investigative’

known that he would willingly*
testify about all money alleg-
edly spent for undercover op-
erations, who authorized the

"‘payments and who received

them.

However, government prose:
cutors told him before he was'
called as a witness that such,
testimony was unnecessary to’
prove their case, the soutcdd’
sald. They reported that the
progoeution told SlosR  he.
would he asked only about the!

whether Magruder had api
proved disbursement of the
money—and not about Stans,’
iMitchell and other presuicn-
tial aides and advisers.” .

It was shortly after the prosr

“ecution had- asked Sloan aboyt.

y Magruder’s approval that Sir.
ica began asking his own ques-,
tiom and elicited the testiy
monv about former Commerce,
‘ Secretary Stons, the finance
ghaiFman of Lhe Nixoh ohfis
paign, and former Alterney

dent’s campaign manager. -, -
In his statement yesterday,,
Sloan said: “I state categoriy -
cally, as I have previously un-
der oath, that I had no fore-
knowledge or involvement in .
the so called: Watergate affajr.
. I have {fully answered al]
quesuons put to me before the
federal grand jury and at the
Watergale teiat itself, includ.
all qnmlions asked by

.fg ge Birlea.!
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Link Between Watergate Team,
Segretti Seen

By BARRY KALB

Star-News Staff Writer

Government officials say
Watergate defendants E. How-
ard Hunt Jr. and G. Gordon
Liddy may have been giving’
information obtained in one
aspect of the Watergate opera-
tion to Donald H. Segretti, the
man most frequently named
as an agent in an alleged Re-
;publican  espionage-sabotage
:campaign. S

The remark came as official
sources confirmed in detail
certain aspects of what has
:heen described unofficially as
a broad campaign of political
espionage and sabotage con-
ceived by the White House and
carried out against Democrat-
ic candidates during the re-
cent presidential election cam-
paign. .

The sources say that there is
evidence — which they empha-
size is not conclusive — that .
Hunt and Liddy were at one
point giving Segretti informa-
tion they had obtained from a
young student they had hired
to infiltrate the primary cam-
paigns of Sens. George S.
McGovern, D-S.D., and Ed-
mund §. Muskie, D-Maine.

The sources agreed to dis--
cuss the situation now that the
Watergate trial is over, on the:
condition that they not be iden-
tified. However, their remarks-
are based on knowledge of the’
.Justice Department, probe of
the Watergate affair, which
was backed by the full subpoe-
na and inyestigatory powers of
the federal government. .

Among the allegations and
- guspicions confirmed by the
" sources were the following:

@ Segretti, a California attor-,
‘ney, reported to and was ap-
parently hired by Dwight
Chapin, whose resignation as
appointments secretary to the
President was announced last
week amid reports that he had
“been forced out because of his
involvement with Segretti.
® Segretti was paid about
"$35,000 in money raised for’
‘President Nixon's re-election -
campaign, and the money was
given Segretti by Herbert W.
Kalmbach, a lawyer practic-
ing in California who handles
some of the President’s per-!
sonal matters and who was:
one of the original fundraisers '
for the re-election campaign,
@ It appears that Liddy and
Hunt were deeply involved in
some kind of political intelli-
ence operation stemming
rom the time when both were
White House consultants even
before led(y. then counsel to
the Committece for the Re-
election of the President, was’
assigned by committee
superiors in late December of
1971 to obtain information on
possible campaign violence.

* It appears that this\gpp¥ove

tion ‘eventually blossomed,
with CRP money given Liddy
for ostensibly legitimate pur-
poses, into the bugging of
Democratic headquarters.

* Almost all of these points
have been raised before, some
of them as early as last Octo-
ber, and more recently in a
letter —  made public on
Thursday — from Sen. Ed-
ward M. Kennedy, D-Mass., to
Sen. James O. Eastland,
D-Miss., revealing partial re-
sults of a Kennedy subcommit-
fee investigation into the al-
leged espionage-sabotage op-
eration. :

-Now they - have been con-
firmed by - sources familiar
with the government investi-
gation, which included inter-
views of Segretti, Chapin and
“Kalmbach by prosecutors, the
FBI, and in some cases the
‘grand jury. .

Student Recruited

 Testimony at trial showed
‘that in early 1972, Hunt re-
cruited Thomas J. Gregory, a
student at Brigham Young
University,. to .volunteer for
Muskie and McGovern.

Gregory testified that he
.was paid to provide Hunt with.
such information as campaign.
-schedules and the topics of the
candidates’ upcor-ing speech-
es. Testimony also showed
Liddy working with Hunt on
Gregory’s operation.

The government sources say
that at the same time Gregory
was beginning his undercover
operations, Hunt and Liddy
-somehow.came in contact with
Segretti.

The full extent of Segretti's
activities was not determined
by the investigation into the
Watergate affair, the officials
said, but the investigators did
learn that at the very least
-Segretti _was appearing at
Democratic rallies in order to
heckle and ask questions he
knew would be émbarrassing
to the candidates.

Again emphaslzing that they

have no conclusive proof, the
sources say they turned up in~

dications that Hunt was taking’

information from Gregory on,
say,” a Muskie speech, and
turning it over to Segretti, who

would use this information to .

formulate embarrassing ques-
tions for the candidate in ad-
vance.

More is not known about the
Segretti operation because, as

. the prosecutors — Asst, U.8,

Attys, Earl J. Silbert, -Sey-
mour Glanzer and Donald
Campbell — have admitted,
they let the matter drop once
they concluded that no illegali- .
ty was involved, .

First, was Chag:n acting on’
his own in hiring his old
schoolmate, Segretti, or did he
act with the knowledge of his:
immediate superior, White.

e8¢ rbidagh 99647087 : cia-rDR77

(Bob) Haldeman? -

* The sources say they uncov-

ered no evidence that Halde-

man was aware of Segretti.
Second, did Kalmbach know

why he was paying Segretti?

“He just said he was asked to
disburse money,” one source

said, quoting Kalmbach's.

statements to Watergate in-
vestigators.

Third, just what was Segret-
tl doing? The investigation

‘showed, as previously stated,
that he spent a good deal of
time at Democratic rallies.

In addition, one source said,

Segretti would pose as a work-
er for onée Democratic can-
didate while attempting to re-
cruit people to spy on another
Democratic candidate.
" But the sources point out
that Segretti is not a man the
government investigators felt
they could trust.

The sources feel, however,
some questions remain about
the White House role.

The government investiga-
tion failed to determine exact-
ly how Hunt was drawn into
the Watergate affair. Testimo-

‘ny showed that “towards the

end” of December 1971, CRP
officials allotted Liddy some
$250,000, primarily to gather
intelligence on potential cam»
paign violence. )

The prosecution also intro-
duced evidence showing that
Hunt attempted to recruit an
old CIA buddy, Jack Bauman,
for some kind of campaign se-
curity job, and that about Dec.

28, 1971, Hunt and Liddy met
Bauman in Florida. .

But a letter on White House
stationery fro.n Hunt to Bay-
man, introduced by the pros%f-

cution, was dated Dec. 20, and
by its tone it appeared Hunt.
had had at least several days
to work on whatever arrange-
ments he wanted Bauman to.

join, : R

Therefore, it appears that
Hunt. was working on some:
kind of intelligence operation
by at least mid-December,
before Liddy received his as-
signment from the Nixon re-
election committee.

California Trip’

* "' Liddy and Hunt, ciose per-

.sonal friends, both had been
White House consultants since
the summer of 1971. Hunt was
reportedly working around

'that time at gathering unfa-
!'vorable information on Kenne-
dy, then considered a possible
1972 opponent of Nixon. -
-In addition, the sources
pointed out, as early as Sep-
tember 1971, Liddy and Hunt
flew out to California together,
using assumed names.
. Part of Liddy’s consultant’s
_job was to gather intelligence
on illegal drug traffic, and the
officials say that at least part
iof . Liddy's purpose for that
September trip to California
was to confer with fede-21 nar-
cotics officials there. ! "
But, one of the sourcés then

" asks, “What was Hunt doing’
+ going along on that trip?”

WASHINGTON STAR -
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HELMS SAYS CIA

DIDN’'T BUG DNC

* Former CIA Direcor Rich-
ard Helms said yesterday the
‘agency had nothing to do with
the bugging and wiretapping
of Democratic National Com-
mittee headquarters at the

Watergate.

- He said two former CIA
-agents who participated in the
raid, E. Howard Hunt Jr. and
James W. McCord Jr., were.
no longer connected with the :
intelligence organization, and
that “I have no control over
anyone who left.”

He told the Senate Foreign-

Relations
Chairman

abou

Committee, when-

William Ful-

brlght, D-Ark., asked him

the Watergate case, that

“they both have Kesn retired
at loast twe years,”
Helms, belng succeeded at

the CIA, ap

at the con

ared yesterday :
mation hearing.

on his nomination to be am-

bassador to

Iran. “
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Haldeman Aide Called Link in Spy N e@s

Security Story Questioned

By Paul W. Valentine

Strachan Named as Coor(lmalor '

By Carl Bernstein and Bob Woodward
Washington Post Staff Writers

A - former assistant to
White House chief of stafl
H. R. Haldeman served as
the initial link
-separate undercover
tions conducted against the
Democrats by Donald H.
Secgretti and convicted
Watergate conspirators E.
Howard Hunt Jr. and G.
Gordon Liddy. according to
+a federal official.

‘The official, who has been”

involved in the Watergate
investigation since ils incep-
tion, identified the former
White House aide as Gorcon
Strachan, who was appointns
general counsel of the
United States Information
Agency by President Nivon
in December.

While Strachan was work-
.ing at the \White House in
January,; 1972, the fedeval of-
ficial reported, he supplied
Liddy with the name and
telephone number of Scgret-

ti and told him Segretti was .

alrecady condueting espion-
age and sabotage actlvmcs
against Domocrahc presiden-
tial candidates on behalf of
the White House. According
to investigators, Segretti
was recruited for
by another key assistant o
Haldeman, presidential ap-
nointmerts secretary Dwight
J.. Chapin.

’ At the time Strachan sup-
plied Segretti's name. the
foderal official said. Liddy
and Hunt were conducting
s'milar activities against the
Pemocrats on behalf of the

Committee for the Re-elec-
tionn of the President.
After Liddy received Se-
gretti’s name from Strachan,
Segretti also began working
for Hunt and  Liddy -and
some of the undercover op-
erations of the White House
and the Committee for the
Re-election of the President
were merged, the federal of-
ficial said.
The official,
federal investigators,

as well as
said

that neither Chapin, Stra-*

chan ‘nor Segretti was in-
volved in the bugging or
break-in at Democratic head-
quarters ‘at the Watetgate
here.

According ‘to the federal:
official, Liddy called’
Strachan 'when undercover

between
opera-

that job -

operatives working for Hunt
and Liddy kept spotting
someone they believed was’
also a political spy at rallies
for Democratic candidates.
At that point, the official

said, Liddy asked Strachan

if the suspecled spy was
working for the White House
and “asked Strachan who the
‘White House had workmg in
the field.”

Strachan then prowded
Segretti’s name and phone
number. to Liddy, and—in
early February—Hunt, Lid-
dy and Segretti met in
Miami, the federal official
said. |

1t turned out that the
person who had been spot-
ted by the Hunt-Liddy oper-
atives was not Segretti, the
official said, though he
might have been someone
working for Segretti. At the

Miami meeting, the official-

added, Segrctti agreed to
take on spying and sabotage’
assignments from Hunt and
Liddy. - :

Investigators had previous-.
ly told The Washington Post"

.that Segretti had reported:
on his activities to both-
Hunt and Chapin, whose
resignation as President Nix-

on’s appointments secretary

was announced last week.

1t had also been previous-
ly reported that Strachan
played a role_in the alleged
hiring of Segretti by the
White House. Strachan, Se-
gretti and Chapin were all
undergraduates together. at
the University of Southern
California.

Both Chapin and Strachan
are among the aides closest
to Haldeman, the chief of
the White House staff and
probably the man closest to
President Nixon, The White
House, in confirming Cha-
pin’s decision to leave the
White House, dénied press
reports that he was being
forced out because of his al-
leged role in spying nnd
sabotage activities.

Strachan, according to
White House officlals, was
one of Haldeman’s pdnclpal
political aides-and during
the President’s re-election,
campaign served as the liai-
son between Haldeman's of-
. fice and the Committee for
"the Re-election of the Prest-
dent.

Wushinzton Post Staff Writer

_Law cuforecment officials

and a key Republican aide,
in a serics of “interviews,
have sharply questioned the
testimony ol high Nixon re-
eleetion committee officials
in- the Wateruate huvuging
trial.

Police. FBI and a Repub-
lican National Committee
official assigned to GOP se-
curity challenged the notion
that the re-vlection commit-
tee needed its own $250.000
spy network to menitor po-
tential antiwar violence
against the Republicans last
vear. One oflicial took issie
with  the  truthfulness  of
‘other testimony.

in more than a dowen in.

ferviews,  several  of i’
said that if such monitoring
took place at all, it was over-
priced, unnecessary and pro-
vided " inaccurate informa:
tion. 1f a special intelli-
pence-gathering  apparatus
was sctiup by the re-election
committee, they said, it
squandered money, dupli-
‘cated ecfforts of existing
agencies and never estab-
lished liaison with' other in-
le!lizence organizations or
even the Republican Na-
tional Commitiee.

dy J. Kish, national com-

[iftee sergeant-at-arms and
el of security, described

s - untrue” testimony by ve-
viection comittee official
Job Stuart Magruder  that,
e threat of an (:séimn(ed‘
250,000 antiwar demonstra-
tors coming to San Diego
was the primary reason for
shifting the Republican na-
tional convention site from
there to Miami Beach.

'Fish said the 250,000 esti-
mate was unrealistically
high, that security was
never a crucial problem and
the main reason for moving
involved construction and
leasing problems in San Di-
ego.

Also, he sald, Magruder’s

{ testimony that $150000 was
needed to fund intelligence
gathering for the convention
was unrealistic.

“There wasn’t any inform-
ation they could get that we
didn't have,” he said in a tel-
ephone interview, “and the
amount of money we spent
on (intelligence), why, hell,
‘you could put it in your ear,
it was so small,”

 Asked for comment on the
challenge to Magruder’'s tes-
timony, re-election commlt-
tee spokesman HEVHR Ta
Shumway sald, "We'll Just
fave ta let Magruder's testi-

mony speak for itself, He
testified as to the facts.”
During the recent Water-
gate frial, Magruder and
other re-election commniittee
officials testified that they
made payments to G. Gor-
don Liddy, one of the now
convicted Watergate defend-
ants, to spearhead various’
intelligence operations, In-
cluding monitoring the anti-’
war movement, ;
[ As depuly campaign direc-
‘tor of the re-clcction com-
'mittee, Magruder said he
agreed to give Liddy $100,-
. 000 last spring to keep tabs
on antiwar demonstralions
‘planned against “surrogate,”
‘or- stand-in, candidates for.
President Nixon and an-
other $150,000 to monitor an-
tiwar preparations for the

" convention then set for San

Diego.

The plans included hiring
some 10 college-age infor:
mants to masquerade as ac-
-tivists n the Youth Interna-
tional Party (YIP), Students.
for a Democratic Society
(SDS) and other radical
groups, according to testi-
mony by Herbert Lloyd Por-:
ter, the re-election commit-
tee’s scheduling director.

Although he did not say’
whether the informers were
actually recruited, Porter
testified that they were to
be paid $500 a month plus
$500 expenses each per’
month for 10 months, for a
total of $10,000. .

Magruder testified that by
early spring last year, San’
Diego police were estimat-
ing 100,000 demonstrators
.were planning to come to
the convention, while “Mr.

., Liddy indicated to us there

would more hkely be 250,000
demonstrators.”

He said re-election com-
mittee planners felt 100,000
protesters would be manage-
able but “250,000 we did not
think we could handle.”

Based on that informa-
tion, he sald, “I recom-
mended {o (campaign man-
ager John M.) Mitchell and
he to the President and the’
President accepted it, to
move the site from San Di-
ego to Miami.”

+ There were other prob-
lems, Magruder said, “but-
that was our primary con-
cern.”

Spokesmen for both the
'FBI and the Secret Service:
‘said they never recom-
mended a site change . be-
cause of securlty problems.

8San Diego Assistant Po-
Hce OhigE Jim Connole, who
headed lnpal Ipw enforam
ment preparations fap the
convention, said no one in
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"his department . predicted-
100,000 dcmonstrators “or
any number, for that mat-
ter.” i
“It was too early in the
spring to make estimates,”
he said. “We didn’t expect
any firm {figures until at
least July . .. We had not
intelligence to rely on.” '
Demonstration organizers
wwere talking big numbers,”
he said, “you know, 100,000,
half a million, a million. But
we didn’t really expect more
than 20,000 to 25,000 at the
most, but that figure is no
more dependable than the
demonstrators’.” - -
Connole sald his, depart-

ment established formal lai-,

‘son with Fish and other Re-

‘Iin Miami Beach, where the.

publican National Commit
tee security officials  but

had no such contact with.

Liddy and the re-election,
‘committee,

“If they were around, we
didn’t know it,” he said.

Similarly, police officials
convention was ultimately’
held in late August, said
they knew of no re-election;
committee Intelligence net-

work. '

A high TBI officlal said
that both the FBI and the
Secret Service maintajned
liaison with the Republican
National Committee, but not
with the re-election commit-

tee. .
The officlal said the re-

‘election committee’s intelli-

gence apparatus, if indeed it
had one, was duplicative of
existing agencics that were

. more experlenced at intelll-

gence gathering.
All law enforcement offi-

: _cials interviewed said it was
impossible in early 1972 to

make a firm estimate of the
demonstration .crowd ex-
pected at San Diego in Au-
gust. .
Liddy’s 250,000 estimate

‘was “kind of unrealistic,”

said Fish. “. . . There were
too many political and mili-
tary developments (in - the

Vietnam war) that could in-’

fluence the size of the
‘crowd We had no way of

“knowing what was going to
happen.” . ' ‘
Organizers of the mass an<
tiwar demonstrations at the.
convention say the switch to-
Miami Beach threw their,
plans into disarray and ef-
fectively cut their numbers. *
“Yeah, we would have got-
ten pretty close to 250,000,”.
says key organizer Ted How-t
" ard of the San Diego-Miami:
Beach Conventions Coalj-
tion. L
_ As it was, only some 3,009:
to ' 5,000 . protesters ulti-
‘mately showed up in Miami.
beach, marching on Conven-’
tion Hall several times and
periodieally - skirmishing
with police. More than 1,000
arrests were made, S
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-+ By Carl Bernstein
_and Bob Woodward
Washinzton Post Staff Writers
.High Nixon administration
officials refused to answer
some questions in ‘deposi:
tions taken by Democratic
Party attorneys in a Water-;
gate bugging civil suit andl
gave testimony that some-
times conflicted with state-
‘ments they made elsewhere.
‘Charles W. Colson, special
counsel to President Nixon,
for example, refused to an-
swer whether he received
information {rom a
seonfidential informant” af-!
ter being told by attorney:
Edward Bennétt Williams
that the term is frequently
applied to ‘information ob-
tained through wiretapping
" or electronic eavesdropping.
Colson also recvealed’ for

itiated ‘the hiring of con-
victed Watergate conspira-
tof E. Howard Hunt Ji. as a
White House consultant and
confirmed that Hunt once
worked for him at the White'
House. Previously the White

Ilouse has said that Hunt.
_was hired “on ihe recom-.

* mendation” of Colson and
indicated that ' he ~worked
elsewhere in the Executive

Mansion. .

In another deposition’. _f'or-'

mer Attorney General John
N. Mitchéll refused to dis-
cuss conversations he may
have had after the June 17
bugging with other Nixon
re-election officlals.

The testimony by Colson
and Mitchell was included
in depositions—sworn pres
‘trial testimony—taken last
August and September in
connection with a clvil
suit filed by the Democrats

against the convicted Wat&bpr

gate conspitators and Presi-
dent Nixon's campaign or-
ganization. The- dEpositioqs,
taken in secret, were or-

-dered unscaled Tuesday by

the judge in the civil suit.

. The suit was filed last July
by the Democrats, primarily
as a means of learning more
about the bugging. In other
sworn testimony in the suit:

“é Colson said he first
learned of the Watergate in-
cident when, only hours af-
‘ter the brealk-in on June 17,
he reccived a telephone call
from John  Ehrlichman,
President Nixon's principal
assistant for domestic afr
fairs, and was told Hunt had
been implicated. ‘Colson has
publicly stated. that he first
learned of the break-in.
when he heard about it on,
the radio. !

o Former Attorney Gen-
eral John N. Mitchell said,
«1 have not the faintest
idea” of who  served as.
chairman of the finance
committee of President Nix-
on’s re-election campaign—,
generally considered the sec-
ond highest position .in the
campaign. Mitchell was the
President’s campaign man-
ager and former Secretary
of Commerce Mautice H.
Stans was the finance- chair-
man. o

¢ Mitchell revealed that
in -the 1968 and 1872 cam-
paigns, he received informa-
tion on opposition candidates
from a newspaperman iden-
titled to him anly as “Chop.
man's friend.” Mitchell said
he reccived the information
in memorandum form from
Jeb Stuart Magruder, deputy
manager of the 1972 Nixon
campaign, and that he be-
licved Murray Chotiner, for-

55

Some B

ugging ¢

- dent Nixow, first told him
about “Chapman’s friend.”

e Stans said he knew of
no  authority granted to
Watergate conspirator G.
Gordon Liddy to spend
money for - security pur-
poses. During the recent
Watergate trial, Stans’ prin-
cipal  assistant, campaign
treasurer Hugh W. Sloan,
testified that he checked
with Stans before turning
over payments to Liddy that
were used for security op-
erations.

e Mitchell, asked if Liddy
was “authorized by you or
by the Committee for the

Re-Election of the President’

to have $114,000 in cash of
the - committee’s money at
anytime,” answered: “Well,
I would not know. That
would be in the finance com-
mittee over which I have no
jurisdiction or.even inter-
est.” . B
Sloan also testified that
Stans had checked "with
Mitchell before payments
were made to Liddy. Mitch-
ell's successor as President
Nixon’s campaign manager,
Clark Magregor, has said
Mitchell was among cam-

paign officials who autho-

rized cash disbursements
from a sale in Stans’ office.

® Stans said -he knew
nothing about campaign
funds that moved through
Mexico until two or three
weeks after the eritical
April 7 deadline for report-
iy epmpaign eontributions,
Later, he wrote to a congres-
sional committec that he
had been informed on April
3. that campaign money
{njght be coming from Mex-
jco. |

® Stans acknowledged

May 25 with the notation
“cash on hand prior to April
4, 1972, from 1968” — but
said none of the money was
actually left over from 1968.
® Liddy invoked his Fifth
Amendment protection
against self-incrimination in
_refusing to say whether he
ever discussed the break-in
with Sloan or with Murray.
Chotiner, now "an attorney
in private practice here and
" an unofficial Presidential

adviser. Liddy replied “No” |

when asked the same ques-
tion about H. R. Haldeman,

White House chief of staff,

and Nixon aide Ehrlichman.
(According to testimony in
the Watergate trial, Liddy'
made a brief remark to
Sloan about the June 1%
break-in after it happened.:
.Chotincr and spokesmen for
‘Haldeman have denied that
they had any knowledge of
‘the bugging operation.)
® Liddy testified in his
deposition that he was hired
as counsel of President Nix-
on’s re-election committee
upon the recommendation
of John Mitchell. Mitchell’
answered “No, sir” when
asked if he recommended
ledy and said he knew
nothing about how Liddy
was hired. During the Water-
gate lgugging trial, deputy
campaign director Jeb Ma-
gruder testified that Liddy
was hired upon the recom.
?;;engqtir;g of John W, Dean-
régide ixon’
I!oiwe .counggll,mgon s White
Colson’s testimony reveals
for the first time that
within hours of the Waier~
gate break-in, high \White -
-House officials knew t{hat.
Howard Hunt had been im- '

S ide - of resi- 1 X i iy
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plicated.

In September, Colson was
asked by an interviewer for
the National Journal if he
was in any way involved in
the Watergate incident. Col-
son replied: “Not at all. The
first thing I knew alout it
was when I heard about it
on the radio.” '

In his testimony to Demo-
cratic lawyers,‘however, Col-
son said:

“[ first heard about it (the
Watergate -break-in) on Sat-
urday afternoon June ... 17.
I reccived a call from- John
Ehrlichman. I was home. It
was about — it was late af-
ternoon. He simply asked
me if I had seen — did I
know where Howard Hunt
was. I think that is the way
the question was asked. And
1 said no. And he asked me

how long it had been since -

saw Howard Hunt. I said
quite a long time, several

months. And I asked him

why he asked.
“He said, ‘Well there is &
report of a break-in at the.

pcople arrested had some-
thing in his possession with
Howard Hunt's name on it.”

Colson's testimony about
the hiring of Hunt is con-
siderably more detailed than
any previous explanation by
the White IHouse and re-
veals for the first time that
Ehrlichman also approved
the hiring.

In response to a question
from Democratic attorneys;
Colson refused—on grounds
of exccutive privilege — to
answer whether President.
Nixon had also approved the
decision to hire Hunt as a’
$100-a-day consultant.

Colson said in his. testi,

mony that Hunt was hired

because “there was a need
for someone to come. on
board to work'on this partic-
ular Pentagon Papers con-
troversy and Ehrlichman
and I conferred by telephone
that day, and the decision
was made to bring Howard
Hunt on board.”

Although he could not re-

‘member the ekact date, Col-

son said it was almost imme-

diately after the Pentagon

Papers were published by
The New York Times and
that the White House was
attempting -to find out both
how accurate The Times ver-
sion was and how the docu-

,ments were leaked to the

newspaper.
*It was my initlative” that

.brought Hunt to the White

House, Colson said. “The

‘reason 1 recommended him,

along with four other people

as possible candidates to’
join the White House to

work on the Pentagon

Papers controversy was that

I knew (a) he is a very good

writer; (b) I knew his politi-'

cal disposition and his po-
litical feelings; (c) he had
worked in the government
(for the CIA) and knew the
governmeht well; and (d) he
is a very bright guy, a very
Jbright fellow.”

Although the White House
has never acknowledged that
Hunt did work for Colson,
.Colson said in the disposi-

v “Well, intially when ha’
came to the White House -
staff he was reporting to me:~
That lasted only for a few_
wecks . . . Whem the Penta-.
gon Papers hegan to recede;
as a front page issuc, the re:
sponsibility for the research
and the security and all the .
other things that went with '
it were assigned to others
in the White House. Mr.
Hunt was then mstructed 10’
-work under them...” i

Colson said in his tesﬁ
mony that “I had the under-
standing” that Hunt “was
going to work or going to
help with the Committee for
Re-Election of the Presi-
dent” at the end 'of March
1972.

_ Hunt, said Colson in hi$
-deposition, “told me what he
wanted to do was work in
the area of convention secu-
.rity and the general area of
security for the (re-election)
committee . . . I remember
his specxﬂcally referring at.
‘one point to the convention,
, convention security, right.”:

Watergate, and one of the
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By Bob Woodward
and Carl Bernstein
Washington Post Staff Writers

The Senate voted 77 to 0 yesterday
to open a swecping investigation into
the Watergate bugging and related
allegations of political spying m the
1972 presidential election.

Action came after a four-hour debate
during which Republicans unsuecess{ully
attcmptcd to broaden the scope of the
inquiry lo include the 1964 and 1968
presidential clections.

Three Republican sources said tlmt
White House officials, including Presi-
dent Nixon’s No. 1 assistant, H. R.
Haldemam, aclively assisted in efforts
to get the Scnate Lo shift the focus of’
the investigations away from the wide-
sprecad alicgations of a White House-
led campaign of spying and sabotage
(in 1972

Three Repubiican

Republican scnator's raised the possi-
bility of futurc charges that the investi-
gation may he a witch hunt,

Senate Minority Leader Hugh Seott.
(R-Pa.) said the inquiry could heecome
an “inquicition into rumovr and sub-
stance and lack of substance.” As the
Democratic majorily refused to allow
equal representation of Republicans
on the special Watergale investigative
committee, Scoit said: “What we sce
is the power of the majority saying .
you must. give them unhcard of pmvcls
fo pursuc any rumor or unsubstan-
tiated allegations.” -

Sen. Ted Stevens (R-Alaska) said
that the Democratic . control of the
committe will make it “nothim, but
a political witch hunting body.”

S8en, Mdnwind 80 Mushde b Maine)
tnl(l a reporier yesterday that the Her
publican mancuvering was an dt(ompl.
“{o tie up the Demoeratic freedom of
action without the pppearance of ob-

amendments o
the resolution authorizing the investi-
gation were voted down yesterday, and

shuc(nw the investigation and to somc
extent to lay lhe groundwork [01 witeh-
hunt charges.” '
. The resolution as approved yester-
day will allocate $500,000 for a special
seven-member scleet  committee  to
probe the Watergate allegations and
report back to the full Senate within
one year. It was supported by 45
Democrats and 32 Repuhlicans.
Four of the select commitlce mem-
bers will be Democrats and three will
be Republicans. ‘As originally drafted
the resolution called for a fivc-mgmber
committee, but Sen. Sam J. Ervin (D-

N.C.), selected by Senate Democrats’

to head the inquiry, yesterday agreed
to expand the size to seven.

Sen. Scott requested the expansnon
and Ervvin agreed after the full Sen-
ate voted down 45 to 35 a° Republican
amendment calling for a commlttce
made up equally of three Democrats’®
and three Republicans,

On a unanimous voie, Republicans
won on one amendment,. granting
them one-third of the professional
staff and a .minority counsel to the
selzct committee.

In addition, the leadership of both
“parties agreed to vestriet the access of
the committee staff to raw FBI reports
that may be subpocnaed during the
course of the inquiry. As approved,
only the majority counsel and minority

-counsel would have access to the FBI

reporis unless the commiftee chairman
and the ranking minotity ‘mcmber
agree to extend access to mhcl 9taff

“menibets.

“Two Republican staff .usnstunts sml.
yesterday that the Senators. they work:
for had received word from the White
House that a maximum cffort should.be
made to broaden the scope of the inguiry
to include the campatpng of 1004 atid
1008,

A third source, who works in the
White House, said that White louse
chicef of staf{ Haldeman was making sure

10

‘senator, whom he  did not

““strong indications and asser-

‘that the word got out to the
Republican minority that the
proposed inquiry could prove
embarrassing and that it
should be “watered down.”

THe Justice Department had
a staff lawyer working with
the Republicans Tuesday and
yesterday to :assist in the
drafting of the amendments
designed to shift the focus of
the inquiry. Sources on Capi-
tol Hill said that the Justice
Department_attorney has pre-
viously provlded such techni-
cal assistance.

During debate on the resolu-
tion - yesterday, Sen. Scott
charged that it is “the broad-
est resolution I've ever seen;
... wild, unbelievable” and
onc that ‘could lead -
“blackmail” if its powers are
misused by committee staff
members.

Scott said that a Republican|”

name, ‘had a “phone call that
was electronically _bugged”
during the 1964 election. He
said there have been “many
instances” of such electronic
surveillancc in political cam-
paigns.

Scott had raised thé issue
earlier yesterday with 1eport-
ers and charged that in 1968
“there was wholesale evidence
.of wiretapping against the Re-
publicans.” He declined to
give specifics.

Sen. John Tower (R.Tex.)
cited what ‘he said were

tons by respoitsible persens
thst there wes clegtronic
eavesdropping in those (19684
and 1968) campaigns.” He also
¢ited no specifics.

In a prepared statem'ent.
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Ben. Barry Goldwater (R-Ariz.)
said that the inquiry into po-
litical spying should look into
similar incidents perpetrated
By people working for Demo-
eralic candidates.” Goldwater
did not cite a specific example
either. : o

Responding to these asser-
tions, Sen. Ervin said, “I've
mever seen any charges about
the elecctions of 1964 and
3863.” N

John Ehrlichman, the Presi-
dent’s top domestic adviser,
said essentially the same thing
Oct. 15 during a period when
‘news accounts said that. the,
White Housc: had' been in-
volved in a elahorate political
spying . campaign  directed
against Democrats. ) ]

Ehrlichman said that any]
such spying was not of a seri-
ous nature and has “been in
American politics sinece T can
remember.” - © )

While. attempting to athend
the Watergate resolution yes-
terday, Senate: Republicans
made it clear that they did not
oppose an investigation. They
affivmed that by unanimously
voting for the final resolution.

The authorization to con-
duct the yecarlong Senale!
probe wilh public hearings
poMCS ncar]y\l eiglit months
mter 'June 17 when five men
‘were arrested inside the Dem-
pcrats’ Watergate headquar-
ters. o

In September, those five
men and two former White
House aides were indicted in
the Watergate ‘bugging case.
Last month five of the men
plcaded guilly and the two
others were convicted of all
charges against them in the
case. . '

‘Sen. Ervin has made it
clear that he intends to probe
into charges beyond the Wa-
tergate . bugging, including
those that deal with California
attorney Donald H. Segretti,
who allegedly conducted a
vast campaign of political spy-
ing and sabotage. :

A government source said
Tuesday that a'former White
House "assistant to Haldeman
served as the initial link be-
tween separate undercover
operations conducted by Se-

gretti and by convicted Water--

!gate conspirators E. Howard
Hunt Jr. and G. Gordon Liddy,
both former White House
aides. o
The government source
identified the Haldeman as-
sistant as Gordon Strachan,
who was appointed general
counsel of the United States
Information Agency by Presi-
dent Nixon in December.
According to the . source,

Strachan supplied Liddy with|

the name and telephone num-
ber of Segretti in January,
1072, and said that Segretti
was already conducting spy-
tng activities for the White
House. At that time, Liddy
and Hunt were sétting up a
similar spying campaign for
the President’s re-election
committee, the source said,
and -some of the opera-

Segretti, according to inves-'
tigators, was hired for his un-
dercover activities by another,
key assistant to Haldeman,
presidential appointments sec-
retary Dwight L. Chapin, and
‘reported to both Hunt and
Chapin on his operations.

There was no indication yes-
terday who the Democratic
majority and Republican min-'
ority might appoint to serve
on the select committee,

White House Press Secre-
tary Ronald L. Ziegler yester-
day said that the Nixon ad-
ministration would cooperate
with the Senate investigation
if it was handled “in' a non-
partisan way.” He declined
to say whether White House\
staff ‘'members would be per-
mitted to testify or provide:
information  to the Ervin com-
‘mittee. .
* The issue of whether White
House aides will cooperate is
likely to be one of the most
controversial aspects of the,
probe. : '

, Under the tradition of exe-] -

cutive privilege, the aides
could refuse to testify on the
grounds that the subject
matter may deal with confi-
dential communications with
the President. )

* Sources close to Ervin said
that the committee would not
attempt to probe into direct
-confidential discussion. with
jthe President,, but ‘since the
‘White House has denied any

NEW YORK TIMES
9 February 1973

NEW INQURY DUE
FORWATERGATE T

By SEYMOUR M. HERSH
Spectal to The New York Times i
WASHINGTON, Feb. 8—The
Federal prosecutor in the
Watergate case said today that
all seven defendants would be
ordercd to appear before a
grand jury in an attempt to
“explore every  conceivable
avenue” of possible high-level
involvement. '
Thus far, however, he added,
the Government has been un-

involvement in the Watergate
bugging and generally refused’
to comment on the spying-and-.
sabotage allegations, Ervin
would expect cooperation, ‘

Sen. Norris Cotton (R-N.H),
chairman of the 43-member;
‘Republican- minority confer-
‘ence in the Senate, said Tues-|
‘day that he would “hope and.
-expect” Whitle House aldes
would be calléd to testify if
there is information linking
them to the alleged spying
iand sahotage. [ :
i Sen. Tower said Tuesday.
that he would personally sup-
port the calling of White
House aides if previous testi-)
mony- presented to the com-
‘mittee showed that,the aides
had “actual knowledge” of
some of the alleged incidents.

- Ziegler Denies .

“Post’ Is Target

" White House press sec-
retary Ronald p Ziegler
vesterday vigorously de-

nied a report by Jack An-
derson that- the White

.House had issued orders

to “nail” The Washington
Post. '

Asked about the Ander-

son story yesterday, Zieg-

- ler said it was “flatly in-

\corrcct—wrong,  Wrong,
.wrong.” ‘ .
' Declaring ‘that there is
“no  validity” to the
charge, Zlogler sald ‘no
‘ .one has issucd ovders to
‘nail’ The  Washington
Post. I unequivocally and
specifically deny it.” .

tions were later merfgdprov

bd For Release 2001/08/0

lable to develop any “hard evi-
dence” implicating any other
public. official in the-case.

in an interview, Earl J. Sil-
bert, the principal assistant
United States attorney who
prosecuted the case, said that
special attention would be paid
to G. Gordon Liddy, described
by the Government as the
leader of the political intelli-
gence operation that led to the
bugging attempt on the Demo-
cratic national headquarters
last year. .

“Liddy will be asked every
question that we can think of
that will relate directly or
indirectly to his involvement
in the Watergate case,” Mr.
Silbert said.

He said that the grand jury
would be reconvened immedi-
ately after the sentencing of the
seven defendants. Other sources
said that the sentencing was
not expected until carly March.

Mr. Silbert added that he

‘fendants before the grand jury

planned to call only the de-

but would broaden the investi-
gation if their testimony
proved fruitful.. = | .
. The interview, his first since
the trial ended 10 days ago,
came amid criticism over what
some have called the prosecu-
tion’s . failure to investigate
fully whether higher-ups in the
Nixon Administration were ins
volved in the affair, - '

Judge Not Satisfied

During the trial, which ended
with the conviction of two de-
fendants after five others
pleaded guilty, Judge John J.
Sirica repcatedly expressed dis-
satisfaction with the prosecu-
tion’s limited questioning® of
some witnesses who were Mr.
Liddy’s colleagues at the com-
mittee for the re-election of]
the President. a

Mr. Sirica, chief judge of the
United States District Court
here, charged after the verdict
that the trial had failed to get
‘to the bottom of the case.

“1 have not been satisfled,
and 1 am still not satisfied,
that all of the pertinent facts
that might be available have,
boen produced hefore an Amer‘l-t
ean jury," ha spid. ~

Meanwhile, Rapubliean mem
bers of the Senate today name:
Senators Howard H. Baker Jr.
of Tennessce, Edward J. Gur-
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Weicker Jr. of Connecticut to,
the Senate’s special committee
to investigate the Watergate
bugging case and the separate
political espionage ang saro-
tage allegedly conducted . by,
Donald H. Segretti on behalf of|
White House officials. , T

The Senate. voted 77 to 0
yesterday .to set up a seven-
man Watergate inquity panel
led by four Demorats. '“The
Republians have at .least as
much to gain in this investiga-
tion as the Democrats dp,” Mr.
Baker told a reporter{ajter his

selection was announcdgk
Democrats Are Naﬁied

The Democrats will be led
by Senator Sam J. Ervin Jr.
of North Carolina, chairman of
the select subcommittee. The
other majority members, ., an-
nounced today, will be Danial
K. Inouye of Hawaii, Joseph M,
Montoya of New Mexico and
Herman E. Talmadge of Geor-

gia.

_In another development, John
D. Erlichman, President Nixon’s
assistant for domestic affairs,
confirmed today that he had
received word of possible White
House involvement in the Wa-
tergate break-in within a day
or two of the burglary last June

. Mr. Ehrlichman’s statemént:
.did not reveal who provided the
.information, which ¢ame before
ithe first public hint of a Whiteé
House link. “This is a routine
kind of thing that is done if
members of .the White House|
staff are arrested or in trouble,”

Mr. Ehrlichman said. “We get
a routine notification.” - i
Word of the advance warn-
ing to .the White House was
contained in a deposition made
by Charles W. Colson, a White
House special counsel, in' con-
« [nection with a civil- suit filed
by the Democrats against the
Republicans after the Water-
'gate arrests. The deposition was
released to the public Tuesday
night. ' .
In the interview, Mr: Silbert,
36 years old, .2 1960 graduate
of Harvard Law School, said
that the prosecution's reason-
ing in the Watergate case had
been based, in part, on an
old cliché: “A bird in the hand
is worth two in the bush.”

* " F.B.IL Inquiry Cited

. ‘He explained that he and his
'colleagues had decided to press
/the case against the ‘seven
men — five of whom were
caught inside the Democratic
‘headquarters — after conclud-
ing that.the Federal Bureau of
Investigation had found :“no
hard evidence to indicate the
involvement of. others.”

Neither Liddy nor E. Howard
Hunt Jr., the other defendant
who was said to have played
a key role n teh intelligence op-
eration, would coopecrate with
th prosecuton, Mr. Silbert said.

Some critics have charged
.that the two. men should have
ibeen granted immunity - to fa-
cllitate their testimony before
the Federal grand jury. But
Mr, Silbert sald that that. had
been ruled out hecause of - re-
s:::‘b 5“"’&3& Court czic‘cti,-lnns
statjn R Adenie
RAAInEE A possihlk ARIeRdARE
cannot come from or appear {0
be developed from leads given
to a grand jury after such
grants of immunity, to a_po-
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fential defendant. ’
“We made the judgment to
prosecute and ‘convict them’
first,” Mr. Silbert said. “Then
it’s a matter of record.” i
He explained that even if a
new trial were ordered by a,
higher. court in the Watergate
case, the Government -could
'still use all of the testimony
given against Liddy and Hunt.
But if the men had been al-
lowed to appear first before
the grand jury and granted im-
munity, Mr. Silbert said,|
“There would have been long

series of - hearings to satisfy
the court [in -their trial] that
what we wanted to use against
them did not come from what
they said in the grand jury.”

“We might have .been ready
‘to take this risk,” the prosecu-
tor added, “if we had had very
strong evidence to indicate
‘that there were other people
involved. Our feeling was that
if we lost Liddy and Hunt, we
would come out with egg on
our faces.” o

Another concern, he said, was

ithe possibility that the defend-

‘of the alleged spying and sabo-

CIA-RDP77-00432R000100090001-7

ahts, even if granted immunity,
would refuse to testify before
the grand jury and thus risk
contempt proceedings. The de-
fendants thus far have refused
to discuss their activities with,
Federal investigators.

! Other Government sources
isaid that the defendants may,
'decide to cooperate after sen-
‘tencing, in the belief that’their
cooperation would help result
in reduced prison terms. -

. Mr. Silbert noted that pend-
ing any further information-—
the reconvened grand jury
would not consider any aspects

i

tage operations since the Justice
.Department has dctermibed,
.based on available evidence,
‘that Mr. Segretti’s reported ac-
-tivities violated no laws:
The New York Times reported
today that Dwight L. Chapih,
a former White House aide, has
told the F.B.I that he was in-
volved in financing some aspect
of Mr. Segretti’s operations.
Mr. Chapin, who resigned last
week, was said to have difegted
Herbert W. Kalmbach, Prejgent
Nixon’s personal attorney! to
make cash ‘payments to Mr
Segretti. o
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The Watergate
‘be quenched

affair will not

Washington, DC

If the Watergate trial neither lasted as
long as the judge expected nor revealed
as much as he had hoped, it is also
" not the end of the affair. Various civil
suits and counter-suits have become
active again now that the criminal
trial is over. The rumour mills go on
grinding, feeding to the press scraps of
information that link different curious
features of last year’s presidential
election campaign to each other,
and some that throw doubt on Presi-
dent Nixon’s -assertions of last summer
that the White House had nothing to
do with any of it. But the Senate’s
investigation will most likely dominate
the next phase of the Watergate affair.

Senator Sam Ervin of North Caro-
lina, who moved the resolution early
this week to set up a select committee
of Senators “ on presidential campaign
activities,” and who will be its chair-
man, is a Senate elder with a stupen-
dous reputation as a guardian of the
Constitution. Putting the matter in his
hands was a good way for the Demo-
cratic majority in the Senate to ward
off reproaches of partisanship.

The Senate Republicans decided not

to oppose setting up the inquiry but
contented themselves with amendments
to make sure that théir own side would
be adequately represented and their
interests protected. “ We do not want
a narrow, partisan, witch hunt,” said
Senator Tower of Texas : but Senator
Ervin is a hard man to accuse of
partisan  witch-hunting. While the
Republicans in Congress naturally do
not like the inquiry and would be glad
to see the whole affair forgotten, their
feelings about what happened are
mixed. Whoever organised the under-
cover campaign activities of which the
bugging and -burglary of the Demo-
cratic offices in the Watergate were a
part, it was not the Republican National
Committce and it was not done for the
sake of getting Republican Senators and
Congressmen elected.

The money that was so liberally

handed around for use by the Water-
gate irregulars and the other under-
cover agents came from the Committee

to Re-elect the President, not from the
Republican National Committee, which
seems to have been neither consulted
nor informed about what was going on.
There is no reason to suppose that the

committee; if consulted, would have

approved.

If the undercover operations had a
thought-out strategic purpose it was to
confuse and eventually demolish the
Democratic party as a presidential
campaign force, and that is precisely
what happened. President Nixon won
a splendid victory, the congressional
Republicans did poorly, and they are
left as the weaker half of a weak
Congress facing an overwhelmingly
strong President. Loyal as many of
them are to Mr Nixon, this outcome
cannot have been what they wanted.

The Ervin committee will have all
the powers that the Senate can give it,
but nobody can say how effective these
will -be when it comes to questioning
President Nixon’s own immediate
assistants. Much detail about what
happened has come to light, but the
authority that caused it to happen and
the intention behind it are still veiled.
Judge John Sirica, the senior judge of
the federal district court in
Washington, who conducted the trial
which ended last week, declared him-
self determined to get to the bottom of
questions like this, but he came .up
against @ blank wall.

Judge Sirica is not known as the
keenest legal mind in Washington or as
a champion of public cduses. A
Republican appointed to the bench by
President Eisenhower, he evidently felt
that his own reputation required him to
find out rather more than either the
prosecution or the defence in the trial
was willing to tell him. On trial were
five men caught red-handed in the
Democratic  National ~Committee’s
offices in the Watergate building one
night last June, together with
two others to whom the trail im-
mediately led. An eighth, who was
across the street at the time in
the hotel room where the intercepted
Democratic traffic was monitored, was
granted immunity and became a prose-

_heartily

cution witness.

This was Mr Alfred Baldwin, a
former agent of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation who had joined the
intelligence team formed by the two
most important  defendants, Mr
Howard Hunt and Mr John Liddy.
When Mr Baldwin talked at length to
the Los Angeles Times last year his
memory. was excellent, but when the
trial came it failed him, notably about
the name of the person to whom the
Watergate intercepts went. None of the
defendants chose to give evidence,
though five were interrogated by the
judge when they decided to plead -
guilty. Judge Sirica wanted to know
how they got involved in the affair in
the first place and what they thought
their activities were for, but he never
found out. He wanted to know what or
who had induced them to plead guilty,
but he never found that out either.
Prosecutors and defending lawyers
both objected to his asking such
questions as these. A striking harmony
prevailed, indeed, between prosecution
and defence : this was in part because
the original lawyers for several defen-
dants threw up their briefs when their
clients changed their pleas to guilty.
Wheré acrimony arose, it was between
prosecution and defence on the; one
hand, and the judge on the other.

Five of the accused concurned
in. almost everything the
prosecution said, while allowing its
contention that 'they had “gone off
on their own,” acting without higher
authority, to go unanswered. They
had had a bit of bad luck but were not
fighting it. The implication that if
they behaved correctly, then somebody
acting for their former employer, the
presidenitial  re-election  committee,
would look after them was in the air,
and in ithe press, and evidently it was
in the judge’s mind, but it was not in
the ewdence or the pleas. It has
occurred to Senator Ervin, whose
committee will have among: its tasks
to find out if bribes or threats played
any pant in inducing ithem to plead
guilty or to keep their knowledge dark.’

Mgnegg bundled up in suiteases, pro-
cessed through Mexican banks, ;’ound
on the persons of the defendants in
wads of crisp new $r100 bills, kept
in a safe in the President’s campaign
offices and apparently issued to under-
cover agenits without instrudtions for
use or requirements of accounting, is
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pervasive in the Watergate affair.
Tracking the movement of money has
been one way in which the ramifica-
tions of what might otherwise have
been soon forgotten as an isolated
escapade have been brought, if only
partially, to light. '
Judge Sirica did find out something
by .questioning the former treasurer
of the re-election campaign, Mr Hugh
Sloan, who said he had given Mr
Liddy, then the committee’s finance

counsel and now one of the defen-’

dants, $199,000 to finance his opera-
tion. This was part of a larger fund
for secret campaign operations: Mr
Sloan menftioned $250,000, but the
Washington Post claims to have infor-
mation that the real amount expended
on spying on the Demoorats and dis-

rupting their campaign was not less
than $750,000. Others have mentioned
larger sums.

A good deal of this money was
never accounted for either in the
domestic accounts of the Nixon cam-
paign or in the returns which the cam-
paign committee, like other political
organisations, was obliged to make to
the General Accounting Office, an

organ of Congress designated in the
federal election campaign act of 1971
as ithe authority to which presidential
campaign finances must be reported.
Because of facts brought to light by
the Watergate affair, the presidential
campaign finance committee was fined
$8,000 last month for a failure to keep
proper accounts on a matter of
$29,300.

Since President Nixon’s campaign
finance organisation, through its many
branches, seems to have collected“about
$50m and finished the year with a
surplus’ of $4.8m in hand, it can
presumably bear a fine of $8,000 with
equanimity. A new round of worrying
about the adequacy. of the campaign
finance law ds inevitable, apd the
Ervin committee may well find, some-
thing to say on the subject::one of
its duties is to consider whether its’
inquiries suggest a need for,  new
congressional legislation to safgguard
the electoral process by ‘which the
President of the United States is
chosen.” The first year of the 1971
act turns out to have been a year in
which campaign financial scandals vere
even more blatant than wusual.

WASHINGTON POST
10 February, 1973

By Bob Woodward
and Carl Bernstein
Washington Post Staff Writers
During the same month that
Watergate bugging conspira-
tor E. Howard Hunt .Jr.
started work as a White House
consultant, he traveled to
Providence, R.L, under an as-
sumed name and: tried to re-
cruit a government employee
to investigate the private life
of Sen. Edward M. Kennedy
(D-Mass.).-
" Clifton DecMotte, the govern-
ment employee, said yesterday
in a telephone, interview that
he met Hunt, who used the
alias Edward Warren, in a
Providence motel for a two-
hour, tape-recorded interview
sometime in July, 1971,
. Hunt has said in a sworn
statement that he began work-
ing at the White House for
speeial counsel to the Presi-
dent Charles W. Colson “on or
‘about July 6, 1971.” The White
Hotuise said at the time of the
Watergate bugging last> June
that Hunt worked on declassif-
ying the Pentagon Papers and
1on narcotics intelligence.
+ DeMotte, who has been fa-
|miliar with the Kennedy fami-
ly's.activities in Massachusetts
‘[formove than a decade, dating
1o a timeé when he worked in
Hyannis Port, said Hunt asked
him about.varvious activities of
Kennedy, including the 1969
Chappaquiddick  automobilc
accident. | )

Warren, wanted to know if I'd
heard of any women-chasing
by the Kennedy boys ... if I'd
heard of any scandal-type ma-
terial,” DcMotle said yester-
day. -

“1 think this (the interview)
was a prelude to embark on a
major campaign against Ken-
nedy,” DeMotte said. “It was a

“Hunt, using the name Fd °

recrulting  campuicp Mol o pionpditesies 300

do work on
.. he offcred

”

wanted me to
Chappaquiddicl .
to pay only expenses. )

DeMotte said  he turned
Hunt down, and that he ve-
peatedly asked Hunt who he
was working for and Hunt
would only say that he was
working for “a group” that he
refused to identify. .

Federal sources said De-
Motte gave essentially the
same accounl of Hunt's visit
to the FBI.

DeMotte said that he could
not rémember the exact /day
Hunt tried to recruit him bt
recalled that it was dutring
July, 1971, but after July 4,
1971.

At the time, Kennedy was

‘generally considered by the
White House to be the strong-
est possible contender against
President Nixon in the 1972
election. The Washington Post
reported last July that it had
been told by White House em-
ployees that Hunt was work-
ing there on Kennedy re-
scarch late in the summer of
1971, :
During the Watergate trial
‘last month, in which Hunt
pleaded guilty to all charges
against him, extensive evi-
dence was introduced to show
that Edward Warren was the’
alias Hunt used during the
Watergate conspiracy.

DeMotte’s statement is the
first indication that Hunt was

... using that name almost a year

before the June 17,
Watergate break-in.

DeMotte said that he did
not_realize that “Ed Warren”
was Hunt until he was con-
tacted by the FBI last year
about several phone calis
Ifunt ha made to him, He
said  he  idenmtified  Hunt
through pictures,

DecMotlte, 41, was public rel-
achts-

1972,

8/07 ;
1

Hunt Tried to Recruit Agent.
To Probe Sen. Kennedy’s Life -

man Motor Inn in Hyannis
Port, in 1960 when the laté
President Kennedy used the
hotel, as a press and staff
headquarters for the presiden-
tial campaign.

DcMotte is now a GS-12 fed-
eral employce for the General
Services Administration
whose job is to disposc. of ex-
cess government property at a
Navy construction battalion
center in Davisville, R.I.

‘DeMotte said he had no
first-hand information to give
Hunt on the Kennedys, but
{that. he did provide
“information on hell-raising”
by stafl members. ,

In addition, DeMott¢ said
that he had “strictly hearsay”
information on the Kennedys
themselves — involving “real
switiging parties” and “booze”
-—that he gave to Hunt.

DeMotte said he tried to
“persuade Hunt that it was a
waste of time to come up, but
he insisted,” He described
Hunt as someonc who ap-
peared to be “either dedicated
.to the -country, the ‘group’ or
himself—T couldn’t tell which.”

Last summer The Post re-

ported that threc sources said
‘Hunt showed a special interest

in Kennedy's Chappaquiddick’

‘accident as far- back as the
summer. of 1971

brarian, $aid . Hunt checked
out “a whole bunch "of mate-
rial” on Kennedy and the 1969
‘aceident in which Mary Jo Ko-
pechne, a passenger in Kenne-
dy’s car, was killed.

The White House has denied
that Hunt was doing Kennedy
rescarch as part of his official
duties as a $100-a-day consult-
ant. A spokesman last July
noted that he was the author
of some 40 books and “could
have been doing rescarch on

Janc F!
Schleicher, a White House li-

House and . federal sources
have said that Hunt also inves-
tigated for the White House
leaks to the news media. -

Hunt's other job in 1971-72
was as a writer at the Robert
R. Mullen & Co. public rela-
tion firm, 1700 Pennsylvania
Ave. NW. Robert F. Bennett,
president of the Mullen firm
and the person who suspended
Hunt from his job" after his
name was linked to the June
17, 1972, Watergate break-in,
has said that Hunt was »ot do-
ing Kennedy research as part
of his public relations assivn-
ments. j '

Included in material Hun\
checked out of the Whitei
Housc library was a book
called “Bridge at Chappaquid-
dick,” by Jack Olson. Y

In the telephone interview
yesterday, DeMolte said Hunt
had asked him to read the Ol-
son book, DeMoltte said he
then read it, and Hunt called
him to see if the hook jarred
his memory on any significant
‘details about Kennedy or
Chappaquiddick Island, where
the automobile accident ocs
cured. He said it did not. .
~ DeMotte said that some
time after ‘'the 1969 Chappa-
jquiddick accident, he went to
John Volpe, who was then Sec-
retary of Transportation, to
speak about the Kennedys.

At the time, DeMotte was
working in the congressional
relations office of the Depart.
ment of Transportation. o
< “I thought maybe I had
some information,” DeMotte.
said. “We met for maybe a
haif-hour and he pretty much,
felt T was wasting his time.”- .,

DeMotte said he and Hunt

_ talked from 5:15 to 7:30 p.m/

fin the Providence motel room’
rented by Hunt, and had sup-
per and a drink. “Hunt was .
dressed in sport clothes,” De-
Motte said, “a hell of a James:
Bond operator.” !

After their meeting, De-,
Motte said, “I spent a restless|
night and.tried to find him the
next morning for a cup of cof-
fee, but he was gone.”

Tederal sources have sald
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‘loperation that was being run
by Hunt and G. Gordon Liddy,
a former White House aide
and coconspirator in the
Watergate bugging case, in-
volved—among other things—
collecting data on the per-
sonal lives of Democratic
presidential contenders.

In a sworn deposition taken
Aug. 29, 1972, in the Demo-
cratic Party’s $3.2 million civil
suit arising out of the Water-
gate bugging, Hunt’s attorneyi
objected i to the attempts by:
the Democrats’ attorney to ask,
Hunt about Kennedy. '
According to the transcript,
Hunt’s attorney, William O.;
Bittman, ' said it  was,
“outrageous” and an attempt
to “sensationalize this case”:
by ° interjecting Kennedy’s;
name.

The following took place af-
ter Edward Bennett Williams,
the  Democrats’ attorney,
rasked: “While you. were work-
ing with Mr. Colson, Mr. Hunt,
did you do research on Sen.
Edward ° Kennedy ., of
Massachusetts?” :

Mr. Bittman: “I object to
the question and instruet him
not to answer it. Again, 1 do
not see how that question can.
be in any way whatsoever rel-.
evant 1o this lawsuit. It strains
my imagination to believe that:

[that kind of question can he’
relevant, and’ T assume that’
the only rcason it is being in-
terjected into this proceeding,
s that at some point, hope.:
fully, to sensationalize this
case heyond its present Pos-
ture, Mr. Williams.”

. Mr. Williams: “No. it is not,
'Mr. Bittman. This case does
‘not need to he sensationalized,
and I do not want you to im-
pugn my motives any more. [
‘have not done that with you. I
said what you were doing had
the effect of obstructing the
orderly processes of these de-
positions. I did not impugn
your motives, )

“I do not enjoy your im-
‘pugning my motives, and 1 do
not want you to do' it again in
the course of these depositions
or ever after.” .

Mr, Bittman: “Mr, Williams,
I will make whatever state-
ments I believe are appropri-
ate on this record, and I will
not let you intimidate me.

“I believe the interjectinz
of Sen. Kennedy into this pro-
cading is outrageous. T¢ cannot
oe possibly relevant ‘in any
way whatsoever, and on hehalf
of my client I will make what-}
ever objection I think is ap-
propriate, and I am sorry that
you take offense to it.” -

Mr. Williams: “You decline

to answer the question, is that

correct, Mr. Hunt?”

Mr. Hunt: “Y decline to an-
‘swer the question on ‘the ad-
vice of counsel.” |

‘The relationship between
Hunt and Colson has been the
subject of a number of appar-
ently  contradictory ' state-
ments. Both men confirm that
they have been good friengds
for several years. i

Last June 19, when Hunt
was first linked to the bug-
ging, the White House pergon-
-nel office identified Huntas a
consultant to Colson, who' has
been onc of Mr, Nixon’s most
powerful advisers and who is
leaving the White House next
month for private law prac-
tice. '

~Within' hours_ after the per-
sonnel office’s statement, offi;
cial White House ' spokesmen
said that Hunt had been hired
on Colson’s recommendation
but.that he did net work for
Colson. Hunt's work, the
spokesmen said, dealt with the
Pentagon Papers and narcot-
ics intelligence. o

Ina swoin deposition taken
last suminer and made public
this  week, Colson said it was
his idea to bring Hunt to the
White House: and that Hunt
worked for him for several]
weeks.

-Hunt said in his own depo-

sition that he worked for Col-
sonthe entire nine months of
his White House stay, *

4 Guilty in Watergate
" Denied Bail Reduction |

Four defendants | jwho
pleaded guilty to the charges
against them in the Watergate|
bugging trial and were impris-
roned pending scntonc‘ing have

been denied a redugtipn in
bail by the U.S. Couﬁg:ot Ap-
peals. T
! The four men—Virgilio R.{
Gonzales, Bernard L. Barker,
Frank A. Sturgis and Eugenio
R.. Martinez — were ordered
confined in" lieu of $100.000
bond; each by Chief U.S, Dis-
trict Judge John J. Sirita after]
they pleaded guilty Lo conspir-
acy, burglary and illegal wire-
tapping and eavesdropping: -

All four men. who are from
Miami, werce -arrested inside
the Democratic Party's Water-
gate headquarters in the early
morning hour of June 17. The
'appellate  court’s  deecision
:came in a brief, unsigned opin:
Jon by Cireuit Judges Harold
‘Leventhal, Spottswood W.|
‘Robinsonr UI'and George I,
‘MacKinnon. According to.a
notation in ‘the opinion, Mac-
Kinnon favored setting bail at
.$60,000.,

WASHINGTON POST
10 February, 1973

William S. White

The Campaign Spy Probé

» . IMPROBABLE AS It sounds, there
Is a fair chance that the Senate’s forth-

‘coming Investigation of alleged wide-
‘spread campaign spying by the Repub- -

licans in the 1972 Presidential contest
may serve the public interest, .

This happy result can be reached,
granted some pre-conditions. First,

‘the Democrats must'heed the wise— *

‘and genuinely meant—admonition of

party floor leader Mike Mansfield to .

avoid narrow partisan and ideological
Jpoliticking.

+ Second, President Nixon must turn
the White House staff loose to testify
fully, the doctrine of executive privi-
lege  nothwithstanding. “Executive
privilege,” of course, is a phrase to de-
scribe any President’s right (and even
duty) to maintain the confidentiality of
certain kinds of in-house eommunica-
tions with his associates, no matter

what Congress  may think about it.

Technically, to be sure, this privilege
can be read to cover almost anything.
A8 a practical matter, however, it is
meant only to prevent irresponsible
‘disclosure of truly vital White House
‘matters—such as, say, strategic and in-
conclusive military or foreign policy
Iplans discussed between the President
"and others—where telling all to Con-
«gress would harm the country and
‘help nobody except possibly a foreign
-enemy.

Third, the Secnate ' investigators

must put upon themselves—and no-
body else can or willdo it for them—a
proper sense of restraint and perspec-
tive and not reach and proclaim ver-
dicts before the evidence is all in. The
truth is that the resolution authorizing
this half-million-dollar inquiry is wind-
ily long, far too open-ended and al-
most as solemnly portentous as though
a plot threatening the very life of the
republic were involved.

One of the dozens of powers handed

to the investigating committee, for ex- -

ample, is to search out “any fabricat-
ing” dissemination or publication of
any false charges having the purpose
of discrediting any person seeking
nomination or election as the candi-
date of any political party to the office
of President of the United States in
1972.”

Now, every Arherican beyond grade

school age knows that what is “false” -

and what is “true” in a political cam-
paign is often in the eye of the be-
holder or, to use- another anatomical
metaphor, it all depends on whose ox
is being gored. '

In its proper zeal to protect the civil
right not to be bugged—the bugging of
Democratic headquarters in the Water-
gate Hotel being a prime target of in-
quiry-—the Senate must consider an-

other civil right. This is the ancient

right to free (not to say at times very,

.very free) political expression and pub-

14

i

f

lication. Too, it will be unfortunate if
the outraged howls of the Republi-
cans that they, too, were spied upon, in
both 1968 and 1964, are simply shrug-
ged off by the Democrats. If it was a
sin in 1972it was a sin in those earlier
vears. And, in any case, the only justi-"
fication for giving this business of the
Watergate scandal the dignity of a full-
dress' Senate investigation in the first -
place is to assure the public of an im- *
partial inquiry - determining whether
our basic political processes are truly
subject to serious perversion.

The prospective chairman of the in-.
quiry, Senator Sam Ervin (D-N.C.),is a
distinguished lawyer, a former trial -
judge and a fair-minded man all

-around. He will need, however, to be

constantly vigilant not over his own
conduct but rather over the conduct of
the staff investigators who will sur-.
round him. Such specialists do not en.
ter affairs of this kind with all the ob-
jectivity of a Supreme Court Justice.
Nor do they traditionally abstain from
the Gad-ain't-it-awful approach to the
evidence which they assemble and .
present to the senators themselves. .

To put the case as delicately as nos-
sible, they are not deeply intent on -
clearing any suspecet, anymore than is
the average young assistant district at-
torney who has his way up the Inddnr
still to make.

@ 1973, United Feature 8yndicnte
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NIXON'S ATTORNEY
TIED T0 FUND ROLE

Witness Says Kalmbach Was
Principal Money Raiser

By BEN A. FRANKLIN
Specla] to The New York Tines

WASHINGTON, Fcb, 10 =
. Herbert W, Kalmach, President
Nixon’s personal attorney has
‘been inscribed in court papers
+here as “cssentially the prin-
cipal fund raiser” of Mr. Nix-
‘on’s 1972 re-election campaign
until last February.

At that time, former Secre-
tary of Commerce Maurice H.
Stans publicly assumed direc-
tion of the President’s campaign
,finances. S
. Mr. Kalmbach, a wealthy 51-
year-old Southern California
lawyer, is a partner in the Los
-Angeles and Newport Beach
firm of Kalmbach, De Marco,
Knapp & Chillingsworth.
" He was previously identified
in sworn testimony and in news
accounts, none of which he has
disputed, as the chief solicitor
of hundreds of thousands of
dollars for Mr. Nixon’s cam-
paign from the dairy farm in-
dustry. He was also identified
as one of five persons au-
thorized to approve payments

from the Republicans’ -secret

political espionage fund. .
_ But until late yesterday, \gxth
‘the release of testimony “by
Hugh. W, Sloan Jr., 'a former
White House aide who' is. a
former Kalmbach associate and
former treasurer of the Finance
"Committee to Re-elect the Pres-
ident, the extent of Mr. Kalm-
bach’s fund-raising responsibili-
ties had not been widely known.

Deposition Filed in Court

Mr, Kalmbach has refused re-
‘quests for interviews and has
.declined to return newsmen’s
.| telephone calls. He could not
%be reached today. * . - .

Mr. Sloan’s testimony, 'givpn
1here last Dec. 26 in a closed in-
‘terrogation, or deposition, be-
zcame public when it was. filed
{in the United States District
iCourt yesterday afternoon by
William A. Dobrovir, a lawyer
ifor Ralph Nader, the consumer
jadvocate: S
1 Mr. Dobrovir has been.con-
iducting pretrial examination of
Iwitnesses in a lawsuit brought
by Mr. Nader more than a year
tago. The suit seeks to reverse
the Nixon Administration’s
‘multimillion-dollar increase in
11971 in the federally regulated
'price of milk. The suit alleges
jthat the action was an “illcgal”
iresult. of more than $300,000
-contributions to- the Nixon re-
'electio;n funid trnacl? secretly by
idairy farm intercsts.
fdatgnmlncd hy Mr. Dobrovir

- «Secretary.

:and other Nador lawycrs, Mr,
{Sloan disclosed -that Mr, Kaim-

“bach recruited him from "the
“White House staff in 1971 as a
‘Nixon  campaign . -treasurer.
{Speaking of Mr, Kalmbach in
:March, 1971, at the time the
;milk industry funds began ar-
' riv‘ing at 100 covert Nixon cam-
ipaign finance committees set
iup here to receive it, Mr. Sloan
s said: .
“He was operating informally
In charge of fund raising until
+8uch time as Maurice Stans as-
tsumed that position. So he was
lessentially the principal fund
iraiser of the re-election effort
jat that point in time.”

i Witness’s Characterization

| At another point, Mr. Sloan
fsaid- that in the first eight
{months of 1971, “I think I can
characterize him [Mr. Kalm-
bach] as the principal fund
.raiser for the President.” . ..
i . “He would buttonhole peo-
iple?” Mr. Doborvir asked -

“He would approach them
ifor .contributions, yes,” Mr.
{Sloan replied. - - . ..

Mr. Sloan also testified that,
|well before the contributions
began pouring in from the “po-
:litical education” trusts of three
:giant milk marketing coopera-
tives, he learned that they
‘would be in excess of $200,000
and under $1-million. The final
known figure for contributions
from American Milk, Producers;
Dairymen, Inc., and Mid-Amer-
ica Daries, Inc,. was about'
$417,000. C

" Mr. Sloan said he had learned:
the  prospective size of the
gifts cither from Mr. Kalmach
or. Lee Nunn, another former
White House aide then involved
in Mr. Nixon’s campaign: fund
rdising, or from Marion E. Hari
rison, a partner in the Wash-
ington law firm of Reeves &
Harrison, which represented the
dairy farm donors. ’

4 Declsion Is Queried' '

“Asked who had made the
décision to use. nearly 100
Washington-based dummy com-
mittees to receive the milk
money, Mr. Sloan replied:
“Probably Herb Kalmbach, o
Lee Nunn.” o .

The committees, with such
names as Americans for Better
Government, did not report the
receipts, but-the donors ulti-
mately reported on their dis-
bursements. .

The pretrial deposition og
Mr. Harrison, the milk groups
lawyer here, was also filed
yesterday. “In it, Mr, Harrison
disclosed that, in seeking to
win higher milk prices for his
clients, he met, sometimes pri-
vately, with Secretary of Agri-

culture Clifford M. Hardin “less|’

than 16 times” between Jan. '1
and April 1, 1971. He said he
also called on at least five top
White Housc aides who might
have had contacts with the
.._Mr. Harrison said that he ac-
companied about a dozen dairy
farm leaders to a White House

- Mr. Segretti

meeting with Mr, Nixon on

arch 23, 1971, after whic'h.
the Agriculturo Department’s
denlal of a milk price riss was.
reversed. .

NEW YORK TIMES
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FEDERAL INQUIRY
ON SEGRETTE IS ON

B !
. By JOHN M. CREWDSON -
Special to The New York Times .

WASHINGTON, Feb. 11—The
: Justice Department has begun
an investigation of Donald H.
Segretti, the young Cilifornia
lawyer who allegedly “dirgcted
a political sabotage effoft on
behalf of the Republican party
during last year’s Presidential
campaign. . .

Officials of the Justice De-
partment’s Criminal Division
had said as recently as three
weeks ago that they believed,
on the basis of interviews with
Mr. Segretti last summer, that
his activities were probabl
legal and did not merit a fufl’
investigation.

An  Administration source!
confirmed today, however, that!
the department’s fraud unit!
was now looking into the pos.
sibility that Mr. Sepretti might
have violated a Federa) statue;
‘that makes it illegal to print ot
dxstnpute political literature
that is unsigned or that bears-
the unauthorized signature of 4
‘candidate ‘or poliitcal group, - ;

It was not learned why the;
Justice Department, which!
knew about Mr. Segretti as!
‘early as last July, had waited|
until now to begin'a formal in.
vestigation, : .

Attracted by Calls
. The Federal Bureau ot Inves-
‘tigation was initially led to Mr.
Segretti through a number of
long distance calls placed his
telephone from phones in- the
home and office of E. Howard
Hunt Jr., a former White House
consultant  who - recently
pleaded guilty to charges of
conspiring “to tap telephones in
the Democratic party's Watér. |,
gate offices, .
A number of Mr. Segretti’s
Iriends and acquaintances have
said that he asked them in late
1971 or early last year to act
-as informants for the Repub-
licans while posing as campaign
workers for various Democratic
‘Presidential candidates, or to
assist him in otherwise disrupt.
ing the Democrats’ efforts,
._Since all of those who have
reported being approached by{
. tti have denied ac-
cepting his offers, it is not

WASHINGION POST
9 February, 1973

Nixon Adide Denies
Getting ‘Bug’ Data

Charles W. Colson, special
counsel {0 President Nixon,
said yesterday that he never
received any wiretapped in-!
formation in connection with
the Watergate " bugging  or
other spying against the Deme-d
ocrats, ' .o |

An article in  yesterday's|
Washinigtoint Post nofed that,
$n n deposition hefore Pemar
erali¢ attornays last summer,
Colson declined to nnswer'
whether he had received .in.

known precisely what sort of
operation, if any, was condug-
ed by him.

Justice Department officials
would not say which of his ac.
tivities were being looked  in-
to or whether any evidence of
wrongdoing had "been uncov-
ered B i .

The New York Times report-
ed last week that Dwight L.
Chapin, President Nizon’s ap-
pointments secretary, ,hgg told
the F.B.I, that he direg’, Her.
bert W, Kalmsbach, the/ Presi-
dent’s personal attorney,'to pay
-Mr, Segretti for his pa - in the
alleged  sabotage  operation,
Other reports have put%e sum
involved as high as $35,000.

Reported Asked To Leave

Mr. Chapin, a classmate of
Mr. Segretti’s at the University
of Southern California /in the
early 1960’s, bas reportedly
been asked to leave the White
House staff because of news-
paper reports naming him .as
‘Mr. Segretti's contact in the
Administration.

Indicates No Call
One Congressional  souree,
told of the Justice Department
investigation, speculated that
the Nixon Administration might
be planning to use it as an ex-
cuse not to turmn over certain
investigative files to a special
Senate committee set up last
week to look into the Water-
gate bugging case and the al-
leged sabotage operation,  °
But a Federal official said
said, as far he knew, the Gov-
ernment still intended.- to keep
its pledge to cooperate . full
with the committee, which will
be headed by Senator Sam J.
Ervin Jr, Democrat of North
Carolina, o
Mr. Segretti was called ‘be-
fore a Federal grand jury last
summer. But he was not in-
dicted nor did his name come
up at the recent criminal-trial
in which five men pleaded
guilty and two were convicted
of bugging the. .Democrats’
headquarters in late- May and
early June of last year.. S
Earl J. Silbert, the principal
assistant United States attor-
ney here who was in charge of
the prosecution at .the trial,
indicated last week that, based
on the Justice Department’s de-
termination that Mr. Segretti
had violated no laws, he would
probably not be called before a
renewed grand jury inquiry into
the Watergate case. R

formation f rom a “confidential
informant” after he was told
that the term is frequently
used to refer to information
obtained through wiretapping,.
Colson said on the Today
Show (WRC-TV) yesterday
that he would have been
“perfectly happy to answer” |-
the question but lawyers “all
agreed that 1 should not ap-
swer” He criticized The Post
for fiiling Lo "rrlnt any of the
nerlbminary  diveussion  thes
ween the lawyers) that led up
to my refusing to answer that
question,” and said, "I nover
saw any such information,”
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Watergate Jury Data 50-Vear

- Soughi by

By Lawrence Meyer

Washington Post 8taff Writer
- Sen, Sam .J. Ervin Jr. (D-
N.C) has asked Chief U.S.
District Judge John J. Sirica
to turn over the grand jury
minutes and sealed transcripts
of the Watergate investigation
and trial to the Senate select
committee  investigating the
Watergate bugging and allega-
tions of related political espio-
nage.

Ervin's request, for which
there ig no legal precedent ac-
cording to- a memorandum
filed yesterday by the U.S. at-
torney’s office here, was made
in a letter to Sirica dated Feb,

The memorandum, filed by
principal assistant U.S, Attor-
ney Earl J. Silbert, supports
Ervin’s request but raises ques-
tions about whether Sirica has
the legal authority to grant it.

“With respect to the grand
Jury minutes,” Silbert said,
“the United States has no
objection to their release to
the select committee . . . In-
deed, because there are those
who have .publicly questioned
the integrity of the investiga-
tion and prosecution of the
Watergate case and because
of the unique nature of this
case, the United States favors
their disclosure t{o the com-
mittee so that the nature of
the investigation . . . will be
subject to scrutiny and there-
by aid the ends of justice. .

“The United States favors
this disclosure notwithstand-
ing the traditional secrecy
surrounding grand jury pro-
ceedings . . .” Silbert said.

The Watergate trial, which
began with seven defendants
on Jan, 8, ended on Jan. 30
with conviction of two defend-
ants on charges of conspiracy,
burglary and illegal eaves-
dropping and  wiretapping
stemming from the June 17
break-in at the Democratic Na-
tional Committee's Watergate
headquarters.

The other five defendants,
including former White House
aide E. Howard Hunt Jr.,
pleaded guilty to the same

.isuch a release.

Sen. Ervin,

The two defendants who were
convicted were 'G. Gordon
Liddy, also a .former White
House aide, and James W. Mc-
Cord Jr., former security di-
rector for the Committee for
the Re-election of the Presi-
dent. . .

In his brief letter to Sirica,
Ervin also asked that sealed
portions of the trial transcript
also be made available.to the
seven-member, bipartisan com.
mittee that was established|
Feb. 7 to conduct a broad in-
quiry into charges Jof political
espionage and sabotage.

Although Silbert’s memo
states that the government fa-
vors turning over the grand
jury minutes, the brief con-
tinues to say that “we feel
obliged, as officers of the
court. to point out to the court
for its guidance the limitations
imposed by the law with re.
spect to disclosure of grand
jury minutes.”

Silbert cites threé instances
in which grand jury minutes
may be disclosed and finds:
that none of the examples ap-
plies. - . .
Silbert said he analyzed the
circumstances ‘under which
grand jury minutes may be
disclosed and found that none
is applicable in this case.

Addressing himself to Er-
vin’s request, Silbert says,
“There i3 no precedent for
In fact, our
research ‘has not uncovered
any case in which the issue
has been raised or resolved.”

After the trial was over,
Sirica,. who had. expressed
hope before and during the
trial that the prosecution
would “get to the bottom” of
the Watergate incident, said
publicly that, “I have not been
satisfled and I am still not
satisficd that all the pertinent
facts that might he available
. . . have been produced be-
fore an American jury.” ]

Sirica sald he hoped that
the Senate committee “Is
granted the power by Con-
gress . . . to try to get to the

1

bottom of what happened in
this case.” ' o

charges earlier in the trial

' L3 .
St ; ~
lalkeson
NEW YORK td-Nor-

man Mailer is 50 ycars old

and has dreams of policing
the police. :

At a party to celebrate
his golden birthday, the
controversial author an-
nounced his plans for

. *The Fifth Estate” a foun-

dation he said would orga-

nize money and people to,

| investizale .the FBI and
{the CIA. - :

'+ It was hedvy news for a
‘ecrowd of almost 600
i guests, who had paid $30
i Monday night to hear "an
“ammouncement of national
importance," to drink and
leat at New York's Four
'Seasons Restaurant, and
“tn.gape at celehrities such

as Bernardo Bertolucci, di- .

reclor of "The Last Tango
in Paris," former Sen. Lu-
gene J, McCarthy (D-
Minn,, writers Peter
Maas—"The Yalachi Pa-
pers" — Jimmy Breslin,
and of course, Mailer. .

" "Only Norman
could give a parly and
(:liarge admission,"  said
author
ger.. . . '
~Robin AMeore, author of
"The ¥rench Conncction,™

« flew in from Las Vegas,

He has a book coming out
“called "The Fifth Estate"
about the Mafia and was’
“worricd Mailer would an-

nounce a hook of his own’

; by the siune name,
. Word Awaited

©_Nane of the guests knew

16

~what the ballvhooed an-
nouncement would he as
"the party began, "He's
going to have a vascclo-
my," someone suggested,
-mony and child suport,” a
reporfer.  guessed,
man and Jackie have xome-
thing going," joked col-

Mailer °

Arthur Sch]esih-:!

"Nor-t

00090001-7

fich
.0
q

[“:‘f"'\ oA e o /""'
G

: R T £
umnist Murray Kempton,

A

Murray Kempton, h
Film producer Andy
Warhol was taking pic-
tures with his Polarejd . |
camera, Wearina hlge
jeans, a haphazardly tic§
maroon how tie and a mot-
ey tweed jacket, Warhol
took several pictures of
Mailer's mother, :
"He's so far above ather
people. He's a genius.
What mother wouldn't be -
proud?” said Fanny Mai-
Jer. ) e e
‘Perioluced 4was sur-
rounried by heautiful:
+ women. "1 am a hig friend.
*of Mailer, though this is .
-the first time that I met
“him," he said.. - '
Mailer Speaks
“Mailer, tanned, trim and
with a drink in his hand,
spoke from the podium.
"1f someone were todoa
“hook about egomaniscs,
Muhammad -Ali would he
in the -first chapter and
Dreslin and I maybe in the
third,
“*I've had this idea for a
- lifetime." said Mailer, as
he handed cab money; to
his two teen-age dauch-
ters {o get home, "And my
0th  birthday  seems  a

.+ wood accasion to introduce

i .
e =aid "The Fifth Is-
tate” would he a "peoples
sFBLand CLA ., , a demo-
cratic seevet police to keep
tabs on the -bureaucratic
seeret police,”

ttle said  Tuesday  he
would  like to sce the
“group, once il is organized,
investizate things like the
azzassination of John J.
Kennedy and the Water-
sate bugging incident to
determine the truth about
hoth cvents, Reuters re-
ported, e }

tHe added, "We are
going to find how far our
paranoia is justified.”)
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Secrets on trial

The much-delayed trial arising from

the publication of the Pentagon papers,
the secret study of the Vietnam war,
is at last under way in Los Angeles. Dr
Daniel Ellsberg and his co-defendant,
Mr Anthony Russo, claim to be
pleased with the new jury which will
judge whether ar not they are guilty
of espionage, theft and conspiracy. The
old jury, painfully assembled last
summer, jooked middle-aged and not
conspicuously anti-war. But those
jurors were dismissed and a mistrial
declared in December because of the
long legal delay incurred after it was
revealed that the prosecution had
tapped the wires of a lawyer for the
defence. The new jury, while not much
younger, with 10 women and two men,
one a badly wounded veteran of the
war, is more to the defence’s liking.
Two big questions may be answered
by the trial. One is whether govern-
‘ment classifications ‘such as “top
secret” thave any legal validity, for
the United Staites has no offictal secrets
aot. The other is whether the espionage
acts can be used to prosecute Americans
who have given information to the
public, rather than to foreign agents ;

NEW YORK TIMES
2 February 1973

this ds the usual action proscribed under
the heading *espionage.” Dr Elisberg
is accused of taking 18 volumes of the
Pentagon’s study of the Vietnam war
from the Rand Corporation in Santa
Monica, where he was employed, of
copying them, along with Mr Russo
and others (who are not being charged)
and giving them to the press. The
government is attempting to prove that
the faots nevealed jeopardised national
security. The defence is countering with
evidence that much of the material
had already been made public under
the imprint of the Government Printing
Office. This week the defence won a
considerable victory when it secured
copies of secret government studies
which state that the disclosure of over
half the Pentagon papers did - not
affect the national defence. Evidence
was also given that the government
had tried to conceal these studies.

_The American press is watching the
trial with great attention because no
one has ever before been found guilty
of leaking classified information to the
press, Although no one before Dr Ells-
berg seems ever to have leaked such
quantities, his conviotion would set a
precedent at a time when the conser-
vatism of the current Supreme Court
has taken away another of the

my recollection.”

American press's traditional proteotions
—that of refusing to reveal its confi- '
dential sources of information. 3In /
Boston, in November, where a grasd -
jury was looking into. the distributidn
-of the Pentagon papers, a Harvard'
professor, was sent to jail—in chaing—
for refusing tto tetl the names of people
with whom he had discussed the
papers. ok
Dr Elisberg remains an ambiguous
figure. A former defence analyst, for
the Rand Corporation, he has not been
taken up by the anti-war movemeny fin
the way that the Berrigan broth
have.t His efforts to raise money/for
his considerable legal expenses—about
$400,000 sice June, 1971,—have been
hampered by the public knowledge that
he has a very. rich wife and by iignor-
ance or disbelief of the fact that her
father, the toy manufacturer, Mr Louis
Marx, has refused to contribute to his
son-in-law’s defence. Ironically, Dr
Ellsberg himself now disdains the part
of scholar and intellectual, even
though critics have praised his recent
book, * Papers on the War,” as being
a major (and perhaps his most impor-
tant) contribution to an understanding
of why successive and very different
Presidents intensified the American

. mvolvement in Vietnam.

cution has that would tend to

g o

Defense Aide Denies
Ordering Cover -Up
Of Ellsberg Studies

By MARTIN ARNOLD
Special to The New York Times

LOS ANGELES, Feb. 1—In
direct contradiction to another
‘witness, a Defen;e Department
official denied in the Pentagon
‘papers trial today that he had
‘written a memorandum order-
ing that studies of the papers
be “removed from the files.”
' Yesterday, and again today,
Lieut. Col. Edward A. Miller Jr.,
a retired Air Force officer, testi-
ficd that he had seen such a
memorandum, which had been
written, he thought, because
“the studics involved concluded
that disclosure of the Pentagon
papers had not damaged the
national defense.

But today the man he said
had written the memorandum
denied thdat he had. He was

'security review for the De-
fense Department and formerly
- Colonel Miller’s superior in the
Office of Security Review.
Colone! Miller: had testified
that in-the middle of December,
1971, e ‘was assigned to ana-
1yze tiine volumes of the Penta-
igon papers. to - dotorming If
their disclosure had damaged
the national defense. The in-
formation was to pass from him
to his superiors in the Defense

| Jerry W. Friedheim, Deputy

| from the files, but that in a

Department and on to thg Jus:) Kl spid: T ae o708

tice Department to be used in
the prosecution of Daniel Ells«
berg and Anthony J. Russo Jr.

~ This afternoon, the prose-
cutor, David R. Nisson put Mr.
Hinkle on the witness stand and
asked him:

* “Had .you .
Miller?” . .

“No,” said Mr. Hinkle.

“Did you know he was doing
an assessment?,”” the prose-
‘cutor asked. . -

. “I was unaware of it,”" was
the answer. o

Mr. Hinkle was then asked
if he had ever been told by his
superiors, most particularly

assigned Mr.

‘Assistant Secetary of Defense
for public affairs, to get the
Miller analyses removed from
the files. . :

“No, not according to my
recollection,” Mr. Hinkle an-
swered, . :

Did ‘he ever. write a memo-
randum saying that the anal-
yses should be removed from
the files? .

“No,”"-he said. B

“Were the reports removed
from the files?” Mr. Nissen
asked. :

“Not to my knowlcdge,” Mr.
Hinkle answered.

Colonel Miller had testified
that not only had he seen ‘a
‘memorandum saying that his
analyses should be removed

private conversation with Mr.,
Hinkle he had been told that
such an order had been given,
and that Mr. Hinkle then add-
'ed that it he were Colonel
Miller e would keep a copy
of the material despite the ore
ders. . -

Asked
had ever taken place,”Mr. Hin-

if  this conversation:

Mr. Hinkle is a short, round
man, who wears a white beard
and black rimmed eyeglesses,
He has a thick Southern ac-
cent and-a merry face. Yester-|
day, when he walked into court,!
he smiled at Colonel Miller,i
and the colonel responded by
raising his arm high in .the air
and giving him the V signal
with his fingers. .

Today, Mr, Hinkle, who -has
spent 32 years working for the
Government, mostly in the De-
fense Department, was asked
by Mr. Nissen. his feelings to-
ward the colonel. He answered,
“I hold him in high esteem.”

He then underwent cross-ex-
amination from Chares R. Nes-

son, one of Dr. Elisbérg’s at-]

torneys.

The defense has been con-
tending for many months that
there have been a number of
Government analyses of the
Pentagon papers—all of them
done to determine whether their
disclosure affected the national
defense.

In April, United States Dis-
trict Court Judge William Mat-

ing over this trial, ordered the
Government to produce. in
camera all such -analyses and
correspondence  relating . to
them. : :
And ever since then, until
recently, the Government has
denied the existence of the an-
alyses, Then, after the Govern-
ment’s own first witness, Frank
A, Bartimo, an assistant.gen-
eral counsel to the Defense De.
artment, admitted their ex-
stence when he testified on
aH, 18, the Coveriment staried
anding ever the. anplysss
the judge. i
The importance of these an-

thew Byrne. Jr.,, who is presid-

prove the innocence of the de-
fendants. o .
Judge Byime, who has re:
viewed most of the reports;
has ruled that they do contain
much exculpatory material and
has -ordered it turned over to
the defense.
The defense attorneys had
placed particular importance on
Colonel Miller’s analyses of the
papers, because they believed
that they could prove that his
work had been ordered- sup-
pressed, If so, that fact in itself
would be exculpatory, they
held.” R e
Dr. Elisberg and Mr. Russo
are accused of eighf counts of
espionage and seven of theft
and conspiracy. Thus far, the
material declared exculpatory

by Judge Byrné cuts across all
these charges. To prove  the
espionage counts, the Govern-
ment must first prove that the
alleged illegal actions of the
defendants damaged the nation.
al defense. = -~ - -

Judge Byrne could throw out
some of the counts against the
defendants because of the ex-
culpatory material. At the very

least, the defendants wil] be:
able to use the exculpatory ma-
terial—all of it Government

ianalyses saying that the defend-

ants’ actions did not damage
the national defense—to defend
themselves before the jury.

‘The jury has not sat in this’
case this week while the mat.

ed out.

;ter of exculpatory material was
|being thmsﬁ o B

alyses is.that the defense - has ’

belen contending that they Cé% ﬂ.?
| -
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JUDGE WRIGHING
" BLLSBERG MOTION

By MARTIN ARNOLD
Special te The New York Times

LOS ANGELES, Feb. 5—The
defense in the Pentagon apers
trial asked the judge today to
preclude the Government from

presenting evidence based on
two of the “top secret” docu-

ments in this case. The judge
said he would consider the

request.

If granted, this would have
the practical effect of throwing
out two of the eight espionage
counts and one of the six theft
counts against Daniel Ellsberg.
None of the three counts in-
volved Dr. Ellsberg’s co-defend-
'ant, Anthony J. Russo Jr. There
'is also -a conspiracy count
against .them.

The motion was made by
Leonard B. Boudin, one of Dr.
Ellsberg’s attorneys, on the
ground that there exists ex-
culpatory evidence in the two
documents and that the two
documents are the only ones

involved in those particular
counts. Mr. Boudin cited as
precedent the Federal Rules of
Criminal Procedure.

One of the documents in-
volved is a volume of the 47-
volume Pentagon papers and
the other is the 1954 Geneva
Accord memorandum. In the
indictment against the defend-
ants, they are accused of mis-
using 18 volumes of the Pen-
tagon papers, the 1954 Geneva
Accord memorandum and a
.1968 Joint Chiefs of Staff
!memorandum. ]

Involved in Mr. Boudin's
motion were count six of the
indictment and couts eight and
13. In six, a theft count, Dr.
Elisberg is accused of convey-

ing “without authority’ one of|

the diplomatic volumes of the
papers to Vu Van Thai, a for-
mer South Vietnamese Ambas-
sador to the United States, who
came to oppose the war in
Vietnam. Mr. Thai has been
named as co-conspirator in-this
case but not a defendant.

The name of the volume in-
volved, is “The United States-
Vietnam  Relations 194§-67:
Settlement of the Conflict—
Negotiations, 1967-1968, His-
tory of Contacts.” .

United States-District Court
Judge William Matthew Byrne
Jr., who is presiding, has ruled
that the volume contains ex-
culpatory evidence — evidence
ithat would tend to prove the

innocence of the defendants. In
this case, it consists of the
Government’s own analyses to
the affect that disclosure of
portions of the 20 documents in
this case, including this volume;
did not damage the national de-
fense. To prove espionage, the
Government must first prove
that the national defense was
injured. ) :
Counts eight and
espionage counts against Dr.
Ellsberg. Eight accuses him of
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'Ellsberg Case Defense,
U.5. Expert Match

By Sanford J. Ungar
Washington Post Staff Writer

LOS ANGELES, Feb. 86—Al-
‘though much of the evidence
in the Pentagon Papers trial
this week has been documen-
tary and dry, the jurors hear-
ing the case are paying rapt
attention.

What seems to attract them
i3 less the substance of the
charges against Danie] Ells-
berg and Anthony J. Russo Jr.
— ‘conspiracy, esplonage and
theft of government property
—than the way those charges
are currently being fought out.

As it watching a tennis
match, the jurors turn their
heads back and forth, almost
in unison, to follow the spar-
ring between two men of dif-
ferent styles on opposing
teams, Leonard B. Boudin and
Brig. Gen. Paul F. Gorman,.

The defense attorney, Bou-
din, is a rumpled, disorgan-
ized, bemused man who seems
alternately like an absent-
minded professor and a witty
courtroom jester,

He 18 cro$s-examining prose-
cution witness Gorman, who is
natty, precise and proud of
having served with the Amerl
can delegation at the Parls
peace talks. Gorman warns be.
fore the answer to every ques-
tion that “this is going to take
some explanation,” and the
“explanation” is inevitably ac-
companied by elaborate hand
gestures aimed toward the
jury. '

Both men are obviously in-
telligent, quick-thinking and
egotistical.

Their confrontation, occupy-

" been very Instructive In

|
ing the 30-foot space between

the witness stand and the law-
yers' podlum, renders every-
one else in the room, even
U.S. District Court Judge W,
Matt Byrne Jr., a mere specta-
tor. Thus far, it seems a stand-
off.

The prosecution has touted
Gorman as an expert in the
field of international rela-
tions, who can testify with au-
thority on the effects of disclo-
sure of the Pentagon Papers.

Boudin, however, does not
accept that characterization.
He asked the general on Mon-
day, “What books on interna-
tional relations have you been
reading in the last several
years?” ’

“I'd be happy to glve you a
bibliography, Mr. Boudin,” the
general shot back with assur-.
ance. .

“Okay, name five,” saild the
defense lawyer ‘with his usual
smirk.

There was a stony silence of
at least a minute, while Gor-
man leaned back in the wit-
ness chair, his hands on the 1a-'
pels of his sult Jacket. Finally,
he listed some books: “The
Art of War” and “Dealing
with Warfare,” among others.

‘But these books all deal
with the subject of war,” ob-
served Boudin plaintively,
“What about International
relations?” ' :

Now it was Gorman's turn
to smile. The man who origi-
nally introduced himself  to
the jury on Jan. 23 as “a sol-
dier,” said, “these have all

1 Ellsberg
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Today, the discussion fo.
cused on why some pagssages
in the Pentagon Paperg were
especlally sensitive. Gprman
asserted, as he had previ sly,
:that any public discusslon of a
National  Sccurity Council
meeting could be “useful” to g’
foreign power.

Boudin introduced into evi
dence numerous passages
from the late President Lyn.
don B. Johnson’s memoirs,
“The Vantage Point,” each one
detailing what had gone on at
an NSC meeting at a crisis
point in the Vietnam war. '

With a heavy tone of incred.
ulousness in his volce,
Boudin  asked ."repeatedly,
“This Information would be of
use to a forelgn natlon?”

“Of possible use,” Gorman
conceded each {ime, - '

But apparently - reallzing
that he may have: been trap-
ped into implying that Mr.
Johnson had done :just what
- and ' Russo - are
charged with dolng, the gen:
eral began adding, “If they
had no other source of inform-
ation on the subject.” .
Many of Boudin’s questions
were vetoed by Judge Byrne.
But, like any classic eross-ex-
aminer, he seemed to get his
points across by asking objec-
tionable questions and by re-
peatedly holding up the John.
son book. ' )
At day’s end, Boudin got
Gorman to admit that when he
was first asked to work with
the prosecution in the Penta-
gon Papers case last spring, he
appealed to his superlor offi-
cers to relieve him of the as-
signment. o
Gorman, who has shown
cvery sign of enjoying his days

‘<. While Judge Byrne did not

13 are|

“for the purpose of obtaining
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information about the national
defcnse”  taking the 1954
iGeneva Accord memorandum
‘from the Rand Corporation in
Santa Monica.

The judge has ruled that
there exists exculpatory evi-
dence on the accord memo-
randum. In count 13, Dr, Elis-
berg is accused of unlawful
possession of the same volume
in count six and of transmitting
that volume to Mr. Thai; only
in this count the volume is said
to relate to the national de-
fense, which makes it anf
espionage charge. '

rule on this motion, he told the
defense that he was not going
to let the jury know, at this
point In the trial, about the
’wcek-long argument over ex-
culpatory evidence and the fact
that the Government had been
withholding it. ' :
The jury returned to .court’
today for the first time in a,
week. Testimony had been halt-|

my
work.” o
" “Quite right” ecommented
Boudin with a haughty glance
toward the jury box. ’
: Boudin has bedeviled the
witness with his use o
“hypotheticals”—*If this in.
formation had" already been
public knowledge, what would
happen?” “If this book had
been published by the Depart-
ment of Defense, would it
-have more authenticity?”
,, After a time, Gorman fought
iback with his own “iffy” an.
swer, Interrupted by the judge,
the general explained, “I was
dolifng a lttle hypothetical my-
self, R :

ed while the arguments before'

the judge over the evidence
were being presented. - .

g

on the witness stand, said he
had complained at Hie time
that because of his duties run-
ning the Army Infantry School
at Ft. Benning, Ga,, he “could
not in consclence accept ‘the
assignment” here. But the
complaint was In vain, and
Gorman has been on the gase
ever since. :

The general also acknowl
edged that he had originally
agreed to cooperate with the
defense by granting an Inter
view with one of Ellsherg’s at.
torneys, but that he later
backed out on the advice of}.
the chief prosccutor, David R.
'Nissen. o

<
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BLLSBERG JUDGE
 BARS ONE CHARGE

évidence on a Memorandum
* Will Not Be Accepted

. By MARTIN ARNOLD

Special to The New York Times

' LOS ANGELES, Feb. 7—The

judge in the Pentagon papers’

-case took action today that will,

result in the dismissal of one of
the ecspionage charges against
Daniel Ellsberg.

Judge  William -, Matthew
Byre Jr. precluded the Gov-
ernment in United States Dis-
trict Court from presenting evi:
dence on one of the top secret
volumes in this case because
exculpatory evidence exists on

it. The document in question|

Geneva Accords. - .
_Judge Byrne also ordered
that all Government witnesses
appear before. him before they
give testimony. He wants to
‘find out, he said whether they
have been told not to allow
defense attorneys to interview
them 'in preparing to defend
this case. . :

Dr. Elisberg and Anthony-J,
Russo Jr: are accused of eight
counts of cspionage, six counts
of theft and one count of con|
spiracy.

Count eight in the indict-
ment accuses Dr. Ellsberg of
taking the Geneva Accord
memorandum illegally from the
Rand Corporation office in
Santa Monica, Calif.,, “for the
purpose of obtaining informa-
'tion. about the national de-

is a'memorandum on the 1954

‘would be oter similar sanctions

for the same reason. '
Exculpatory evidence Is evi-
dence that is in possessian of
the prosecution that would tend
to prove the innocence of the
defendant. :
Thus far, the judge has ruled
that there i3 exculpatory evi-
dence touching on 13 of the 20
documents in the case, and this,
in turn, touches on nearly
every count in the indictment.
That does not mean that these
counts will also be dismissed.
Other documents, for which no
exculpatory material exists,
are involved -in portions of the
other counts. : o
Count eight was one of the
few counts involving.a single
document, and the judge ruled
that there was exculpatory evi-
dence on it. In granting the de-
fense motion to preclude that
one document; the judge denied
a motion to preclude present-

ing another document in evi-

dence —one of the so-called
“diplomatic” volumes of the
Pentagon papers—because he
said there was only a small
amount of exculpatory evi-
dence concerning that volume.
Had he ruled otherwise, an:
other espionage count and one
theft count would have, in ef-
fect, .been dismissed. - ’

. The exculpatory matenial con
sists of those portions of the
Government’s-own analyses tha
the disclosure of the Pentagon
papers and the two other docu-

‘fense.”
To prove espionage, the
Government must show that
the defendants” alleged illegal
acts were -related and damag-
ing to the national defense.
The 20 documents in the case
are 18 volumes of the 47-vol-
ume Pentagon papers, the 1954
‘|Geneva Accord memorandum
and a memorandum from the,
Joint Chiefs of Staff in 1968,
- {They were marked “top secret-
sensitive,” All were first made
public by The New York Times
in a serics of articles that
started June 13, 1971, )
The judge said that his pre-!
cluding the Government from
presenting evidence about the
Geneva Accords memorandum
was a “sanction” against the
Government. In the normal,

the Government presents its
case, or perhaps when "he
charges the jury, it is assured
that that count at least will be

dropped. .

« Judge Byrne sald that the
“sanction” was {ssucd bocause

. |the Government had not told
him its own analysts had con-;
cluded that that document could
have had no effect on the na-
tional security when released.

course of events, perhaps aftel']‘ -

ments did not damage the na-
tional defense.

Judge Byrne ordered that the
material be-turned over to the
defense, but so far the defense
has not officjally offered it i
evidence, and the jury is not
yet aware of its existence.

The defense apparently in-

tends to offet it into evidence
slowly, after a buildup most lik
ly aimed at whetting the jury's
appetite.

That buildup started today
during the continued cross-
examination of Brig. Gen. Paul
F. Gorman, a prosecution wit-
ngss, by Leonard B. Boudin and
.Leonard 1. Weinglass, attorneys
ifor Dr. Ellsberg and Mr. Russo,
‘,pcspectivci{. o )
f Mr. Boudin, for instance, sim-
"ply handed Geneéral Gorman
sheets of the exculpatory mate-
‘rial and, without asking him to
read them to-the jury, -asked
if the general had known of
their existence before 'giving
testimony. The general said no
to cach inquiry.

One question went like this:

“Prior to your testifying in

this case, were you ever in-|

‘formed by anyone in the De-
fense Department that officials
of the Defense Department had
studies done to determine their
(The Pentagon papers) relation

to the national defense?”
had

After the ‘general
answered in the negative to a
‘'series of such questions, he sald
finally” that he had learned of
the  Government's  various
analyses of the papers only on
Sun n{ night, /

‘That Aorlon  of quostions
alerted the courtroom to the

existence of Defense  Depart-|

ment and State Department
documents that the general had
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'EDUCATION’ GIVEN
- BLLSBERG JURORS

Defense Dwells on Secrets

" :and Character of War

i
s

By MARTIN ARNOLD
8pecialto The New York Times .

LOS ANGELES, Feb. 8—The
jury in the Pentagon papers
trial. started today to get an
“education” about the Viet-
nam war and also about docu-
ments that the Government . !
contends contain military sec-
rets. .

The education, offered by the
-defense, is shaped to influence
the jury, to decide that it was
a bad war, and further, that
what one person considers a
military secret another may feel

is: only an interesting bit of .

history.

. This is
the cross-examination of Brig.
Gen. Paul F. Gorman, the pro-
-secution’s major witness, who
was the 'senior ranking military
officer on the panel that put
together the Pentagon papers
and who was assigned by the
Arthy to work on this case as
an expért witness.

Today was his third day
under cross-examination. Jre-
viously, he had testified to the
effect that disclosure of the]
Pentagon papers could have
helped - Hanoi during the war
and, thercfore, had damaged
this country’s national defense.
-PPU lst add ellsberg
* New Line of Questioning

Daniel Elisberg and Anthony
J. Russo Jr. are accused of cight
counts of espionage, six of theft
and one of conspiracy. To prove
espionage, the Government
must first prove that the na-
tional defense was damaged by
their acts. : .

. Leonard- B. Boudin, one’ of
'Dr. Ellsberg’s attorneys, started
the cross-examination, attempt-
ingto destroy General Gor-
man's credibility as an expert
witness on intelligence matters

being done througi‘z '

and*as a military expert in the

testimony.

General Gorman, who helped
put together The Pentagon
papers, is the prosecution’s
jmajor witness on the effect
‘their disclosure might have had.
on the national defense; so far,
he has insisted that the dis-'
closure .of the papers could
have beeri helpful to Hanoi in
1969 during the Vietnam war.

Much of the defense's cross-
examination of him today was
aimed at showing that a lot of
the information contained In
the Pentagon papers was in
the public domain "before the
papers were made public. . :

For example, the general had
previously testified that the de-
talls: in tho Péhitagon papors
af the eeup that eusted Nge
iDinh Diem as. President of
South Vietnam had damaged
the United States’ naiional de-
fense. President Diem was as-

: CIA-RDP77-00432R000100090001-7

ticld of foreign relations. <

Yesterday and today, Leonard
I. Weinglass, one of Mr. Russo’s
attorneys, undertook the.cross-
examination. His job scefed to
be to educate the jury about
the -war and about military se-
crets and to show that much of
the information contained in the
, Pentagon papers had been pub-
lic knowledge before the papers

were disclosed. - I
He also sought to give the
jurors their first slight:knowle
edge that somewhere th&re ex-
tst secret Government analyses
showing that disclosure of the
papers did not damage the na-
tional defense. Presumably, he
wanted to whet the jury’s appe-|
tite ‘for those analyses. o
Portions of such analyses
have been ruled by United
_States District Court Judge Wil
liam Matthew Byrne Jr., who is
presiding to be exculpatory ma-
terial — that is, material in
the hands of the Government
that would tend to prove the
innocence of the defendants, He
ordered the material turned

over to the defense. C

Excerpts Read to Jury i

Eighteen volumes of the 47-
volume Pentagon papers are
involved in this case, and today
Mr. Weinglass started going
through each one and having
General Gorman read excerpts
from.them to the jury. o

From one volume, dealing
with the year 1954, he had the
general read that the “loss of
even all of Indochina is no
longer considered to lead to
the.loss of all Asia to the Com-
.munists,” a statement that con-
tradicted one of the major jus-
tifications American officials
+ had long .used to continue the
war. )
He also had General Gorman
read: this line from a National
Intelligencé Board estimate: that
“Almost certainly -[the South'
Vietnamese Government] would
not: be able to defeat the Com-
munists in a countrywide elec-
tion,” The board is the United
States’ highest intelligence unit,
consisting of ‘this natian's top
six intelligence officials.

Whether the defense was
making its .points clear to the
jury or whether the jury was
accepting them as valid only
time will tell. Eleven of the
12 ‘jurors and six alternates
carried notebooks and pens or
pencils. ' L

A good portion of the day
was spent in having the general
read . excerpts from a volume
that he had worked on with
Dr. Ellsberg. ‘ o

" Reads From Article

_ The general also read from
another document, a secret
memorandum - written by Ed-!
ward G. Lansdale, now a brig-.
adar general but during much
of the Vietnam war a top agent
of the Central Intelligence Age
cy who worked in Vietnam,,
. The Lansdale . memorandum.
said that the United States
could not “help create a Fas-
cish»s%n}e In Bouth Vietnam]
and , thel et ARAFY Whed it
doesn't act like a demasrasy?
Mr.- Weinglass also had the
general read. from an article in
“The Journal of Foreign Af-]

fairs,” for April, 1966, written{ ..

He had indicated earlitpdbeoed FrREIHSE ZOCPRUBIOT: CIRSRERT HU0432200019g09000NFher C.LA. agent, George
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"A. Garver Jr. Much of the ma-
terial in the article covered the:
same cvents that were covered
fn portions of the Pentagon
papers.

He also had the general read
similar material from the Con-
gressional Record.

“The Congressional Record
:is a public document, isn’t it?" :
'he asked,

“Absolutely,” replied the gen-
eral.

This, of course, touched on
the public domain. It was also.
offered apparently to show that
what General Gorman consid-
ered military secrets Mr. Gar-
ver and the Congressional Rec-
ord seemed to think was mere-
ly history.

to read a statement: from a;
Pentagon study that said the.
'national defense had not been’
affected by the release. of a
particular volume of the pa:
ers. The study was written

y William Gerhard,. an intelli-
gence expert.

“If you had seen the Ger-
hard study, would his conclu:
sion have altered your own
opinion?” the general was
asked. ‘

“Not necessarily.”

Would the general have
aken it into account? A

“No, I don't believe so,”- wasi
the answer.
- “You would havel Just dls-
regarded it?”

“Yes, 1 would have chsre-
garded it,” General Gorman. re:
pled .

WASHINGTON POST
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The general was next asked} .
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Ellsberg defense stresses
failure to inform witness

© By a Sun Staff Correspondent

. Los Angeles—A defense at-
torney in the Pentagon papers
trial yesterday sought to fur-
ther aitack the government re-
cord in the case by stressing
the prosecution’s ' failure to
'keep even its own witness in-
formed.

. Leonard Wemglass an attor-
'ney for. Daniel Ellsberg and
-Anthony R. Russo, pounced on
an admission by a key govern-
ment witness, Brig. Gen. Paul
F. Gorman, that he was una-

mony that this secret docu-
mentary. history of American

are charged with espionage, |

conspiracy and theft relating

involvement in Southeast Asia |to top-secret documents. v '

would have been “of use ‘to
augment the intelligence of a
foreign country.”

But the general did admit,
on the fourth day of defense
‘cross-examination, that he did |i
not know before testimony that
William Gerhard,
communications  intelligence
veteran of the National Secu-

The general said he "wouid

concede that Mr. Gerhard js

an expert” and that he would;
trust any opinions he reached

in the field of commumcatlons

intelligence. \
But under further guestion-]

a 20-year;ing by Mr, Weinglass, General,
Gorman said Mr.
opinions would “not necessar-

Gerhard’s

rity Agency, had analyzed a|ily” ‘have altered his own

volume entitled “Origins of In-
surgency” and found its re-

views on the sensitivity of the
papers involved.

ware that an intelligence com-
munications expert had ana-
:lyzed one of the top-secret vol-
umes and concluded thdt its
disclosure would not damage
American national defense “in

1969 or at this time.”.
Yields little ground

.o

General Gorman is a scnior
member of thé Defense De-
partment task force -which
compiled the Pentagon papers.
He has yielded little ‘ground in
cross-examination of his testi-

the national security.
"General

the Gerhard assessment.
He had, the general said,
discovered it last weekend

lease likely to be harmless to

‘Gorman told Mr.
Weinglass that at none of his
meetings with David R.. Nis-
sen, the government prosecu-
tor, had he been informed of

when he had a telephone con-
versation with Mr. Gerhard.
That was after the general had
testified . for the prosecution.

The defense counsel n‘(ade al
point of the witness's admis-
sion that he had not “known of
the existence” of the Gerhard
evaluation before taking the
stand.

The Elisherg-Russo defense
seized upon this as further
ammunition in efforts to have
charges against their clients
dropped, and to even achieve a
mistrial by proving govern-
ment atlempts to conceal evi;
dence favorzble to the defend-

Dr. Ellsberg and Mr. Russo

ants, N
R R

Ellsberg Defense Tries to Block 1.S.

Bv San[m(l J. Ungar
W’Ichlnztnn Post Staflf Writer

LOS ANGELES, Fch., 9~
The’defense in the Pentagont
Papers {rial moved tonight to;
block the government from’
prcsuntmg a major element of
ils case against Danicl Ells-
berg and Anthony J. Russo Jr.

Attorneys for Ellsberg and
Russo asked U.S. District|
Court Judge W. Matt Byrne
Jr. not to admit into evidence
the “industrial security man-
uals” used by the Defense De-|
‘partment and the Rand Corp.,’

a “think-tank” in nearby Santa:
Moniva, to govern access to
classified information.

Calling Richard Best, Rand’s
jtop sccurity officer, as a wit-
nc\ss, chief pmsc(n!m Davidi
IR, Nigsen sought to infroduce
jthe manuals, whose provisions
jhe contends Ellsherg and Rus-
so violated when they alleged-
ly removed the Pentagon Pa.
pers and other seccret dnul,
ments from the Rand filey in
1869,

Nissen sald he would rely
on the manuals—and on var-
fous receipts and other forms
slgned by the defendants while

i »thcy were Rand rescarchérs—

‘ in proving the charges against
them of conspiracy, espionage
and theft of government prop-
erty.

Such evidence is necessary
hecause the federal govern-

ment’s standards for the han-;

dling of classified material are
not spceifically sel out in any
onc body of laws,

But Leonard B. Boudin and
Peter  Young, representing
Ellsherg and Russa, respective-
ly, raised vehement objections,
They argued that the security
manuals merely define the
relationships between the De-
fens¢ Department, government
contractors (such as Rand), and
the contractor’s employees.

Boudin' described the man-
uals as “a melange of threats,
warnings, and so forth” which

cotld be used as a defense
contractor’s hias for dismissal
of employees who dxsobey the
rules.

He .insistoed, hnwcvcr, that
they cannot be used to show
that eriminal acts occured.
Violation of the manuals and
of the eriminnl laws are two
different things, Boudin
argued.

The dispute, which has heen
lurking as an issue in the

case for months, arose after’
Best had bardy taken  his
place on the witness stand.
Byrne sent the jury -home
for the weekend ‘and then
heard the attorncys’
ments. He said he would rule
on the issuc Monday morning,.
If he decides the point in the
prosecution’s favor and if
Ellshberg and Russo are ulli-
mately convicted, the author-
ity and relevance of the man-
uals could bccome a signifi-
cant point in an appeal of that
conviction. .
- Barlier in the day, another
prospective government wit-
ness, Jan Butler, who was
Rand’s “top secret control of-
ficer” in 1969, told the judge
that Rand officials and law-
yers had instructed her not to

grant any interviews with de-
fense attorneys in the Penta-
gon Papers case,

Byrne, pointing. out that

20

argu-*

witnesses .in a criminal case
are never “the special prop-
erty” of either side, told Miss
Butler: “Let me negatc those
instructipns. If you have any
desire to talk with defense
counsel, let them know.” :
_ One of Ellsberg’s attorneys
immediately renewed his earli-
er request to interview Miss
Butler, but- she left the fed-
‘eral courthouse in the com-
pany of her own lawyer with-
out responding.

The judge probed both Best
and Miss Butler on that point
after learning carlier in the
week that Nissen had “ad-
vised” a key prosecution wit-
ness, Brig. Gen. Paul F. Gor-
man, not to talk with the de-
fense,

Gorman left the witness
stand today after cight days
of testimony on whether dis-
closure of the Pentagon Pa-
pers had any effect on the
“national defense.”
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Ellsberg trial: The war fades
- in a courlroom of landmark size | |

classified government studies”

BY MURIEL DOBBIN
Sun Staff Correspondent

. Los Angeles—In a sedate -
“California courtroom, the re-
“verberations of a receding war
. mingle with the rustlings of
. legal papers in what ultimately
. could have a far-reaching im-
‘pact on the lives of Americans.
. The bearded and’ the blue-
jeaned of the anti-war faction .
. are gathered in the federal
_District Court here as specta-
tors at the trial of two men
accused of a ‘“‘crime’’ as con-
troversial as the war that led’
them to commit it. :
- This is the Pentagon- papers
! case, that complex mixture of .
spy thriller and legal land-
mark that thé prosecution pre-
sents as a matter of simple
stheft of top-secret documents
.and the defense depicts as pos-
ing a majot test of the First
Amendment and how much the
.public has a right to know
about what its government is
"doing. !
The charges are espionage,
- conspiracy and theft relating
to 18 secret volumes of the 47-
volume Pentagon history of the
American _ involvement in
 Southeast Asia during four
presidential administrations.

The explosive governmental

‘reaction to the publication of
these papers in June, 1971, led

" to newspapers being restrained

. from printing them, which led
to the 6-to-3 Supreme Court
ruling that they could be

~ printed but that a newspaper

" could be prosecuted if the gov-

- ernment could prove damage
to the national defense.

The defendants in the Penta-
gon, papers cas¢ are Daniel
Ellsberg, and Anthony J.
Russo, who offer an intriguing
study as examples of the kind
of men who changed their
minds about the Vietnam war.

Dr. Elisberg is a tall, thin,
pale, Byronesque figure, a for-
mer Marine Corps officer and

" Vietnam hawk, a former re-
search associate at the Massa-
chusetts Institute of Technol-
ogy, a specialist in economics’
and political science and a
former 'adviser to the State
Department and the Pentagon.

If he were convicted on all!

of the 11 counts remaining
against him, he could .be
sentenced -to prison for more
than 100 years, He contends
.that he did what he did to help
.and not harm the United
States. After his conversion

yfrom Vietnam hawk to dove;

he became convinced that the:

: American public had a right to
“know more than.it

was being.
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told about the nation’s policy
toward the war in Southeast’
Asia.

Anthony J. Russo is rumpled
and roly poly, an economist
and aeronautical engineer who
helped design the first Ameri-
can space capsule. During two

. years spent in Vietnam, he
talked at length with Viet Cong
prisoners, and returned home,
as he has put it, “radicalized,”,

- and an opponent of American :

. foreign policy in Southeast
Asia.

Both Dr. Ellsberg and Mr.
"Russo were employees of the
Rand Corporation, the “think
tank” in Santa Monica, Calif.
It has a $27 million annual
budget to finance research and
development projects for ‘mili-
tary' and civilian groups and
has a staff of about-500 experts
in economics, engineering and
social sciences. L

The Defense Department is

.among the Rand Corporation's
clients, and Rand had two cop-
ies of. the secret 47-volume
Pentagon study on the war.
- The indictments against Dr.
Ellsberg contend. that between
March and September, 1969, he:
took the Pentagon papers out
of the Rand offices in Washing-!
ton and flew with them to Los
Angeles where he copied them
with Mr. Russo’s help.

It has been reported that Dr.
Elisberg made an effort to
have the contents of the Penta-
.gon papers publicized by offi- )
.cial sources, approaching Sen-
ator J. William Fulbright (D.,
Ark.), ‘chairman of the Senate
Foreign Relations Committee;
Senator George S. McGovern
of South Dakota, the former
Democratic presidential nomi-|
nee, " and Henry A. Kissinger,!
the White House nafional secu-
rity adviser.

Efforts made by Senator
Fulbright to obtain the history
of the Vietnam decision-mak-
ing process were unsuccessful.
Melvin R. Laird, then Secre-
tary of Defense, told Mr. Ful-
bright by letter in 1969 that it
would be “contrary to the na-
‘tional interest to disseminate
more widely” such sensitive
documents. -
~ On December 30, 1971, Dr.
‘Ellsberg was “indicted, and
.charges were also brought
against Mr. Russo as a recipi-
"ent of stolen documents and as
‘a co-conspirator.

Mr. Russo could recoive a
-35-year prison sentence, Other
co-conspirators were Lynda
Sinay, a Los Angeles advertis-
.ing woman in whose office the
‘papers were said to have been
copied, and Vu Van Thai, a
.former South Vietnamese am-

. stitutionality and crime all

. bassador to the United States,
:whose fingerprints werc alleg-.
edly found on some of the
secret  documents,  Neither
Miss Sinay nor Mr. Thai have
been indicted. h

The path to the Pentagon
-papers trial, now entering its
.third week has been punc-
tuated by postponements, in-
cluding a four-month delay

‘that led the original jury being
.dismissed by the Ninth Circuit
{Court "of Appeals. The dis-
missal was based on possible
prejudice caused by the fed-
eral ‘wiretapping of one of the
defense attorneys. . }
" The second Ellsberg jury—
consisting of 10 women and’
two men, including a 24-year-
old severely wounded Vietnam
.veteran—has before it a case
in which ethics, morality, con-

are being inextricably mixed.

David R. Nissen, the govern-
ment prosecutor, has empha-
sized that the government
would present a simple case of
theft, and would not present
‘‘any evidence on the informa-
tion policies of the government
or evidence of whether the
government has withheld infor-
mation about the war.”

He also stressed that no evi-
dence would be offered on why
the alleged offenses were com-
mitted, declaring ‘“‘motives do
not -excuse doing something
wrong.” . , :

Leonard Boudin, one of the
defense attorneys, in his open-
ing statement to- the jury, pre-
dicted that they would con-
clude that the revelation of the
Pentagon papers “was helpful
ito the United States.”

He contended that Dr. Ells-
berg’s motivation was to make,
the information available to
the. Senate Foreign Relztions
Committee and to the public.

. The defense argues that Dr.
Ellsberg was not guilty of theft
.n  removing the Pentagon
papers from the Rand Corpo-
ration, since he had govern-
[ment clearance to see them,
had helped to write them and
relurned them after copying
them. '

The defense also takes issue
with the government regarding
its system of classifying infor-
mation by labeling it “top se-
cret,” stressing that no statute
gives the executive branch the
tr:ght to cstablish such a Hyss

m,

There are those who fear
that the wupholding of the
charge that Dr. Ellsberg and
Mr. Russo defrauded ‘the
United States by obstructing
its governmental function of
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would strengthen future cases|
against officials who co-oper-
ate with newsmen in publiciz- |
ing any kind of “classified
information.” iy

i Dr. Ellsberg and Mr. Russo
‘are charged under a provision
‘of the Espionage Act prohibit-
ing disclosure of any informa-
tion ‘“relating to the national
defense” by one who “has rea-
son to believe this ‘could be
used to the injury of the United
;States or to the "advantage of
-any foreign nation.”

The defendants are the first
persons' to be charged under
this section without being
charged with passing informa-
tion to foreign agents and one
‘of the anxieties of constitu-

‘|tional authorities regarding the

ycase is that a conviction could
lead to increasing government
power to conceal what
amounted to no more than em-
barassing facts. -

It is .such concerns which
make the Elisberg-Russo case
a potential test of the First
Amendment and ifs protection
of freedom of speech and free-
dom of the press. .
Since the trial began, the
defendants have won what
could prove to be a major|
‘victory over the government
when Judge William Matthew
Byrne, Jr., who is presiding}
over the case, provided the
. defense with increased ammu-
nition by ordering the prosecu-
« tion to turn reports over show-
ing that Dr. Ellsberg’s alleged
offenses had not damaged na-|
tional security. '
Judge Byrne's ruling con-
" formed to -a 1963 Supreéme
Court decision—~made in the|
case of an accused rapist in
Maryland—that if a prosecutor
possesses evidence tending to
prove the innocence of the de-,
fendant, that evidence must be;
turned over to the defense. . |
© Since  April, 1971, Judge
Byrne had been requesting
‘that the government produce
for his perusal all its studies of
the Pentagon papers, espe-
,cially any items bearing on
jevidence important to the de-
fense case. When the first gov-|
ernment witness, Frank A.]
Bartimo, an assistant general
counsel to the Defense Depart-
ment, testified that the prose-
cution had done many of these
reparle=something whieh had
‘ been denied by the prosecutor
.—the angered judge ordered
their instant production. -
A few days later, with the
jury absent from the court-
room, Judge Byrne ruled that
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tained exculpatory evidence

and must be handed over to|

the defense.

He refused to grant motions
for a mislrial or dismissal of
the indictment, as a result of
this development.

The judge made clear his}

disapproval of the government
handling of such an important
point, and hinted that he might
impose “sanctions” on the
prosecution. X

That he meant what he s
‘became clear Wednesday when
he. ordered that no prosecution
evidence may be presented on
how one volume of, the Penta-
gon papers related to the case.
. This means that one of the 15/
‘counts against Dr. Ellsberg
will be dismissed at the con-
clusion of the prosccution case,
_since one count specifically re-

lates to that volume.

WASHINGION POST
11 February, 1973

“Secrecy’ of Pentagon

- .gress would later do, Ful-

By Sanford J. Ungar
Washington Post Staff Writer

1.0S ANGELES, Feb. 10—
It depends which end of the
country. you are in.

1f you ask the State De-
partment for a iook at the
four “diplomatic volumes”
of the Pentagon Papers, you
will be told, as Sen. J. Wil-
liam Fulbright (D-Ark.) was
recently, that they are still
“top secret-sensitive” and
cannot be compromised.

But if you are in Los
Angeles, no matter who you
are, you can drop in at the
U.S. District Court clerk’s
office and ‘read and take
notes on any one of six
copies of the volumes.

The question is: were the
volumes, which'recount early
American-North Vietnamese
secret  contacts through
third parties, automatically
declassified when the Jus-
tice Department introduced
them into evidence against
Daniel Ellsberg and An-
thony J. Russo Jr.? .

The State Department
says absolutely not — they
continue to require “ade-
quate protection from un-
“authorized pultic disclos
ure.”

Attorneys defending Ells-
berg and Russo against
eharges of csplonage, cons
spiracy and theft of gov-
ernment property say that is
preposterous, because every-
thing in evidence is ‘“pub-
uc‘” D
. U.S. District Court Judge
W. Matt Byrne Jr., who has

10 February 1973
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Ellsberg Trial Told Public Data

e
k.
10S ANGELES, Feb. —The
major prosecution “witness in
‘the Pentagon papers trial sald
today that, as far as he was
concerned, a geography book,
public opinion polls and tran-
-scripts of Congressional hear-
ings—all public information—
‘could be helpful to foreign in-
telligence analysts.

The witness, Brig. Gen. Paul
F. Gorman, made his statement
under cross-examination by
Leonard 1. Weinglass, a defense
attorney. ’

The defendants -in- the trial,
Daniel Ellsberg and Anthony J.
Russo Jr., are accused of és-
pionage, theft and conspiracy.

not had much experience
with the vagaries of the se-.
curity classification system,
is not so sure. N

He realizes that many
pages from the sensitive vol-
umes have been flashed on a
screen before a full court-
room audience as prosecu-
tion witnesses can discuss
them and that, one floor be-
low, reporters and other
members of the public come
and go at will to read the
volumes. .
. Nonetheless, Byrne has
continued in  effect a
“protective order” that re-
quires the defense to keep
elaborate records and get:
receipts from anyone who
looks at the volumes while
helping prepare  Ellsberg’s
and Russo’s case.

The judge apparently
feels this must be the rule
until he gets official notice
from the prosecution that

the State Dcpartment con-

‘siders the volumes to be of-
ficially declassified.

If Byrne is inclined to be
patient with the State De-
partment, he might find it
interesting to read its recent
correspondence Wwith Ful-
bright, who is chairman of
-the Senate Foreign Rela-
tions Committee.

Fulbright has actually had
a copy of tha diplomatie vols
umes sinee November, 1009,
when Elisberg first ap-
proached Fulbright in his ef-
fort to bring the Pentagon
Papers before Congress and
the public. |

As other members of Con-

22

- Could Aid Foreign Intelligence.

By MARTIN ARNOLD

Speclal to The New York Times

Mr. Weinglass also_elicited
from the gencral the informa-
tion that about 200,000 United

States Government - employes| ;

were privy to top secret infor-| !

mation. i
At one point during today'sk

cross-examination, the general

was shown an “execute mes-| .

sage” from the Joint Chicfs of
Staff dated Nov. 10, 1966. If
was an extract from the Penta-
gon papers, and General Gor-
man had previously testified
‘that its disclosure even as late
as 1969 would damage the na-
tional defense. .

The “execute message” au-
thorized the Air Force and air-

bright refused to release the
documents without the offi-
_cial consent of the executive
branch, which was not forth-
coming. ,

In June, 1971, The New
York Times, The Washing-
ton Post and other publica-
tions printed articles based
on the papers, allegedly pro-
vided by Ellsberg, but still
-did not include the material
In the four diplomatic vol-
umes.

(Articles based on the dip-
lomatic volumes appeared in
The Washington Post and
other newspapers last sum-
mer, after columnist Jack-
Anderson obtained unau-
thorized access to some sec-
tions of them. Still, some
passages of the sensitive
-documents, including the
full texts of diplomatic ca-
bles, were disclosed for the
first time as prosecution evi-
dence in court here in re-
cent weeks.)

Newspaper publication in
1971 led the Defense Depart-
ment to give Congress re-
stricted access to a com-
plete, unexpurgated copy of
the papers.

Fulbright then put his
committee staff to work on
studies of the documents,
and several of the:studies
have boon publiely yelensod
during the last 18 menths,

, But for over a year now,
the senator has sought the
State Department’s agree-
ment to the publication of
a staff study entitled “Nego-
tintions: 1964-1968," which is
based exclusively on the

craft carrier planes to carry
out bombing attacks on a series/
of North Vietnamese targets. |
‘Mr. Weinglass then showed
the general a report by Adm.
Ulysses S. Grant Sharp iJx,
commander in chief of the Ra-
cific forces in 1965-1968. The
report, written in 1968 and,
made public in 1969, had more;
detail about the same “execute
message” than the Pentagon
papers had. ’
General Gorman said that
Admiral Sharp’s report could
have been “useful” to foreign
intelligence but would not have
been an “advantage” to a for-
eign nation, On such distinction
his cross-examination ended.

1

apers
ere You Look

diplomatic volumes. State
has refused to agree.

As the Elisberg-Russo
trial approached, Fulbright
wrote to Secretary of State
William P. Rogers again on
Jan. 3. The senator wag obvi-
ously perplexed that the
prosccutors in the case
would be making “public
disclosures” that the Foreign
Relations Committee was not
permitted to make.

Marshall Wright, acting
assistant secretary of state
for congressional relations,
wrote back on Jan. 17, as-
serting that the volumes
were still classified>“top se-

scret-sensitive” and that “this

protection is expected to be
considered necessary for the
foreseeable future.”

Wright sent Fulbright a
copy pf Judge Byrne’s pro-
tective order and assured
the senator that under its
terms, “both the govern-,
ment and the defense are
prevented from publicly dis-
closing the documents in
question.”

Such ‘“restricted disclo-
sure” as might occur during
the prosecution of Ellsberg
and Russo, Wright said, ‘“is
not considered materially to
violate the protection re-
quired for the volumes, as
would full public dsiclosure’
throuph doelaii flentiyn

No sooner had Fulbright
received Wright's  letter
than he began reading news-
paper stories disclosing new
passages from the diplo-
matic volumes.

(When the demand for the
volumes became great in the
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ccourt clerk’s office here,’
five photocopics were made
so that several people could
read them at once. A special
table for that purpose has
been provided in the clerk’s
office, and the only restrie-
tion on access is that report-

*ers may not photocopy any
pages.)

Last Monday, Fulbright
wrote to Rogers again, com-
plaining that Wright’s letter
had been “confusing and po-
tentially misleading.”

“You may be interested to
-learn, as. I .was,” Fulbright
said, that the "diplomatic
volumes “are available daily
for public inspection in the
offices of the clerk of the
U.S. District Court in Los
Angeles.

“I must conclude,” the
senator continued, “either
that the Department of Jus-
tice did not inform the De-
partment of State that the
volumes were open to the
public, or that by virtue of
some obscure reasoning or
some undisclosed official ac-
tion the opening of the vol-
umes to the public by the
court is not considered to
constitute ‘unauthorized
public disclosure.’ ”

Fulbright posed . several
questions for the State De-.
partment to answer:

“Has the court violated
the ' spirit of its own
(protective) order? Has the

court violated Title 18 of the .

U.S. Code? Does the court
have the authority to declas-
sify the volumes? And, fi-
nally, are the volumes now
declassified?” )

_The chairman - implored
Rogers to come up with
“any further reason” why
the Foreign Relations Com-
mittee staff study of the dip-
lomatic volumes “should not
now be released.” .

As of today, Fulbright had
not received an answer.

BALTIMORE SUN
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NEW PHASE BEGING
[N ELLSBERG TRIAL

‘Prosecutor ARai's'e"sﬂ the Issue
. of Deféndants’ Pledges *

.+ .By. MARTIN ARNOLD
Spectal to The New York Times -

- LOS ANGELES, Feb,J2—The
‘prosecution moved the Penta-
:gon ‘papers trial into a2 new
‘phase today by going into the
‘question: of the security of
classified documents: s
© It “attempted to :show that
the defendants had access to
such documents, and that.one
defendant, Daniel . Elisherg,
checked them in and ‘out with
ease at the Rand Corporation.

1t did so by introducing evi-
dence, showing slides and pre-
senting testimony aimed _ at]
showing that Dr. Ellsberg and

his co-defendant, Anthony J.
Russo Jr., had signed various

- national defense. .

top security officer.

pledges to respect the security
of the classified documentsl'
they had access to. ) B

For the purposes of this trial,
those . documents are 18 vols
umes of . the 47-volume top
secret Pentagon papers, a 1968’
Joint Chiefs of Staff memoran.
dum and a 1954 Geneva Ac-
cords memorandum. = .

The first phase of the -Gov~
ernment's case, which' ended
Friday, was aimed at proving
that the disclosure of those’
documents had damaged ' the.
_national defense. -

The defendants are accused:
of eight counts of espionage,|
dix ‘counts of theft and. one
‘count of conspiracy. To- prove
espionage, the Government
must first prove that the de-

on the large screen

‘fendants’ signatures ‘at the bot-

fendants’ actions damaged the

Government’s Aims
Today, the Government set
out to prove that Dr. Elisberg
and ‘Mr. Russo not only violated
the security of the papers but
also knew exactly what they
were doing. -

In its effort to prove that Dr.
Ellsberg had access to the
papers, the prosecution
showed slides of Rand’'s “top
secret record of ‘access” with
Dr. Ellsberg’s name on'it. "

This is leading into the next
phase of -the Government’s
case, in which the prosecution
will- try to prove the theft
counts in the indictment by
presenting evidence on the
mechanics of how Dr. Ellsberg
and Mr. Russo allegedly broke.
the laws—by transferring and
copying the Pentagon papers,
for instance. . .

_Today's witness was Richard
H. Best, a thin, almost hawk-
faced man with sparse gray
hair and steel-rimmed glasses,
who is the Ran Corporation's|

Dr. Elisberg had- access to
the Pentagon papers while he
was working for the Rand Cor-
poration, a private “think tank”
that does research for the De-
fense Department.

Mr. - Best, who ‘was dressed
in a bright yellow shirt and a
medium blue suit belted in the
back, had with him various
security briefing and termina-
tion statements and security ac-
knowledgement statements that
the defendants had signed
when they worked for Rand
Corporation. - - ’ -
. S{,ides of these wére flashed
in the
courtroom to $how. the  de.

tom.. Mr. Best read from the
statements in & monotone..

"authorization from three Gov-

‘of them was based on that

At one point, ke read to th¥
jury several sections of the Es-
pionage Act.
- The defense contends that]
the Government has not proved
that Dt. Ellsberg and Mr. Russo
‘violated Federal statutes, ‘but]
only that they.violated regula
tions of the Rand  Corporation.

For. instance, . the Govern:
ment is attempting to put®into
evidence books entitled “Indus-
trial Security Manuals.for Safe-
guarding Classified Inf ‘n{-'
tion” and “Security Ma%{al:'
for the Rand Corporation.” £, 1

" The former book governs-se:
curity for private manufactur-
ers doing business with the
Defense Department, and .the
latter explains the former to
Rand Corporation employes.

"1t is the contention of the de-
fense that the prosecution has
yet to prove that violating -ei-
ther one of those books.is vio-
lating the law and further that
the Govérnment has yet : to
prove in court that a contract
existed between ‘the Defense
Department and the Rand Cor-
.paration. g .

Because of these arguments,
Federal District Court Judge
William Matthew Byrne Jr.,
who is presiding, has not thus
far allowed the two books into|
evidence, o

The - defense also contends
that Dr, Ellsberg had security
cleararice to work with the Pen-
tagon’ papers and that he had

ernment officials, including
Paul C. Warnke, Assistant Sec.
retary of Defense for Interna-
tional Security Affairs, to lse
the papers. It says that his use

‘authorization, not .on the two
security - books. . e

3

defense paying high pn'ice :

'for cause; trial budget runs $100,000 in the red

“ By @ Sun Staff carrespondént

baum. An economist, he be-;000 a month to purchase a
came involved in running the|single copy of the official tran-

has been
month for the past 16 months,

© Los Angeles—The defense
budget of Daniel Ellsberg and
‘Anthony R. Russo in the Pen-
tagon papers case has already
topped $600,000 in 18 months, is
‘running at $60,000 a month,
and is $100,000 in the red.

+ According to Stanley ‘K.
Sheinbaum, chairman of the
defense fund, the sad state of
its finances is not due to public
Interost ending with the Viet-

nam war.
. “We fecl that the ceasc-fire

ihas reminded people of what
Daniel Ellsberg tried to do
when he publicized the Penta-
gon papers,” said Mr. Shein-

defense fund because he “felt
it was something important.”

Explaining the substantial
nature of the Ellsberg-Russo
defense budget, Mr. Shein-
baum said costs included the
five attorneys working full-time
on the case, plus a dozen law-
yers working on special assign-
ments, - '

The attorneys, he empha.
sized, were working for *sub-
sistence-level fees” as were
legal workers, researchers and
secretaries. - :

But other major costs, he
noted, were such items as $6,-

script of “the courtroom pro-
ceedings in the Los Angeles
Federal Court.

It is also estimated that it
will cost the fund about $20,000
to bring 30 defense withesses
to Los Angeles during the
forthcoming weeks of the de-
fense case. '

Dr. Ellsberg and Mr. Russo
have dene thelp share in mon-
ey-raising, according to Mr,
Sheinbaum. He said their of-
forts on the lecture circuit and
in writing articles -had pro-
duced about $75,000.

Mr. Russo, who allegedly

living on $500 a

has twice petitioned the court
for financial assistance and
been denied, Mr. Sheinbaum
said. He was particularly in- -
dignant that the defendant had
been refused a free copy of the
official transcript. o !
Public apoeals through mass.
mailings have resulted in’
about 20,000 donations te the
Pentagorn Papers Fund, Ine,
according to Mr. Sheinbaum,
Most of these contributions
range from $1 to $25, although
he said there had been sub-
stantial help from wealthy-lib-
erals. -

Approved For Release 2001/08/07 : gA-RDP77-00432R000100090001-7




Approved For Release 2001/08/07 : Gify-RBRY 77190432R000100090001-7

NEW YORK TIMES
14 February 1973

ROLE OF ELLSBERG
15 CALLED SPEGIAL

Defense Cites Authority He
Had in Use of Papers

’

By MARTIN ARNOLD
Special to The New York Times
LOS ANGELES, Feb. 13 —
e defense in the Pentagon
papers trial set out today to
show that Daniel Ellsberg was
not only authorized to use the
papers but that he also had a
special. relationship to them
that went well beyond Govern-
ment authorization.

In essense, the defense argu-
ment is that the copy of the|

Pentagon papers that Dr. Ells-
.berg in turn copied and helped
make public did not belong to
the United States Government
but was instead the private

property of three former De-}:

fense Department officials—in
much the same way that the
papers in a Presidential library
are accepted to be the private
papers of that former President.

The defense is also trying
to prove that this special ar-|
rangement was accepted by the
Rand Corporation and that
Rand was in reality only the!
storage house for these private
%apers, the “library” for them.

r. Ellsberg is accused of steal-
ing the papers from Rand, the
private “think tank” that does
research on contract for the
Defense Department.

The three former officials
wero Paul C. Warnke, then’
Assistant Secretary of Defense
for International Security Af-
fairs, and two of his to
- assistants, Leslie Gelb and Mil-
‘ton H. Halperin.

Mr. Gelb was head of the
‘study group that compiled the
47-volume Pentagon papers,
and Mr. Halperin is currently
on leave from the Brookings
Institution in Washington to
work for the defense as a
consultant in this case.

Different Procedures Cited

The points that the defense
-attempted to make were de-
veloped through the cross-
examination of Richard H.
Best, chief of security for the
Rand Corporation, who was a
prosecution witness.

Mr. Best, for instance, ad-
mitted under cross-examination
that the Rand Corporation’s:
procedures in handling the,
Pentagon papers were quite
different from the standard
- procedures in the handling of
other “top secret” documents.

our main documents were
_ offered into evidence to prove

!

the defense’s various conten-
tions ,and all were read to the
jury by Mr. Best,

l(')yne was a memorandum for
Henry S. Rowen, president of
the RanH Corporation, which
was written on stationery from
the office of the Assistant Sec-
retary of Defense and which
was signed by Mr. Warnke, Mr.
Helperin and Mr. Gelb. .

The memorandum was re-
ceived by Mr. Rowen on Dec.
18, 1968. It set forth the terms
of the control and distribution
of that particular copy of the
Pentagon papers. In all, 15
copies of the papers were made
at the time of their completion.

The memorandum says that
*access to and distributioh of”
that copy of the papers must
be approved by two of the
three signers of the memoran-
dum and that “access will be
granted on a continuing basis,
to those Rand employes rec-
ommended by Rand” but that
the three signers should be
“informed in-advance of Rand’s
granting access.”

The second document conej

sisted of Rand notes on exactly
where the Pentagon papers
were stored at Rand. One of
.those notes said that “file No.
185" contains “material in the
‘top drawer to which S5lisberg
'Tthen a Rand employe] may,
_have access.”
Permission for Movement

This also gives permission to
-have Dr. Ellsberg “remove this
-material to S.M. if desired;”
that is, Mr. Best testified, to
‘remove it from Rand’s office
in Washington and transport
it to Rand in Santa Monica.

One of the overt acts listed

in the indictment against Dr.
. Ellsberg is that on March 4,
. 1969, he moved 10 volumes of
.the Pentagon papers from
 Washington to Santa Monica.
‘A third document, a letter
.from Mr. Gelb to Mr. Rowen,
.dated Oct. 6, 1969, gives per-
‘mission to move the papers
from Rand’s Washington office
‘4o Santa Monica “for use by”
'Dr. Ellsberg. At that time, Mr.
,Gelb had left the Government
,and was at the Brookings Insti-
tution.
. The fourth document was a
Rand control sheet listing eight
‘persons at Rand who had been
given approval to use the
.papers. Dr. Ellsberg’s name
‘namé heads that list, being
-above Mr. Rowen’s, In addition,
a handwritten notation, accord-
ing to Mr. Best, meant that
before anyone at Rand could
use the papers, Dr. Ellsberg
‘had to give his ‘verbal ap-
proval.”

Dr. Ellsberg and Anthony J.
Russo Jr. are on trial in Federal
District Court in connection
with the release of the secret
papers on the nation’s involve-
ment in Indochina, They are
‘accused of espionage, theft and
‘conspiracy.
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Disputed Security Manual
Is Admitted as Evidence -

By MARTIN ARNOLD
Speclal to The New York Times
LOS ANGELES, Feb. 14
The prosecution in the Penta-
gOn papers trial scored a major
victory today when the judge
admitted into evidence a man-
ual that governs the security
arrangements between the De-
fense Department and private
companies doing business with
the armed forces.
The Government will now be

f

-able to present evidence to the

jury to the effect that the copy

.of the Pentagon papers that the
defendants allegedly misused
was under the protective cover
of that manual and therefore
of the Government’s regulations
and laws pertaining. to classi-,
fied documents.

The ruling by Federal Dis-
trict Court Judge William Mat-
‘thew Byrne Jr. also had he ef-
fect of serving notice on-the de-
fense that every important is-
sue of this complex case would
be’ decided by the jury and that
the judge would decide few, if
any, of the basic points of con-;
tention.

. The copy was in the posses-:
sion of the Rand Corporation,
a private “think tank,” which,
mainly does research for the
Defense Department. The fe-
fense is contending that one
of the defendants, Daniel Ells-
berg, was authorized to use the
Pentagon papers and had a spe-
cial relationship to them,
Defense Argument

This defense argument is that
the copy of the papers that Dr.
Elisberg is accused of copying|
and helping make public did not
belong "to the United States]
Government, but was instead
the private papers of three De-
fense Department officlals also
in the way that papers in a
presidentiaY libarary are the
grivate papers, of that presi-

ent. i

The manual that the judge
admitted today is entitled "“In-
dustrial Security Manuals for
Safeguarding  Classified--Infor-
mation.” Another, entitled “Se-
curity Manuals for the Rand
Corporation,” was also ad-
mitted. K

The judge's ruling came at
the end of four days of legal
battling that took place during
court recesses out of the hear-
ing of the jury, which this
orning ‘was given several
extra hours off to allow the
two sides to argue the issue.

During most of those argu-
ments over the last four court
days, the Government sought
to build a “foundation” upon
‘which to have the two manuals
admitted.

That is, It was trying to build
connecting links between the

24

manuals and the copy of the'
Pentagon papers that waé in,
the possession of the RFand
Corporation, B

Today, the Government:
brought into court four con-
tracts between the Defense’ De-
partment and the Rand ‘Cor-
poration. None of the four con-
tracts mentioned the Pentagon
papers, but the judge finally
‘ruled that the scope of them:!
was broad enough — that is,
that any classified documents
in the possession of Rand woul
come under thle securit xjnan-
uals. . b
The arguments against" their
"admisston, made by Leonard B,
Boudin and Leonard I. Wein-
ﬁlass. were apparently regarded

y lawyers as compelling. The
attorney for one of the Govern-
ment's witnesses, a Rand em-
ploye, kept telling his client
that Mr. Boudin and Mr, Wein-
glass were scoring “gobd
points.” ‘

Dr. Ellsberg is accused of
stealing 18 volumes of the 47-
volume Pentagon papers from
the Rand Corporation.

' Defense Evidence

But the defense contends that
the 18 volumes Dr. Elisberg is
accused of having copied were
.really the -private papers of
PauliC. Warnke, former Assist-
ant Secretary of Defense for
International Security Affairs,
and two of his top assistants,
Leslie Gelb and Morton H. Hal-
perin. Those copies were sent
to Rand by the three men for
storage and were not owned by
the Government, according to
‘the argument. . .

Yesterday the defense pre-

sented evidence to that effect
and to the effect that the three
men had given Dr. Ellsberg per-
mission to use the papers and
that Rand had accepted the
papers for storage.
, The corollary to this argu-
ment is that the papers used by
Dr. Elisherg were not covered
by the industrial security
manual and that if he did any:
thing wrong, it was in break-
ling Rand’s regulations, not the
aw. -

Judge Byrne instructed the
Jury that the manuals had been
allowed into evidence only to
show that Dr. Ellsberg and the]
co-defendant, Anthony J. Russo
Jr.,, had knowledge of certain
security requirements and of
restrictiong placed by the Gov-
ernment on contractors-such as
Rand. He said they were not to
be used to define criminal acts,
upon which, he said, he will
.instruct the jury at the ap-
propriate time.

After the manuals were ad-
mitted, a prosecution witness,
Richard H. Best, chief scucrity
officer at Rand, read portions
of the manuals to the jury and
ased slides to show that Dr.
[Elisbert had been aware of their
‘contents, - '

One slide was a Rand docu-
. ment, which said :“I have read
the Rand security manual and
understand  the safeguards
which I must apply to classified
material.” It wa s signed,
“daniel Ellsberg.”
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By MURIEL DOBBIN

Sun Staff Correspondent
| Los Angeles—The distance

between the Watergate and the
Pentagon currently appears to
be bridged by morality. .

The defendants in two widely
disparate cases have in effect ;
offered a plea of morality as a:
rationale for their behavior, |
In .the Watergate trial with
its hints "of White House in-
volvement and evidence of
clandestine scratching and-
clawing during a presidential
campaign, the seven defendants
were presented as men of high
moral character.

They were, it was cottended,
simply trying to protect their
country from either a possible
Communist conspiracy or the
potential violence threatened
by radical leftist groups sus-
pected of plotting against the
Committee for the Re-Election
of the President.

. In the Pentagon papers trial,
with its backdrop of an unpop-

branded “‘immoral’ by its op-
ponents, the two- defendants
are presented as men of high
moral intention.

They were, it is contended,
simply trying to protect the

to know what their government| -
was up to in its foreign policy, '
eespecially in Southeast Asia.
And the government. case
against Daniel Ellsberg and
Anthony J. Russo, Jr., oddly
parallels the prosecution case

against the Watergate seven.

‘While the defense in both
cases climbed to such elevated
areas as moral motivation, the
government made it clear it
could not care less why they
did it; all it was interested in
was what they did.

In the opinion of the govern-
ment, what hoth cases boiled
down to where crimes like
theft and burglary, theft of
top-secret government docu-
ments about American involve-
ment in Southeast Asia in the
Pentagon papers trial, and

jular and controversial war!

burglary of Democratic Na-
tional Committee Headquarters
in the Watergate trial. '

As David R. Nissen, govern-
ment prosecutor in the Penta-
gon papers trial, put it “mo-
|twcs do not excuse doing sorne-.
:thing wrong.” .

There are those who contend
that the prosecution approach
'is hardly beyond reproach m
either case.

iperated Judge John J. Sirica

right of the American people

‘ In the course of the Water-
gate trial, an obviously exas-

The W: l.slmwtml Mervry-Go-Round

! By ]acl. Anderson

Despxte the lessons from
three wars and the outlay of

communications  system is
sometimes no more efficient
than a hand-crank telephone.

Not only is it untrustworthy
for carrying vital messages be-
tween Washington and the
field in time of war, it is un-
reliable and highly ‘vulnera-
ble to sabotage in time of
peace.

* This is our conclusion after

Istudying stacks of documents
by military communications
and internal memos given us
by military communications
experts at a four-hour meeting
recently only a few miles from
the Pentagon.

So distressed were these of-
ficlals by the state of our
worldwide military cable, ra-
dio, microwave and satellite
complex that they trisked dis-
missal in order to reveal to us
facts Hko theso:
® Russlan trawlers have lo.
cated our undersea cables by
electronic devices and have
cut them at least three times
in the last 15- years. “They
were just practicing for the

real thing, and, besides, they

some $40 billion, our military|:

wanted us to know they could
do it,” one of our informants
said.
® The Soviet Union has pin
pointed virtually every major
American = communications
center where military lines in-
tersect, sometimes simply by
obtaining telephone company
maps.“Saboteurs know every
blankety-blank manhole carry-
ing our long lines,” an expert
told us.

® The basic “Autovon” voice
system is centralized in cities
and its lines generally run
along roads and railways —
all prime targets in case of
war. Overseas, the “Autovon”
lines and microwave facilities
are underprotected. Natives
freely vandalize the land lines
for copper, which they resell.

® The “Autodin” system for
carrying data is so complex it
is often useless. Dust or ‘heat
enter through cracks in walls
and knock it out. Maintenance
is costly. A tiny voltage surge
can immobillze it for houvs,

¢ The “Autosevecom’ notwork
used by hundreds of bigwigs
to talk to each other over
scramblers requires a page
and a half of instructions and
is prohibitively slow ‘and

costly. We have seen military

several times interrupted
proceedings and took over
‘questioning himself to elicit
facts which he felt were not
being brought out by the gov-
ernment. .

After the trial was over,!
Judge Sirica made plain his
dissatisfaction with the prose-
cution handling of the case, as
well as his disbelief of some of
the evidence on both sides.

With the Pentagon papers
frial .now entering its fourth
week of prosecution evidence,
Judge William Matthew Byrne,
Jr., already has indicated dis-
pleasure with-the manner in
which the government was
handling the case, specifically
in relation to its concealment
of evidence favorable - to the
defendants.

“Your record isn't wvery -
good,” the judge told the pros-
ecutor, hinting that punishment
might be imposed by the court
.on the government as a result
of its clandestine behavior.

. From the viewpoint of public;
psychology, the defendants inl
'the Pentagon papers trial may

be the recipients of more toler-

‘ance than those charged in the|
Watergate affair. I

THE ‘WASHINGTON P()bl

The Watergate case, fes-|

tooned like a Christmas tree!
with accounts of bugged tele-' ,’

phones, a ‘pre-dawn raid by
men in- surgical gloves, a:
coast-to-coast network of politi-}
cal spies and an apparently
inexhaustible flow of new §
bills to pay for it all, smack‘g

of sleazy political intrigue. ¢

‘Most people felt that whether] -

the Watergate burglars be-
-lieved or not that they were
"saving their country from the'
Communists and the rioters,
what really lay behind it all
was the highly partisan objec-
tive of getting the President
re-elected.

The Pentagon case gives rise

to not only the basic pro-and-
con-Vietnam arguments but
also to how much the provi-
slons of the first Amendment
in relation to freedom of
speech and press -might -be
damaged by convictions.
. In  effect, the Pentagon
'papers case may go far be-
yond the morality of the ac-
tions of the defendants and ime
pinge on the definition of mo-
[rality itself.

Monduy, l"eb 5, 1973

plans for a slmpler system,
which was rejected by Penta-
gon bosses unwilling to admit
they wasted millions on the
existing system.

® The National Security
Agency, which handles top se-
cret communications, became
disgusted with the military se-
curity network, To improve it,
six. or sevenh special security
switching systems were or-
dered from ITT at. a cost of
more than $20 million. ITT
built them, but the Defense
Communications Agency de-
sign was so faulty that the
project was junked. The Pen-
tagon never accounted fully to
Congress for the misspent
funds.

Deadly Communications

The results of these and
other Pentagon foul-ups in the
$6 billion a year communica-
tions budget are anything but
theoretical. Among hundreds
of everyday delays; lost mes.
stieton, garbles and mindivostad
cables, here are a fow of the
most disastrous:

® In 1968, {iwo warning mes.
sages were sent from the USS
Pueblo saying it was under
threat by North Korea Al-

though they were ‘sent for

‘U.S. Military é’@mmummtwns Archaic

“nmmedlate delivery," it took
1% and 2% hours respecttvely

Mﬂmﬁmy links Watergate, Pmmw@n trials

for them to reach Washington'

authdrities. This was one pea-

son U.S. forces failed to rush-

to the aid of the ship.

3

e In 1969, the U.S. Corh-
mand in Korea sent three: ur-.

gent messages warning that
an American EC-121 spy plane
was being tailed by North Ko-
rean jets. The messages took
from a half hour to three
hours to reach Washington. By
that time the plane was shot
down.

The military com‘municaé'

tions men who confided in us
say that in the late ’50s, far-
sighted systems engincers
within, the administration
wanted to set up eight switch-

ing centers outside the major.

cities. These would be less vul-
nerable to bombing, could
handle peacetime civilian
loads, and would be available
for both eclvilian and military
emergencies: '

tuternganey inflghting. and

high costs caused a drastie:

modification of the program."

Now, there is much the same

sort of squabbling over _the-

promising satellite systems..

© 1973, United Featurea Syndicate, mn
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Rand Cerporation still feels

Peniagon papers’ afteref

BY MURIEL DOBBIN
Sun Staff Correspondent

Los Angeles—What Daniel
Elisberg did to Rand, the’
think-tank by the sea, was
enough to make even one of its
computers shudder.

Dr. Ellsberg is currently
spending his days in a court-
room in downtown Los Ange-
les, on trial for espionage, con-,
spiracy and theft. But the
Rand Corporation, 30 miles
away in Santa Monica, is still*
quivering from the repercus-
sions of the most painful and
most publicized incident in its
27-year history.

Rand is the original and per-
haps the best known of the
‘non-profit-making  institutions
where experts in many fields
study and analyze the military
and social problems of the
times.

1t is also the storage place of
secret government documents,
such as those that have come
to be known as the Penlagon
papers. .

And Dr. Elisherg is the Rand
alumnus whose soul-searching
on the Vietnam war led him to
conclude that his duty lay in
exposing what he viewed as
the evils of that strategy to the
American people.

His method of doing so was
to copy Rand’s top secret doc-
uments chronicling American
involvement in Vietnam during
four presidential administra-
tions and hand the information
over to a newspaper. -

Dr. Ellsberg and another for-
mer Rand man, Anthony J.
Russo, Jr., who helped him),
were indicted, The impact on
the Rand Corporation was
equally dramatic.

Rand’s president, Henry S.

Rowen, who had persuaded Dr,
Elisberg to work there, re-
signed ‘almost immediately.
Melvin R. Laird, then secre-
tary of defense, sharply criti-
 cized Rand for deficiencies in
its security system and placed
the Air Force in direct control

of all of the corporation’s se-|.

cret papers.

The House Appropriations
Committee slashed proposed
spending for Rand and similar
institutions by 25 per cent,

More than 800 Rand em-

. ployces lost their top-secret
clearance, and those who re-
tained it were no longer per-,
mitted to study classified docu-
ments at their desks, but had

“to examinie them in a closely
guarded control room.

And to add to Rand's sudden
load of sorrows, its chief client,
the Air Force, which once was
contractor for 95 per cent of
the corporation’s projects, had.
reduced its contract funds by
at least 30 per cent.

It is hardly surprising that
at Rand, Dr. Ellsberg seems to
be generally regarded as a
‘man who let his side down.

Those who peer out from
beneath Rand’s new and thicker
security blanket are nostalgic
about the pre-Ellsberg era,
when ‘“‘even the janitors at
Rand had top-secret clearance.
We were all in the vault to.
gether, and nobody had to put
things under lock and key.”

What- Dr. Ellsherg did

cording to those there now.

They were aware, they con-
cede, that Dr.. Ellsberg’s feel-
ings on the Vietnam war were
made clear in a letter sent to
the New York Times. The
letter, stated opposition to the
. conflict, and was signed by
five - others, "including Mr.
Russo.

But it was seen as evidence
of Rand’s flexibility of ap-
proach that while the anti-Viet-
nam letter stirred unecase,
there was no official action
taken against those who wrote
it.

The chief reaction was a
letter representing the opposite|
view, signed by four other
Rand employees. -

“Around Rand there is thel
feeling that™ at least when it!
comes to security, you follow
the rules,” one employee said.

ers sign a defense security
review form stating that they
will not disclose classified in-|
formation.

“A ot of people feel that
what Ellsberg did mostly was
violate security,” he said.

But another Rand official re-
flected that the Ellsberg deci-
sion might be an example of
the line that must be drawn
between abiding by the rules
and coming to terms with your
conscience. .

And that is the point empha-
sized by Bernard Brodie, a
professor of political science at
the University of California,.

Iwho spent 15 years working at]

Rand.

| Dr. Brodie, the author of
[“Stratcgy in the Missile Age"
jand the about-to-be-published

“stunned” the corporation, ac-

He explained that Rand work-| °

‘“War and Politics” has been| .
“described as the dean of Amer- |, D
i lcent for the American policy

ican civilian strategists.

- He describes himself as a|
+“left-leaning" . strategist, and|

.as he remembers it, Rand
never leaned left in its think-
ing. .

In its post-Ellsberg phase,
under: its new president, Don-
,ald Rice, a former systems

analyst from the Federal Office.
of Management and Budget,l
there is more emphasis on !
Rand's  domestic, division,

resources to social and tech-
lq;)logical problems of urban
11e. H

But Dr. Brodie suggests that

in terms of attitudes, Rand is
moving  further toward the
right.
The Ellsberg incident, to
him, raised the question of
what a man like Dr. Ellsherg
was doing in a place like
Rand, he said,

“There was a handful of lib-
erals at Rand, but there were
very few pacifists,” he said.

After all, Dr. Brodie, pointed
out, Rand was generally
viewed as the “Air Force's
kept woman,” since it was
established in 1946 as Project
Rand, a research institute
founded hy the Air Force.

And although Rand became
an independent non-profit cor-
poration two years later, it:
remained heavily : dependent
over the years on the Air’
Force for its funds.

Dr. Brodie remembers the
,1950’s, when he first went to
work for Rand, when it was
not -only permissible but popu-
lar to be a cold warrior.

And he contended that when
Dr. Ellsberg arrived at Rand,
he fitted into the corporation
remarkably well, as a “gung-

which applies its skills and!

26

eChLs

ho former Marine Corps offi-
cer, a man who was 100 par
on Vietnam.”
It was when Dr. Ellsberég
went to Vietnam, n 1965, thaf
he underwent what Dr. Brodie
called a “kind of Saul of Tar-
sus thing—a complete swing
from far right to far left.”
He suggested that part of the
revolution in Dr{ Ellsberg’s
thinking might have resulted
from his witnesding actual
scenes of war in Vietnam.
“What had been an abstrac-
tion to him before became the
sight of people being hurt or
killed,” Dr. Brodie said. :
The professor sugpested with,
a grin that there was an ac-
curate reflection of the corpo-
ration’s attitudes in the fact

i that there were six signatures

to the anti-Vietnam war letter
sent from Rand to a newspa-
per.

“From my own experience,
and from what-I have heard
since, I would estimate that
there were six anti-war liber-
als at Rand,” he said.

“The hundreds of other Rand
workers were probably repre-
sentéd by the four who wrote
the pro-Vietnam letter.”

Dr. Brodie said the chief
injustice done to Rand as a
result of the Ellsherg incident
wés represented by the asper-
sions cast on its security pro- /
cedures.

Recalling his work on na-
tional security projects at the
Pentagon, Dr. Brodie said se-
crecy control in that building

/{compared unfavorably with

that at Rand.

“In my epinion,” he said,
“Ellsberg could have leaked
secret documents from the

Pentagon with less risk of dis-
covery than at Rand.” .
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C.I.A. Discloses It Trained

_Police From 12 Agencies

By DAVID BURNHAM

The Central Intelligence
Agency has acknowledged train-
ing policemen from about a

dozen city and county police|

forces in the United States on
the handling of explosives, the
detection of wiretaps and the
organization of idntelligence
files.

The acknowledgment that the
C.IA. has trained policemen
from approximately 12 domestic
police agencies in the last two
years was made by John M.
Maury, legislative counsel for
the C.LA,, in a letter fo Repre-
sentative Edward 1. Koch.

Mr. Koch, a Manhattan Demo-
crat, said that the training ac-
tivities of the C.IA. violated
the existing law and should be
investigated by Congress. He
called the matter to the atten-
tion of Representative Chet
Holifield, Democrat -of * Cali-
fornia, chairman of the House
Government Operations Com-
mittee, and Senator Sam J.
Ervin, Jr., Democrat of North

. Carolina, chairman of the Sen-
ate Judiciary Subcommittee on
Constitutional Rights.

Mr. Koch .on Dec. 28 had
asked Richard Helms, the re-
cently retired Director of Cen-
tral Intelligence, about the
agency’s domestic activities
after it was disclosed that 14
New York policemen had been
trained in the handling of polit-
ical ‘intelligence files last Sep-

tember. . i

.of explosives and foreign
“weapons, as well as audio con-
trol measure techniques.”

The Representative said Mr.
Maury had explained that
“audio control measure tech-
niques” involved the detection
of wiretaps and bugs “in which
forcign interests are involved.”

‘No Cost to Reciplents’

Mr. Maury said that the
C.I.A, “briefings have been pro-
vided at no cost to the recipi-
ents.” He added, “Since they
have been accomplished merely
by making available, insofar as
their own duties permit, quali-
fied agency experts and instruc-
tors, the cost to the agency is
minimal.” )

In his request to Mr. Holi-
field for an investigation by the
House Government Operations
Committee, Mr. Koch said that
“since the C.LA. is barred by
statute from participating in
law-enforcement - activities in
the United States, I consider
their disregard of the law most
serious.”

. Mr. Maury, however, in his
letter to Representative Koch,
said that “we [the C.1.A.] do not
consider that the activities in
question* violate  the letter or
the spirit” of the law. The Na-
tional Security Aét of 1947,
which authorizes the establish-
ment of .the CIA., provides
that “the agency shall have no
police, subpoena, law-enforce-
ment or internal-security func-
tions.™

Mr. Koch, in his statement
for The Congressional Reoord,
said that the C.1.A. had provid-
ed him with the names of some
. of the jurisdictions ‘whose po-
! licoemen had been trained but

Responding to Mr. Koch’s in- asked him “to keep the specific

quiry,
counsel wrote on Jan. 29 that
fewer than 50 policemen, “from
a total of about a dozen city
and county police forces, have

received some kind of agency,

bricfing in the past two years.”
The counsel, Mr: Maury, said

the CIA’s legislative locations confidential because

the agency pledged this con-
fidentiality to those police .de-
partments.”

Though Mr. Koch sald the
request for secrecy “makes it
‘even more incumbent that the
C.LA. be prohibited from -any
training of this natutre,” he did

WASHINGTON POST
7 February, 1973

Area Police
Confirm
CIA Aid

By Paul G. Edwards
Washington Post Staff Writer
Officers from at least two
Washington arca police de-

i partments have received train-

ing from Central Intelligence
Agency spcecialists in  such
fields as visual surveillance,
Homb disposal and records fil-
ing, department spokesmen
said yesterday.

John M. Maury, legislative
counsel of the CIA, recently
acknowledzed in a letier to
Rep. tdward 1. Koch, (D-N.Y.)
that the CIA has provided
training to “less than 50" po-
licemen from “about a dozen”

city and counly police forces.” |

Koch raised the question af-
ter reading reports of CIA
training of New York Citly po-
lice. He has called for a con-
gressional investigation to de-
termine if the CIA has vio-
lated. the National Security
Act that prohibits the ageney
from playing a domestic law
enforcement role. |

Maury told.XKoch, however,
that the CIA regards its brief-
ing of police officers as “con-
sistent” with the Safe ‘Streets
Act; which provides for fed-
cral assistance to local law en.
forcement agencies.

A spokesman for the Law
Enforcement Assistance Ad-
ministration, an arm of the
Justice Department, said the
act is “silent” on ‘the CIA, and
that there is no interagency
agreement such as those
LEAA has with other agencies
providing. assistance to local
police departments.

Iu his letter to Koch, Maury
asked the congressman not fo
release the names of "depart-
ments given CIA training - be-
cause the agency and police
officials had decided “by mu-
tual agreement” to keep their

the traini ssions “h o .
::}:;te r:; ;al‘r:;r;{ge ts;s::nssubj:;; not disclose the loci;flolrlls in his,
. X , however,
'such as the procedures for the! fiti:m::ﬁ:‘ﬂ?::n :{\?:ilable to the
nformation, sceurity devices 1oUShtt o "moesigate. e
ion, security devices he asked to investiga
and procedures, and metal and training activities.

4 iabl
explosives  detection  tech~ An independent and reliable
niques.” : source has told The Times that

In n. statement '.prepareﬂ for ifn addgltion ‘t{o tl?et}1\4 %olhge n}ﬁr;
rom New York, the CLA.

insertion in today's Congres- acknowledged training _police

isional Record, based on both officials in Boston, Washington,

Mr. Maury’s lotter and. .an ' D-C. Montgomery County, Mdﬁ

. i “County, Va.
earlier telephone conversation, and Fairfax mined where
Mr. Koch described the train- could not be aet e, o

the balance of the juridiction

Jng as involving “the handling| are situated.

. {relationships {confidential.”

Yesterday, however, police
officials from all the metropol-
itan arca jurisdictions rdadily
discussed their relationship, if
any, with the foreign intelli-
gence-gathering agency. K

Col. Kenneth Watkins, chief
of police in Montgomery, - said
some county policemen had
,requested and recelved
“specialized training in street’
surveillance” gs part of a con-
tinuing county effort to. com-
bat crime. o

“The . . . departrhsht‘ re-

,ceives training from many fed--
“eral agencles,” Watkins sald,
“Since the CIA i3 continuously
developing investigative tech-
niques abroad, some of which
are applicable to local police
forees in the U.S., we avail
-ourselves of this resource.”

.~ Spokesmen for the police

idepartments in Washington
.and Fairfax County salid small
'numbers of officers from thelr

.departments had recefved
training from CIA experts,

Arlington and Alexandria
police officials said represent-.
atives of their departments re-.
cently attended a demonstra-
tion at CIA headquarters in
McLean. The agency, they
said, was making available a
substance it developed for de-
tecting whether an individual
had recently handled metallic

objects, such as firearms. .

Alexandria Police Chief
John Holihan also said he has
“a hazy recollection” that one
or more of his officers at-
tended another CIA training
session.

A Prince George's County
"police spokesman said no offi. -

. cers from the county depart:

ment had received CIA train-

ing. .
" Both Washington and Fair-
fax police spokesmen said no
effort was made to conceal the
CIA training sessions. L
Maury said in his letter that
the CIA experts continue to
give requested briefings to po-
Jice officers. In a telephone in-
‘terview yesterday, CIA admin-
istrative aide Angus Thuermer

said:
“We're just trying to do a
public service, but it looks like
|your public servants .in Me-
Lean are going to get hit on:
the head again.” Co
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CIA AND NYPD

JIM JENSEN: Police Commissioner Patrick Murphy held a
news conference today to confirm a report, made public earlier
this week, that members of the New York City Police Department
had In fact been trained by the C.1.A.

POLICE COMMISSIONER PATRICK MURPHY: From September 11th
through 1h4th, 1972, twelve members of this department visited
‘the C.l.A. to review the management techniques they use to
process and analyze raw Intelligence data. This department
has profited from this exposure. In some real measure, the
" judgments we exercise, which have resulted in the purging of
.our intelligence records of old or Irrelevant information,
jas well as information whose usefulness was only of marginal
'value, were a direct result of our application of some of the
. theoretical concepts we gained from the C.1.A. as well as other
i law enforcement agencies.

JENSEN: Manhattan Assemblyman Edward Koch made public
the Police Department-C.1.A. involvement. He claims the agency
trained local police departments not only in the handling of
intelligence files but also in the handling of explosives and
the detection of wiretaps as well,

NEW YORK TIMES
11 February 1973

‘Why Did CIA
-Train Police?

More than 25 years ago, fearful
of the dcsigns of the Soviet Union,
Congress authorized the creation of
the Central Intelligence Agency. But
Congress was also concerned about
the designs of the agency, itself, and
the National Sccurity Act of 1947
specifically provided that the C.LA.
“shall have no police, subpoena, law
enforcement or internal ~security
functions.” ‘

Last weck, the C.I.A. acknowledged
that during the last two ycars po-
licemen from about one dozen do-
mestic police departments have re-
ceived “bricfings” on a varicty of
subjects—including the processing of
intelligence information, security de-
vices and procedures and the tech-
niques of detecting explosives.

The acknowledgement. came in re-
sponse to an jnquiry from Repre-
sentative’ Edward I. Koch about a
. press account last December that 14
New York policemen—including the
second highest official in the depart-
ment—had undergone training by the
agency in the storage, filing and re-
trieval of intelligence data.

The agency said it did not feel

the training scsslond “violata the lats
ter or apleit” of the 1847 Act. The

" sessions, it argued, were entirely
~consistent with the Omnibus Crime
" Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968

which called upon the Justice De-
partment dnd “other civilian or mil-
itary agencies or instrumentalities”
of the Federal Government to help
state and local agencies fight crime.

Mr. Koch, a Democrat:Liberal with’

Mayoral ambitions, disagreed. In a
letter to the chairmen of the House
Government Operations Committee
and the Senate Judiciary Subcommit-
- tee on Constitutional Rights, he said
the C.LA.s excursion'into local law
enforcement was a clear violation of
law and should be investigated.
Mecanwhile, apparently goaded: by
Mr. Koch’s critical comments and by
a pending suit brought in Federal
. court which challenged thé constitu-
tionality of many New York City po-
lice intelligence activities, Commis-

sioner Patrick V. Murphy announced’

that the names of more than a mil-
lion persons and organizations had
been purged from the files and new
restriction had been established over
the collection and dissemination of
such material "in' the future.

New guidelines were imposed by
Commissioner Murphy on what is be-
lieved to be one of -the most exten-
sive intelligence gathering groups in
the United States—a 1072 roster Had
381 polieemen naglgned to tho Intels

ligence Bureau. The changes point

28

up the degree of top-level control
that had been maintained over these
activities."

- From now on, undercover police-
men can be assigned to- infiltrate
siich groups- as the Black Panthers
and the Students for a.Democratic
Society. only if approved by the
“First Deputy Commissioner or his
special designee.””  © » o
.. From now on, intclligence inves-
‘tigations can be Initiated only with
the specific approval of the Police.
Commissioner and three designated
assistants.

From now on, Mr. Murphy said,.
the political beliefs or preferences of-
any potential “object of an investi-
gation shall not, of itself, be
justification for the initiation of an
investigation.”

The Commissioner, who 'said that
as far as he knew New York was
the first local or state police agency
to develop written guidelines, insisted
there was a lepitimate and absolute
need for the Department to gather
intelligence. “However, there is al-
ways the possibility that some police
practices may infringe on individual'
rights, The line between public and
private interest is so fine that any
system which s required to collect
Information about Individuals and
graupd {u suseeptible to aueh Infringiss
ment." ~~DAVID BURNHAM
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THE NORTHERN VIRGINIA SUN
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'7
‘

| b et
EOFAIRE A\-»-Puhu‘
! William 1. Durrer .s.n(l
i vesterday | that the Central
Intelligence  Ageney
; one of several tederal agen-
©eies that have trained county
i pulice uH'ic Crs.
Durrer's comment followed
revelations by the New York
C Times Puesday that the CIA
has  acknowledged  training
about o dozen city and county
“police forces in the United
CStates, including Fairfax, the
District  of  Columbia. and
S Montgomery County, Md.
The fact that the.CIA has
“heen  trainingg police  forces
Cawas revealed by JJohn M.
S Maury. CIA  legislative
“eounsel. inoa letter fo Rep.
Edward Koch, D-N.Y. Maury
*said  the training sessions
; “have covered a variety of
 subjects such as procedures
for the processing. analyzing,

i filing of information, security -
sdevices and procedures, and

mefal and explosives detee-
tion fechniques.”

Koch, in  a  statement
fpr cpared for insertion. in the
(on;.,xckan.xl Record based

. on the letter and a telephone
L eonversation with Maury, said
| the training also involved the
©detection of wiretaps.
I Durrer  denied  that  the
! Fairfax County pohcc receive
jany fraining  in  “audio-
surveillanee™  from any
{ federal ageney. “nor has the
| department ‘u'quostod this
| form.of training in the area of
b wire-tapping or bugging.”
i Durrer said that besides the
VCTA,  his department has
| received training  from  the
I Customs Department,
Pand  the  Aleohol-Related
i Fircarms Division,
j$aid  his  department par-
Ctticipates v mutual training

exercises under the Language,

of the Omnibus Crime Control
Bill, which places  federal
agencies in support ol local
law enforcemenl agencies.”

)

M

is only-

< Commillee,
" Ervin, chairman of the Senate

BNDD -

burrer -

The ¢hief said the Fairfax

Police
very

Department
closely  with
in
necessitate
identify
lawbreakers,” e said the
department “also  provides
supplemental security to any
federal  ageney v Fairfax
Couniy which requests it.”

Counly
“works
federal  agencies
areas which

cooperation to

Koch charged the training
activities violate a law for-
hiddinge ClA involvement in
domestic affairs, He said the
maitter should be iny cxhgdlcd
by .Congress.,

He called the matter to the
attention  of  Rep.  Chet
Hollifield, chairman of the
Government Operations
and Sen. Sam

sttbcommitiee on con-
stitutional rights.
Keeh Dece. 28 asked Richard

Helms, the recently retired

CIA director, about the CIA's
domestic , activities after an

article in the New York Times '

revealed that 14 New York:
policemen had been trained in.
the handling of political in-
telligence  files. The CIA's:
Jegislative counsel, in
response to the request, wrote
that fewer than 50 policemen
from o total of about a dozen
city and county forces has
received some kind of CIA
hriefing in the past two years.

The briefings “have been
provided at no cost to the
recipicnts,”  Maury  said.
“Since. thev have been ac-

complished merely by making '

as  other-
“qualified”’

insofar
permil,

available,
duties

thosce

LCommittee.

with !l.e names of some of the
jurisdictions whers policemen
Jad heen trained but asked
“him “to keep the  specific
Hocations confidential because
(the  ageney  pledged  this
in- wnh(lonlmhl\ 1o those lpphc

structors, the cost to the ulcp.u‘lm(‘nls "
ageney is minimal.” 1 Although  Koch mnd the
) ’1('quo~l for seereey “makes it |
Leven more incumbent that the
do not consider that the ac- €CIA be prehibited from any
tivities in question vielate the training of this nature.” he did
letter or the spirit” of the law, not disclese the locations in his
The National Security Act of  statement. He did. however,
1947, which authorizes the make them available to the
establishment  of the  CIA. i Jouse and Senate committees
provides that “The agency - that he asked to m\csllgdt(‘
shall have no police subpoena.  the matter. o .
law enforcement or internal .
The T

seenrity functions.”

Koch, however. in . his hesides the 14 policemen from
request to Hollifield for ‘an INew York and the depavt-
investigation by the House 'ments in the Washington area,
Government OP‘»" ations . xpuhu'm(-n in Boston have also
said that “'since jreceived CIA training.
the CIA is ‘barred by statute 1 Hallifield, responding to a
from participating in law’ qquiestion o whether  his
enforcement activities in the' ‘(mnmmm- would act  on:
Uinited States, 1 consider their ql\mhs request for an in-.
disregard of the law mosl ]\(-\h;,.llmn said the question
serious.’” Sof what matters would e
Cexamined this vear has not yet

e of e " i
In his statement for !}lc"m,(_n vesolved by the sub-
members and

/J'D
1

ageney  experts  and

e

Maury said, *We the ClA) -

Times sources said that

Congressional Record, Koch legmmittec.
_said the CIA provided him Gairmen.

NEW YORK TIMES
8 February 1973

Ex-Head of C.I.A.
Backs Its Training
Of Domestic Police

Special Lo The New York Times

WASHINGTON, Feb. 7 —
the former director of the Cen-
tral Intelligence  Agency,
Richard Helms, told the Senate
Foreign Relations Committee
loday that it was “perfectly
egitimate” for the agency to
srovide training to domesiic
yolice forces.

Senator J. W, Fulbright,
Jemocrat of Arkansas, “the
thairman of the Senate com-
nittee, said Mr. Helms had
sestified at a closed mectmg
that the agency's training in
the use of explosives, and de-
tection of wiretaps and: organ-
'.zation of Intelligence files had

not violated a legal ban on,
C.LA. involvement in law en-
forcement activities within ,the
United States.

“I don’t think there was any
great harm done” in the train-
ing of officers from about. &
dozen city and county police
agencies, Senator Fulgnght
said. “But I am against the
whole concept of the C.LA. get-
ting involved, even in an in-
nocuous  way, in  police
business.” New York City- po-
licemen were among those
trained.

The agency’s activities came
to light earlier this week when
Representative Edward 1. Koch,
Democrat of Manhattan, made
public a letter from John' M.
Maury, legislative counsel; for
the C.I.A. The letter uknowl-
cdged that the training 'had
been undertaken during the
last two years.

According to Mr. Fulbright,

the committee did not pursue
the issue at any length with
Mr. Helms because he is now
the Ambassador-desxgnate to
Iran,

Other members of the com-
|mittee said, howevor, thit they,
|would seek assurance from the|
new CLA, director, James R,
Schlcsmgcr. that the agency
wﬂl end the training program.
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. The CIA and our armed forces have spy satellites, foreign agents,

far-flung listening posts and the latest
in electronic gadgetry. What they haven’t gof
is away to put it all together

'BOOK BONUS/BY PATRICK J. McGARVEY

THE COLLECTION EFFORTS of United States intelligence are
 dirccted against three targets—technical details, human think-'
“ing, and authoritative documents. The field today is presently
- dominated by technology.
The spy-in-the-sky satellites are the best-known technical
- devices employed, but they represent only a mere fraction of
esoteric, “black box” intelligence devices in use today. Over-
all, their “take” is small when compared to the less notorious
technical collection systems. This is not meant to belittle the
_system, however; in one 90-minute circling of the globe the
: satellites—dubbed SAMOS  (Satellite Antimissile Observa-
_tion System)—collect more information than an army of
. 50,000 foot spies collects in a year.
The 22-foot high. five-foot round satellite. looking much
' like a Cuban cigar, is packed with devices that pick up the
murmurings of radars, the crackling of radios, the point-to-
- point sccure communications of the world’s nations, and the
work of Chinese and Soviet scientists at their separate nuclear-
" weapons and space-rescarch stations. Equipped with a variety
of cameras these unusual spies can detect a chalk line on the
ground from a hundred miles up.

Launched from Vandenberg Air Force Base in southern
Califoiiia o the average of once a montn, SAMOUS satellites
“can be triggered to unload their electronic take in a split-
“second spurt of energy that can be intercepted at ground
stations, replayed. and amount to several .hours of electronic
intelligence. Their photo-intelligence take is cjected after
about a weck in orbit and intercepted in midair over the
Pacific, where the Air Force enjoys a 70 percent success rate
in catching them.
At present, there are two breeds of the SAMOS satellite in
" usc. The first, using a Thor-Agena rocket, makes broad sweeps
of the Sovict Union. China, and other target countries from
an altitude of more than 100 miles. The second, launched
aboard a Titan 11I-B booster, carrics higher-resolution cameras |
and is normally employed as a follow-up to the first, flying at .
“lower altitudes. In 1970 a total of nine United States recon-
_naissance satellites were launched. Six of these were the Titan
111-B varicty and were launched between June and late Oc-
tober, when there was intense United States interest in what
- was happening along the Sucz Canal and at Russian ICBM
bases, where a slowdown in_construction was spotted and
cventually announced by the Pentagon.
United States spy satellite activity has declined in the past
scveral years. In 1968, 16 satellites were launched: in 1969,
1 12; and only ninc were lofted in 1970. Using average times |
i in orbit, the United States had one spy satcellite over the Soviet
; Union on 180 days of 1970, ,
T he Soviet Union launches three times as many spy satellites
as the United States. During 1970, 29 recon satellites—cach
remaining in orbit for an average of cight to 13 days—photo-

graphed United States installations on an average of 290 days.

Most Americans don't think-about being spicd upon. The

farmers in North Dakota-would be surprised to know that the '
Russians arc watching their crops grow with as much interest

as they are. The stockyards of Omaha are scrutinized to see

how the American beef industry is doing. Many a prescnt-day

Tom Sawver has been photographed on the Mississippi as the

Soviet Union keeps tabs on the river's commerce. Lastly, .
'those cocky New York honeys who sunbathe nude on pent-

house roofs are no doubt the subject of very close examination

by Soviet photo-intelligence experts.

When the Son Tay prisoner-of-war camp raid into North
Vietnam flopped, it was revealed that the United States Air
Force had practiced for the raid at Eglin Air Force Base in
Florida. They went to such elaborate precautions that they
dismantled the mockup of the prison camp every morning
so the Soviets wouldn't sce it in their reconnaissance.

An equally lucrative and moré widespread source of tech-
nical intelligence is signals intelligence, or communications
intelligence, known as COMINT. In essence, this means all
forms of intelligence that can be gleaned by listening in to
the radio communications of a forcign nation. All forms of
a target country's radio communications—be it merchant
shipping, industrial development, foreign trade, or internal
transportation—are monitored in varying degrees, depending
on the country’s polential threat to the United States. Obvi-
ously, the Sovict Union and Communist China are high pri-

“ority targets for all forms of communication.

Controlled by the National Security Agency, America’s
radio intercept network is extensive. There are slightly over 50
stations active in any given time of the day. They are located
in at lcast 14 foreign countries. They range in size from

 small mobile ficld units of a company of men, as used in

Vietnam, to a sprawling complex of men and machines num-
bering in the thousands, such as the Air Force Security Head-"
quarters in West Germany. Worldwide, there are approxi-
mately™30,000 scrvicemers marining these listening posts. -~
These overseas sites are manncd and administered by the-
three services primarily. bgcause of the isolated nature of the
duty. 1 spent cight of my .14 yeats in intelligence in the..
COMINT business, and most of that time was frittered away
on lonely outposts. The most bizatre was a little island. three
miles square, sitting on the 38th parallel in the Yellow® Sea
off the coast of Korea. Sixty of us lived in potbelly-heated
tents and worked in sandbagged mountaintop bunkers, our
cars covered with leadsets and our tape recorders aiert to ‘
any Chinese Communist activity over North Korea or China,
A baltalion of 'Korean marines shared the island with us.
Things were pretty dull there, with the major social event
of the menth belng the arrival of & Saulh Kerean ﬁEV%‘ LET
on the beach. 1t brought eur food and ether supplics. 1t alsa
brought cight government-inspected girls from Inchon. The
Korcan marines had a merit system whereby each was given:

30 five girl chits a month, 1f he was a bad boy they took onc

.

3.
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of his chits away. It worked! Anyway, the Korcan‘marh?es
would all linc up in front of the cight-door garage, in which
the girls worked, and use their tickets. By the third day the
"Korean marines had all spent their chits. )

Other depressing sites arc northern Japan, the tip of the
Aleutian Islands, and the Khyber Pass. The bulk of the men
at such stations are young enlisted men on their first hitch,

Every detail of activity intercepted at all these sites is re-
- corded, analyzed and forwarded to NSA for additional study.
In cases where encoded traflic is unbreakable, useful intelli-
“gence can still be gained from an analysis of the time, length,
and recipients of thescoded messages. For unusual develop-
ments, a messpge system known as CRITIC is employed by
intercept sites, These are used when a sudden development
of vital interest to the United States government occurs, such
as the Gulf of Tonkin aflair, when North Vietnamese torpedo
boats intercépted a United States destroyer, or the Sovict inva-
sion of Czechoslavakia. A short message giving the basic facts
gleancd from COMINT is sent to NSA under a pgiority that
automatically disseminates the message (rom its point of origin
to the White House and all other interested Washington agen-
“cies within five minutes. .

My first exposure to the CRITIC system occurrcd on
“Pyaeng Yang Do. We had an old reject from World War 11,
a guy named Davey Pendleton, about 45 years old and unabl_c
to hold more than two stripes at any time because of his
continuing love affair with the sauce. Old Davey would fill
his cantcen with gin or vodka each day before sctting out for.
his soljtary post in a packing crate that held radio direction-
finding and radar cquipment. He'd rationalize it as medicinal
to ward off the chills, One afternoon the Chinese Communists
decided to shift a squadron of MIGs from an airfield just.
cast of Pcking to another up in Manchuria. Davey picked
“them up on his radar, and thie guys in the other bunker pickc‘d‘
them up on voice radio nctworks. Davey cranked up his
"dircction-finding gear. His readings of their position showed
that they were heading out aver the Yellow Sca toward South
Korca on a route that would take them directly over our
island. Poor Davey panicked and called the young sccond.
licutenant allegedly in charge of us. The licutenant also pan-

" icked and dispatched a CRITIC to our headquarters in Japan
.and all the way back to the White House. Within minutes the
-fire gong went off at three airbases in South Korea and J.?pan.
“and two squadrons of American jets were scrambled to inter-
"cept the MIGs. Navy units battenced their hatchds apd soundgd”
general quarters, and army units lolfing along the DMZ were .
goosed into action by red-alert klaxons. The military com-
"mand. hicrarchy throughout the Far East.was tensed, ready -
*and Quivering. As time went on and the MIGs didn't material-
!ize, n,cable front our Jupan hcadquarters asked us to recheck
-our bearings on’ the squadron, By, this time the'major and
| the captain were on the,moutaintop peering into the equip--
. ment-themselves. They saw nothing other than the normal
“'rotation of a MIG squadron from Peking to Manchuria.
{  They sent a follow-up message to the CRITIC telling the
; United States military chain of command it was a false alarm.
t The major then told the captain that he'd like to sce Pendleton
"in his tent. Davey had gulped down the remainder of his can-
.teen and was in no shape to see anybody. The captain insisted
that we pry him out of hiding in the outdoor john and present
him to the major. We did, and Davey wobbled into the CO’s
tent and reported. The major was shocked at the sight of him
and asked, !"Pendiclon, have you bcen drinking?” Davey
clfishly replied, “Sir, I've been khown to quaff a wee libation/
before nightfall to ward off the chilblains.” Davey lost both
his stripcs. s . :
" The COMINT land stations are backed up by flying, sea-
"borne, and mobile land radio intercept units around the world.
“These were necessitated in the"1950s by the massive shift
~among Communist military units to VHF radio. Complete
coverage ot their activity demanded that United States units
Iget closer to the transmitters, as terrain features like moun-
itains would impede ground intercept of VHF broadcasts.
i Daily in Europe and the Far East, several dozen United
‘States airborne listening posts fly an average of six hours along
the borders of Communist countries. Although the exact num-
‘ber of recon missions. flown by the military is diflicult to trace,
the House Armed Services Committee stated in one report
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‘that “they number in the thousands annually.” Mobile land
units mancuver in West Germany, while Soviet army upits
.are in the field, excrcising in East :
- Germany or Czechoslovakia. In South Korea simiar umits

| operate. The United States Navy keeps 12 10 15 spy ships, ¢ =
isuch as the Pueblo, afloat dround the world on extended i

| Cruises. . s - i

{ Another form of signals intelligence is known as ELINT .
5—-for Electronics Intelligence. This is information collected

i by NSA from foreign noncommunications, electromagnetic - .. -
/ radiations, such as radars. Eighty percent of the take of P
" shipborne and airborne collection platforms is ELINT. The

" age of electronic warfare dawned after World War II, when | .
sophisticated radar and rocket systems came into their ownj ;’
War planners at Strategic Air Command headquarters were ™
concerned with the ability of United States bombers to ;' -
penctrate the Russian radar network undetected, They

. began to fly missions along the periphcry of Russia trying to " ‘

find the points at which a certain radar set was unable to
‘detect an incoming bomber. Analysis of ihe pulse rate of
the Russian radar would provide data on which the radar
set's range and height-finding capability could be estimated.
Eventually, war planners made maps pin-pointing the loca-
tion of all Russian radars, and from this were able to project
cones or umbrellas of radar coverage outward from the sites.
Routes of penetration could then be planned.

"The arena of electronics has been a tremendously dynamic
one, however, and a deadly game of defensive measures and
countermecasures ensucd. American planners developed a -
jammer to block out Russian radar scts; the Russians de- . -
veloped an anti-jammer. The Americans came up with a | "
false-image projector, and the ‘Russians devcloped a way to .
filter that out. The battle goes on today. .

Another field of technical intelligence thit receives fairly ‘ S
wide publicity is photo-intelligence. The scope of this effort
by United States intelligence is far broader than the spy-
in-the-sky satellite progsams, SR-71 high-altitude aircraft '
and the infamous U-2; back up the s:uc'lli'lc program, '

"Equipped with Polaroid'camera systems, these aircraft, fly

an average of 120-150 missions a month over various parls
of the world, They are aimed against natignal priority targets
——in oth¢f words, the hotiestaitems in Washingion at the -
moment, The furor in the preés in early 1971 about the
Russians building a submaring base in Cuba was the type of
flap a U-2 or SR-71 would be “assigned (4 cover. This is not
to say that these aircraft are rescrved solely for crisis situa-
tions. They are employed on regularly scheduled missions,
such as the routine surveillance of Cuba, and on overflights

- of Communist China, o

More routinz targets are covered regularly by the military
services, who fly hundreds of photo recon missions a month,
Each military unit abroad "has its own peculiatr photo-
intelligence -requirements. In Western Europe the'. Army
must be prepared to mancuver against any potential ground
threat by the East Europcan or Sovict armies, and their'
photo-intelligence needs run the gamut from the conditions
of the roads and rail networks and the location of possible
enemy defensive missile units and airfields to the possible
enemy’s logistic and communication system. Naval fleet$ in
‘the Mediterranean and Pacific have a wider range of targets
to cover, including not only the oncs described above, but

- also detailed information on coasts, landing beaches, port

facilities and tidal data. To err on the safe side is the pre-
vailing philosophy among intelligence staffs. If the aircraft
and ships available for photo collection work, they are kept
busy collecting. The photo-intelligence game has become
just that, a game. JIt is common practice for an American
recon unit to scramble into the air to take pictures of a
Soviet recon unit taking pictures of the, American unit. A
classic photo that passed through the intclligence com.
munity right after the USSR started over-flying United
States’ carrier fleets in the Atlantic shows a Soviet recon-
naisance bomber flying over a Sixth Fleet carrier task force.
The close-up shot of thedbomber allows you to see the Soyiet
intelligence officer in the plastic photo bubble on the side
of the bomber. He is in the process of giving the American
in:elligence officet in the jet fighter the classic middie finger’
salute. '

These programs constitute the lion’s share of technical
intelligence collection, Others, of limited interest, are
carried on. The Atomic Energy Commission equips many
military aircraft with radioactivity fiters for detecting the
atmospheric presence/of nuclear particles adrift on the air
currents flowing across Communist countries. One friend of
mine’ assigned to Hong Kong rqutincly collccted liver
samples from cattle raised on mainland China from an

01 oo omiyFughterhouse. The '
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purpose was to detecl nuclear fallout over mainland China.
1 accompanied him one evening to a meeting where he was
handed a quivering, bloody hunk of meat that he and It
wrestled into a “Baggic.” We returned to the American
consulate, stapled it to a report form, packed it in dry ice,
and shipped it off to Washington for analysis.

" Technical expertise is relied upon for a variety of lesser
collection programs geared normally to operations. CIA's
Technical Services Division (TSD) staff has an unusual
collection of men skilled in lie-detector tests, phone-tapping,
bugging, and an assortment of other trade-craft skills such
.as lockpicking, safecracking, and what is known as “flaps .
"and seals” for men skilled in opening mail. One of their feats,
often spoken of in training sessions at CIA, was the stealings
of the Soviet Sputnik. On a World tour after. its successful
“launch, the Sputnik display was stolen one night for thrce
hours by a CIA team which completély dismantled it, took
samples of its structure, photographed it, reassembled it,
and returned it to' its original place undetected. .

Another is the story of the CIA team that stole a sample
of King Farouk's urinc, The objcct of the exercise was to
determine his exact state of health. To achieve it, they
ripged up the men's room of one of the gambling casinos

- in Monte Carlo with a device that captured the urine flowing

through the urinal {o the sewer. All of this was done with-
ouf the knowledge of the owners of the cstablishment. :

When' Farouk was: at the gaming tables, one CIA officer
stationed himscl{ on a toilet in the men's room with a peep-
ing vicw of ‘the’ two urinals,” He:gave a coyching sicnal.

" “when Farouk entered and another coded cough tclling the
men on the other side of the wall which urinal he was pecing -

{into. ' Co . .
t The field of human intelligence collections is, of .course,
; the classic arena of the spy. Little has changed .in this area
of activily since the dawn of time, when intelligence collec-
“tion became a requirement of tribes or nations, The goal is
ta find out what's going on in'the minds of onc's potential.
enemy. In the United States intelligence establishment
there are five elements involved in working with human
sources of information. Most active is thé CIA's Deputy
Dircctor of Plans (DDP). The three military services have
their own collection eléments, and the Defense Department
also runs an claborate and scparate military attaché sys-
tem. The armed scrvices and the CIA jointly operate De-
fection Reception Centers and other programs at various
locations around the world, and the State Department con-
tributes indirectly to the intelligence process through its
routine reporting of contacts with foreign government
ofticials, ‘ )
The DDP employs all those pecople who “don’t work at
CIA." Its staff is all covert with:various forms of cover.
Most common among CIA's clandestine service is what is
known as official cover. I was the Army librarian when I
first joined CIA. Other members of my training class had
covers ranging from an agronomist with the Department of
“Agriculture to an ‘educational specialist at HEW. Even
this light form of cover requires some fancy double-dealing.
I bhad an office number and telephone number at the
Pentagon to back up my cover story. If anyone called me
on the number, CIA had a special switchboard set up to
monitor the incoming calls. The girls would sce what num-
ber lit up on their board and answer the phone accordingly
with either “Department of the Army Library,” “Agricul-
.tire Decpartment,” or whatever was appropriate. They
would then dial my regular CIA officé and connect me with
- the outside caller only after informing fne that-it was a cover
call T was receiving. I suffered a few embarrassing moments

when former service acquaintances or school
fricnds would call me on their way through
town for lunch. One guy, an-Air Porce cap-
tain, called me for lunch from the Pentagon.
I had to pretend I was in the Pentagon too,
rush out to the CIA parking lot, ride 20
minutes to the Pentagon, find a place to
park, and then meet my former colleague,
excusing my tardincss by complaining about
a heavy workload at the library,

Wives must play the cover game, main.
taining in the most trivial circumstances that
their husbands work somewhere other than
at CIA. When I first went to work at CIA,
the puy who lived in the apartment above
me was a captain in the Army, and my
wife, over coflce, told his wife that T worked
at the Pentagon. So the natural thing
happened. The guy came down to our apart.

*ment that night and asked me if I wanted
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-to form a car pool, since. he, too, worked at
‘the Pentagon. Ridiculous! How do I teil
the guy I don't really work there? Well, I
played the game and made a flaming ass

of myself. I replied with something like,

“I'd love to, but I can't predict when I'll
get out each evening. Some nights I have
to stay in the oflice for an hour or so to
clear up the work,” The guy gave me a look
of utter disbelief. He couldn’t imagine the

Army library doing such a brisk trade that

its librarians had to stay late to “clear up
.the work."” It all could have ended there,
_but this guy was desperate. He was sick of
the Washington traflic and hi§ wife wanted
to use their car during the week so they
.could avoid the crush of traffic in the Vir-
ginia shopping centers on Saturday, My
wife had the same complaint. So the guy
then voluntcers o stay late and wait for

me. He even sweetcned the kitty by telling
.me that we could duck ove: to the Fort.

Myer officer's club and prab a cold one each

night, allowing the traffic to case bLefore

we started home. Now that really appealed
to me. Fort Myer is the last bastion of the
five-cent large draft beer, and I was making
only 5500 bucks a year at the time. So
what does superspy say? I tell the guy that
I really don’t care for car pools, that 1'd
rather drive myself, and that I just’ wouldn't
feel right lctting him stand around for a
half-hour or 45 minutes waiting for me.
The guy leaves my apartment muttering
somcthing about “damned civilians.,” To
make matters worse, we both came out of
our apartments every morning for the next
year at exactly the same time and returned
at night within two minutds of each other.
I used to keep track of him in my rear-
view mirror each morning, hoping to elude
him in traflic before { made the turnoff to
CIA instead of staying in the mainstream
of traffic heading toward the Pentagon.
This form of cover holds up well in

Washington, but has to be supplemented -

when clandestine service officers go over-
seas. They usually retain “official” cover by
being placed in the State Department, the
Agency for International Development, or
another appropriate federal agency. When
1 went to Vietnam I was an economics

officer in the embassy. This creates a good ,

deal of friction among State and AID em-
ployees who don’t appreciate the CIA
interlopers and whose wives generally ques-
tion how the “spooks” always manage to get
the best housing for their families. In CIA
stations such as Saigon, where the staff
numbers in the hundreds, cover all but falls
by the wayside and usually is the source of
much local humor. CIA staffers in Saigon
were given their own jeeps. Problems arose
when the overzealous CIA motor pool
officer painted them all metallic blue.
Driving down Tu Do Street one day in
Saigon in one of the blue jeeps, another
fellow and I stopped at a red light. A par-
tially drunk American GI standing on the
corner looked at us, then at our jecp, and

¢ snarled, “I wish I worked for CIA instcad

" of the lousy Army." We drove off congratu-
lating our motor pool officer.

In Taipei. Taiwan, where CIA's official
cover was the United States Navy Auxiliary
Communications Center, or NACC, my
wife and I caught a cab and told the driver
to take us to the NACC oftice. The driver
slammed his Toyota into low gear, laid
rubber and, as he swerved into the main-
strcam of traffic, turned to me, gave me a
thumbs-up gesture, and bellowed, “CIA,
number one.”

Commercial cover is also used in selected
cases. Men with a particular skill 7 bagk:
ground are found regulur emplayment with
Ameriean firms abrond. This is always done

32 with the agreement of the firm's top man-
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agement. " A fricnd of mine, a geologist,
went to work for an oil company in the

{Far East, another with the Pacific office of :
a major bank. They worked a regular cight-
“hour day for their employers and did their -
. CIA chores at night and on weckends. CIA
had an arrangement with the firms whereby
“salary differences, if any, were made up ’
cllhcr by CIA or ‘the firm, depending on
the man's position. Mcn with dependent

i skills, such as doctors and lawyers, are also

i set up in private practice abroad.

! Lastly, CIA uses what they call “decp
- cover.” Men usually accept such tours for
seven- to nine-year periods, and all trac:tzs|
of Amecrican governmental or commercml
connections are kept to an absolute mini-"
mum. They blend into the local landscape
and perform only discreet tasks for the
Agency. They reccive no pay while serving
abroad—it's banked for them in the United
States or Switzerland. They are prohibited
i from mixing with whatever American com-
‘munity exists in their area of operation.
 Two classic cases spoken of frequently in
.CIA training sessions involved guys who
.found they could do better for themseclves
. by severing their CIA connection. One man
managed to start an_automobile battery
manufacturing plant in Western Europe.
Most of the funding came from CIA's
coffers. In a few years. however, he found
that the business was quite profitable, so
-he paid CIA back their original investment
and quit to run his CIA-sponsored business.
 Another guy got CIA to set him up in a
plywood manufacturing business on a Pa-
“cific island, and he, too, cut the cord once
.on his feet financially. The Agency was very
_angry but powerless to do anything about
it because of the potential embarrassment
to the United States government. Decep

cover knows few bounds. CIA has a sur-

prising number of Mormon church mem-
bers in its employ, and the fact that many
of thesc men had spent two years in a
.Mormon mission in Latin America or the
Far East is not overlooked by CIA. A friend
" found himsclf back in the Mormon mission
_in Hong Kong after his training.

The size of CIA stations abroad varics

from two-man stations in places like Chad:

" to stations of several hundred men, as in
:S.m.on On the average, however, most CIA
'stations  number about 25 or 30 people.
“They are all organized along the same lines,
<with the station chief reporting dircctly to
‘the United States ambassador as his special
adviser. Bencath him the station is organized
into an operations branch, a reports branch
and a support branch. The operations staff
usually engages in three activities—counter-
intelligence, political action and foreign in-
i telligence. The counterintelligence team is
primarily concerned with protecting what-
"ever collection programs CIA has under
~way in the particular country. They focus
on keeping tabs on the host government's
_intelligence arm to sce that they don’t find
i out what targets CIA is working on.
! Foreign intclligence "means simply the
i collection of positive infornuition of use to
i the United States government. The greatest
" portion of a CIA station’s cffort is directed |
against such collection. Men in these jobs
work closely with all elements of-the host
government and socicty, collecting the Kinds
of information nceded to determine what !
the government is planning. In Saigon, for
example. we wined and dined cvery prov-
ince chief and battallion commander in the
' South Victnamese governmental structure,
_rying to keep abreast of what particular
group might be plotting a coup. In Western
nations these kinds of operations are subtle
and sophisticated, unlike the CIA operation

period of years and carefully developed as

" reliable sources of information. The in-

ducements for such work are rarely the kind
of patriotic motives some Americans would
suspect. Seldom, if ever, will you find a
CIA agent who is a dedicated anti-Com-,
munist or a man who believes that the

| American form of democracy is the only
; form of government worth having.
- mally, CIA trics to find the human weak-

Nor-

nesses in a man in a position to supply it
with information. In today's modern world

- this usually involves money or a tendency
. to chase women. Many agents accept CIA

employment and risk treason for reasons as
fundamental as keeping up a mortgage pay-
ment. CIA has many ways of enticing its
agents, from arranging to have the man's
children attend college in the United States
with all expenses paid to arranging to have
the man promoted within his own govern-

_ment by devising situations in which he can

be made to look good for his superiors.
The reports scction goes through all of the
information that the CIA case officers de-
velop in the course of a day's work. Every
contact, every phone call, and every con-
versation must be recorded by the foreign
intelligence case officers. These reports filter
through a three- to five-man reports sec-
tion, and the mcat of the day’s developments
is selected for dispatch to Washington by
airmail pouch carried by the diplomatic
couriers. While thc emphasis in all of CIA's
training is placed on the careful develop-
ment of a good agent, the real world
operates differently, Case officers are under
tremendous pressure to get out the reports,
The result is that many of them spend little
time developing and cultivating new agents,
but, instead, focus on getting a high number
of cables sent back to Washington. When
promotion time comes—despite all cfforts
to change the system—the men in the field

are judged by the number of cables sent to
Washington. Quality doesn’t count, just )

quantity,

The support branch carries on the normal
personnel and finance chores necessary to
any large organization, Their job, however,
is not all that mundane, for operational re-

. quirements somctimes require them to come

up overnight with a surgeon to tend an

. ailing head of state, a completely armored

limousine for an important government
figure, a quick plane trip out of country

. for an agent about o be burned, or a safe

haven for an agent to hide in.

Despite the scemingly adventurous tinge
to the job of collecting intelligence abroad
for CIA.,.it should be stressed that the work
routine abroad is considerably duller than
one would suspect. The typical case officer
with CIA spends an entire career without
ever actually recruiting a new agent. Rather,
he is assigned those already on the payroll
when he arrives at a new station, He spends
most of his time filling out innocuous con-
tact reports and keeping his operational files
up to date with the trivia of intcHigence that
the bureaucracy rcquucs such as making
weekly asscssmcnls of his agent, his prob-

.lems, his job, and his accessibility to target

information, and providing justification for |

. continuation of his agent on the payroll. The .

typical case officer, too, is somewhat frus-

“trated in terms of promotion and assign-

ment to a level of responsibility commensu-
rate with his age and experience.

The military has been involved in the
field of human intelligence since the days
of World War I1. Its reports have the unique

‘reputation among intelligence professionals

s “garbage.” Today, somewhere on the
order of 3500 United States military intelli-
gence specialists operate abroad, collecting
what they deem to be needed intelligence.

.infantry, tanks,
.there deducing its intentions. The attachés.

major collection units, one each in Europe
and the Far East. Broken into smaj} de-
tachments, they are scattered throughout
'the areas where United States militarytunits
are assigmd The Navy maintains similar
‘units operating out of each of the major
fleet headquarlers A poodly portion of their
"efforts is devoted to the counterintelligence
“activities necessary to protect the military
security of United States bases abroad. It
is when they get into the area of collegting
positive foreign intelligence that their
amateurish methods are most nouceable.

To start with, they are easily idedtified
in a crowd, as most have a tendency to
adliere to American military-lengty hair,
wear their GI shoes and T-shlrts. and look
gencrally uncomfortable in PX-purchased
civilian garb. The military custom of short
tours overseas never allows for the develop-
ment of operatives solidly based in their.
areas. Their language ability is usually
hmltcd and the rotation policies contribute .
lo the continuation of marginal and even
usclcss sources of information.

In my years of scanning intelligence re-
ports I noted a pattern to American military
‘reports. Any noteworthy event such as the
-death of Ho Chi Minh or a change in the
Chinese Communist power structure would
be followed within a weck or ten days by a
rash of reports from United States mllnary
ﬂgcnts. purporting to have the real meaning
of the latest development. Most were merely
rchashes of the general editorial interpreta-.
tions of the world press on the subject. The
agents, however, claimed they got the in-

formation from a party member who got
it as the ofticial gospel at a recent special’
meeting of his party cell.

A lingering anachronism in the ficld of
human intelligence collection is the military
attaché system. The United States has more
than 1100 military personncl assigned to
85 embassies around the world, The custom
of exchanging military attachés, which dates
from the 18th century, has long outgrown
its usefulness in the field of military intelli-
gence. In Communist countries, particularly
the Soviet Union, the attachés are confined
to living a ritual in which every one of their
days is a staged cvent. They rarely, if ever,
make contact with uscful sources of in-
formation, and their feports are filled with
the cocktail party gossip of a group of
Soviet military officers who serve 'as their
counterparts and whose every action and
word is carcfully designed ahead of time.

In: countries such as Laos, Cambodia,
and the African and Latin American coun-
trigs, the attachés have more flexibility in
moving around the country and observing
its military forces. The information- col-
lected, however, could be gleaned at con-
siderably less expense by a well-paid clerk
at the embassy who was trained to under-
stand military tables of organization. The
concept is that the attaché can “get next to"
the military hicrarchy of the host country
and thus learn all its deepest secrets, its war
plans, and its military capabilities and in-
tentions. As pointed out above, this does
not work in the Communist countries,
where the United States is threatencd most
directly. In underdeveloped countries the
attaché’s training does not generally pro-
vide him with the ability to understand the
focal military situation. He is inclined to

‘judge military capabilities and intentions by

the classic methods of adding up a nation’s.
and airplanes and from

in Laos and Cambodia, in particular, have
made little if any solid contribution to the
base of knowledge about the ‘military situa-
tion in those countries. If anything, my ex-
perience in reading United States attaché
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they confusc more than they enlighten by
applying the Army War College standards
to the ragtag Pathet Lao and concluding
that the Royal Army, equipped with jeeps,
radios, and modern weapons, can casily
defeat the less fortunate Pathet Lao. They
never seemed to understand the tripartite
nature of the Laotian government and were
thus unable to telf the good guys from the
bad. Their short tours of one year never
afforded them the opportunity to get to
know the Laotian military hierarchy, so
they took everything they were told by
Laotian officers at face value and dutifully
reported it to Washington.

A lucrative source of firsthand human
intelligence has developed since the mid-
Fifties with the flow of political emigrants
from East to West. Starting with the Hun-
garian Revolution, CIA established De-
fector Reception Centers in Europe to pro-
cess refugees in a systematic manner,
Today, three major Defection Reception
Centers operate, in Bonn, Miami and Sai-.
gon. There, escapees and emigrants from
the Communist world are processed thor-
oughly and debriefed in detail on their
former lives.

The staffs of these centers are, fairly ex-
perienced interrogators in most cases, fa-
miliar with the political, economic and
social system’from which the emigrants are
traveling. The greatest volume of traflic
through these facilities consists of "low-
level® defectors—individuals who simply

_elected to leave their homeland. Oceasion-
ally there is a “high-level” defector—one
who has cither made arrangements before-
hand with a CIA casc officer in his home
country, has flown out a military aircraft,
or has somchow managed to cscape. These
men are also processed through the recep-
tion centers and given a more thorough
and detailed debricfing, sometimes requiring
Washington to send a team of experts to
conduct the debricfing firsthand. Usually
these men arc granted diplomatic asylum
and cstablished financially in the country
“of their choice. .

CIA has an element set up to monitor
the outside immigration quotas because of
"the value of information they provide of
. defectors allowed to emigrate to the United
‘States. Known as the Contact Division, this
‘unit engages in a wide variety of human
collection programs, which are simply a
"housckeeping operation for the defectors.

More important. Contact Division runs a
‘program of collection which relics entirely
on volunteers. They have 35 field offices

throughout the United States, and the staffs...

of these offices maintain accounts files
much the same as an advertising agency.

;‘Thcy contact the presidents of major
corporations who travel widely or individual

“ scholars and scientists who travel abroad’
in line with their work to attend seminars

- or other international gatherings. If the men

i are willing to volunteer their services, CIA

| will provide them with a detailed list of’
intelligence requirements from the Wash-

| ington elements of the community interested
in their field of study. These sources are
not paid for their services and are not ex-
pected to put their lives or their professional
reputations in jeopardy. Many of the “stu-

| dents” nabbed by Soviet police are. people

! trying to collect tidbits for CIA. The in-

 telligence community relies heavily on the

. official reporting of the United States’ State

| Department and other federal agencies cons

" ducting business abroad. Their daily reports,
counted in the tens of thousands, are routed

to the intelligence community and are’

" screened by the analysts along with all other
sources. These reports providc an insight)
into the day-to-day workings of the govern-,

: ment under study. More importantly, they '

provide some knowledge of the thinking of
the individuals within that government.

Today, two kinds of material are col-
lected in the primary source category—
commercial and radio broadcasts and docu-
ments such as those picked up from under-
ground headquarters of the Vietcong by,
American soldiers.

CIA ‘maintains 14 listening posts around
the world to monitor the radio broadcasts
and press of target countries. They publish
a daily compendium of the transcripts of
these broadcasts under an arrangement with
the Commerce Department. The collection
program is known as the Foreign Broadcast
Information Service (FBIS). The 14 over-
seas listening posts in places such as Cy-
prus, Liberia and Panama operate around
the clock. They are staffed by some three
hundred CIA cditors who oversee the work
of local native translators. All 14 listening
stationg_are linked by teletype to CIA*head;
quarters; as the cditors scan ghe daily pro-
gramming, they sclect worthwhile items for
immediate teletype dispatchyto Washington,

In Washington, where the daily repbrt is
put out, the FBIS is broken down into gco-
graphic arcas, with . editors ‘scletting the
most important items of the day's take for
publication. They also maintain an oflice
known as the Radio Propaganda Analysis
Branch, wherein men who have been fol-
Jowing a particular country forrsome time
scan all of the daily take and put out
analyses of the radio broadcasts. This in-
cludes the amount of time that.Moscow,
for example, might devote to the SALT
talks and the Middle East sitvation. Since
the Communist countrics have a controlied
radio and press, the relative importance of
a subject to the Communist government can
be secn by the weight of radio and press.
the subject is given, More detailed studies
of lengthy speeches by Communist officials
are rendered, saving the users of the in-
formation the agony of reading through a
three-hour Castro speech, for example,

FBIS has become a very important source
of intelligence in the past 20 years. It was
over FBIS that United States intelligence,
first learned of Khrushchev's ouster, of the
Czech invasion, of most Latin American
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Intelligence Items

_ Becret Attack — Pathet Lao

troops, attacking in battalion,
strength a few dayz ago, overs
‘Iran a key U.S. inlelligencs out-

post in the remote northeasnt-
ern corner .of Laos near the

‘Burmese border. Knocked out.
by the attack was the Central
Intelligence Agency’s main in-,

telligence base at Nam Yeu for

operations into Communist

China. Sabotage and recon- .
naissance teams, operating out.

of Nam Yeu have been pene-

trating doep irito  Chipa's
southern  Yunnan province,

The teams stayed inside China

for as long as four to six,
months, some penetrating as

far north as Kunming. The

34

coups, of Ho Chi Minh's death, and of
Nasser's death. Al of the FBIS listgping
posts are able to send €RITIC messages to
the White House and have done so on many
occasions. ' : '
. The Vietnam war has resulted in an over-
whelming number of Communist documents
coming into the hands of United States in-
telligence. The volume was so great thaf it
‘was measuréd in tons in 1966-67, This
. necessitated the. establishment of *a docu-
“ment exploitation system so that tactical’
and long-range intelligence could bd ex-
tracted from the mass of papersn a syste-
m:u)'c and reliable way. Despite the ¢lforts
of more than 1500 persons assigned Yo this’
awesome task by the United States Armvy;
the: problem was never mastered. The vas
ricty of “"documents covers the entirc range
of paper that you would expect any army
to. maintain in the ficld—from medical
‘records 1o personnetl and finance rosters, to
"the awzrding of medals to individuals, and
to the dctailed studies of battles won and
lost. Orders from -higher up the chain of
command and treatises: on how the \'v:ir'
was going were also included. At best, the”
Army was able to provide a one-paragraph
summary of any particular document unless
somcone up the.line determined that it
should be translated in its entirety. The
volume was simply too great for reasonable
exploitation. of the. material, and scholars
of Vietnam will have a rich area for re-
search when and if the documentation’ is
released. .
It can be readily seen that intelligence

“collection knows almost no bounds. Every
.angle is covered. There are major probiems

throughout, primarily problems of coordina-
tion. It is diflicuit to etablish adequate con-
trol once ¢ollection gets started because of
the complex layers of bureaucracy. That is
why the United States Army is having diffi-
culty assuring Congress that the files of in-
formation collected on American citizens ine
1968 have been destroyed. Despite several.
direct orders from the Assistant Secretary
of Defense, the files are still active in several
branches of the Army intelligence struce
tore. I - v -1 . Do

i

clandestine reports were gent.
by lightweight sideband equip-
ment to Nam Yeu for transle-
tion and relay to Vientienne,
‘and on to CIA headquarters at
:McLean, Va.

Sea Saga — Secret intelll-
gence reports describe what
was probably the last naval
action of the Vietnam war.,
Four missile boats, each load-
ed with two deadly STYX mis-
siles, slipped out of China and.
crept down the coastline, care-s
fully staying in Chinese terri-.
torial waters until they reached
some small North Vietnamese
islands north of Haiphong.,
'They tried to hide among the

jislands but failed to escape.

detection. On December 17
Ariotdeni AT fighisehembere
struck the boats in thelr hid:!
ing places, sinking ono and!
damaging two. The fourth got :
away. H
© 1973, United Feature Syndlcate
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to one aspect of the controversy that' ~ " tional a conception as to imply paralysis

By CURT MATTHEWS

A Washington Correspondent
of the PPost-Dispateh

WASHINGTON, Jan. 30
VICTOR L. MARCHETTI wants
_-an unabridged right to what’s on
~ his mind,- Marchetti is a former
. employe of the Central Intelligence -
- Agency and as such has been
denied the privilege of writing his
- memoirs. :
When Marchetti resigned from
‘the CIA in September 1969, he
1began to write about his experi-
i ‘ences and first-hand knowledge of
, the inner workings of the govern-
. ment agency responsible for inter-
i_mrtional espionage, intelligence
yand related cloak and dagger
! tactivities.
.+ “He published a novel, “The
¢ 'Rope Dancer,” in 1971 that had as
. :its central plot the perils of a CIA em-
: ploye who provided secrct United States
| | documents to the Soviet Union, This was
- ' followed by a magavine article in April
iof last year entitied “CIA: The Presi-
i dent’s Loyal tool.” : B )
i1 This was followed by a court action
"iby the ‘CIA to stop Marchetti from.
swriting. )
Marchetti resisted the suit on the
"ground that the First Amendment guar-
- anteeing freedom of press protected him
: from any restraint by the CIA. The case
" igot as high as the Supreme Court, which
“yoted 6 to 3 last December not to get.
involved,

i
-1 THE HIGH COURT’S action lets stand
and appeals court ruling by Judge
.Clement Haynsworth that when Marchetti
' signed an agreement with the CIA in 1953
" ' that he would protect the internal secrecy
of the agency, he in effect signed away
* Uhis right to freedom of expression,
: Haynsworth, noting that Marchetti had
, signed a secrecy agrecement when he
| 1joined the CIA promising not to divulge
i lany of the agency’s classified informa-
“tion, said in his order last May, ‘“‘We
find the contract (between Marchetti and
. :the CIA) constitutional and otherwise
: i reasonable and lawful.” :

1t has frequently heen said by legal
‘scholars that the cases rejected for full
hearing by the Supreme Court constitute .
‘& bodv of judicial action fully as impor-
‘tant as the few cases heard by the court -
i ‘and upon which written opinions are is-
i sued.

i THIS ASSUMPTION may again be

‘demonstrated in the Marchetti case. The

I "former CIA-agent, currently under tourt
injunction not to publish anything aboul

. ithe CIA without prior approval, intends

" | to complete a book about the agency and

i gha\'e it published by Alfred Knopf{ & Co.
i Marchetti said recently that he inlcnd-f
| ed to permit the CIA to review the book,
tbut that if the acency vetoed publication, .
‘he would challenge its position in the;
' lcourts charging violation of freedom of |

i ! the press. :

arose in the case of the Pentagon pa-
pers. Can the Federal Government, act-
ing through the courts, restrain publica-
tion of material relating to public af-
fairs?

The Supreme Court decided 6 to 3 in
June 1971, that the New York Times and
the Washington Post — along with a
number of other newspapers including
the Post-Dispatch — had the right to

publish secret Pentagon documents show-
ing that the Government had concealed,
distorted and misrepresented facts relat-
ing to American involvement in the Viet-
pam war.

Marchetti insists that none of the ma-
terial in his books or articles threatens
the security of the U.S. or violates the
spirit of the agreement he signed in 1935,
He has used material that is still classi-’
fied secret, but in nearly every case it is.
material that has already been disclosed
to the public. -

Furthermore, Marchetti contends that.
the CIA and similar government agen-
cies promiscuousiy classify material and
information for the sole purpose of keep-.
ing it from the public and not because it
has anything to do with the security of
the nation. .

“] BELIEVE in intelligence,” he fold
the Post-Dispatch recently, “but not in
hanky-panky. International espionage is .
one thing, but meddling in the affairs of ¢
other countries is something else. The-
whole concept of the CIA has to be re-
thought, with secrecy kept to a bare
inimum. The main purpose of secrecy

classifications now is to keep the public’
in the dark.”

Marchetti, who held a number of jobs
in his 14-year career with the CIA, ine
cluding special assistant to the deputy
director, the agency’s second in com-
mand, savs that much of the internation-
al espionage that goes on is well known
to the governments involved but not to
the citizens of those countries. .

“Hostile governments often conspire to
kecp information from the people,” Mar-
chetti said. '“The Russians knew of the
-first secret U-2 flizhts over their country
in the late 1950s, five days after they be-
gan, but kept this information from the
Russian people for months just as the '

© U.S. government kept it from Ameri-.

cans. There have been similar two-coun-
{ry cover-ups involving the U.S. and cer-
tain South American countries in recent
years." ' :

" In handing down his ruling last May, -

- Havnswarth alluded to the conflict be-

* tween the First Amendment guaranices

i of freedom of press and the need for a
government to preserve confidentiality in
some of its sensitive international and
domestic dealings.

“We readily agree with Marchetti that
the First Amendment limits the extent to
which the United States. contractually or
otherwise, mayv impose secrecy require
ments upon its employes and enforce
them with a system of prior censorship,”
Haynsworth said.

HOWEVER, he balanced this view in
favor of the Government by later quot-
ing the late Justice Felix Franifurter:-

Court Forbids Boolk About CIA

of the means for eifective protection of :
all the freedoms secured by the Bill of
Rights.” :
The Marchetti case thus stands in con:
trast to that of the Pentagon papers at

this point. In the Pentagon papers case, [

the high &inurt reasoned that the govern-
ment had-failed to prove that pubiication *
actually would endanger the national se-
curity, and thus came down on the side
of freedom of the press.

In the Marchetti case, the Supreme
Court has let stand a lower court ruling

-that ‘says in effect, the Government's in-

terest in maintaining secrecy is’
more important than the pub-
lic’s right to know.

1t is, from a legal point of
view, unfortunate that the: Mar- .
chetti case came to the high .
court burdened by two special
circumstances: One, his 1935
agreement' not to divulge in-
formationr about the CIA with-
out the agency's approval, and
two, his insistence on the right
to publish without actually hav-
ing a manuscript in hand as
“Exhibit 1."”
.. The second of these circum-
stances is scheduled to be
erased this spring when Mar-
chetti completes his nonfiction

volume on the’ CIA, The first,
however, remalns and undouht.
‘edly is-a point that the Gov-
ernment will continue to inject
as a ratiorale [or controlling
and Inhibiting Marchetti's
work. :

"IN ITS WRITTEN argument

to the Supreme Court last year
explaining why the court
should reject the Marchetti
case, the ‘Government made
only scdnt reference to the
First Amendment and freadom
of the press. Solicitor General
LErwin N. Griswold relied pri-
marily on the point that Mar-
chetti had ‘signed a perfectly
-legal document in 1935 and that
he was: fully aware of what he
~was doing, :

If Marchetti Sutts heads with
the CIA on his new book, he:
and_ his attorneys must neces-
sarily find a way around the
1355 contract. They insist at
t!ﬂs point that it is unconstitu.
tional to apply it In the catch-
all manner as ‘the CIA is at.
tempting to do. Marchetti says
he can live with the spirit of

. the contract, but not with its
"abuse by the CIA,

“The rub in all this,” he'
says, “is that the CIA decides!
-what is .classified and whatl
Isn’t. The effect is an outrage
and an abridzement of my
freedom of expression not just:
on classified information but,
on everything even remotely

related to the CIA or its opera-

tions."” !

*“The issue at that time cARREoNArhFor &1 488200 110810 7 WA RRBIP77-00432R0001009§0001-7
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ByJOHUN MURPHY
A rqvision of Police Depart-
intelligence activities has already
resulied in the purging of 960,000
names and 1200 organizalions
¢ from the files of the depart-
ment's Intellicence Division, Po-

:"""’E‘??  Tonkin incident
w\@ and principles

. A 1
HERERY "
) R

With R_AY MARTIN

i ’ '

Last Sunday I referred to Camp
Peary,. which is' not far
from Colonial Williamsburg in’
Virginia, and its uge for the last 20
‘yedrs as a training base for the
Central Intelligence Agency.
==I"indicatéd (hat strong evidence
existed to suggest that personnel
trained at Camp Peary provoked
the Guli of ‘Tonkin incident in
August, 1964, with a serics of
massacres of North Vietnamese
fishing villages using CIA gun-
- boats. The Tonkin incident led to
American air and ground combat
involvement in the Vietnam War.

‘Two days after . the Tonkin
incident, Walt Rostow said in.the
State Department dining room:
“We don't know what happened,
but it had the desired result.’’  +
~ Qur government had discovered
the way to legitimize thie war. By
"provoking the North in a way that
made it look as if the U.S. had been
innocently attacked, a wider war
could be made palatable to the
American public. .

Reporled activities of the CIA
make those of the Army's Counter
Intclligence Corps exposed by Sen.
Sam Irvin, D-N.C., look like a
children’stea party.

The CIA has millions of files on
civilians stored by.
microphotography; has enough
military weapons and cquipment to
outfit two military divisions: is
believed to be testing weapons,
which include: a laser beam used
by “kill teams”  to cause bodily
deterioration within 24 hours;
experimental formulas of
psvchotropic drugs such as LSD:
and various chemical warfare
agents. Also on the lesting agenda
are mini-nuclear hombs.

~ Reportedly the CIA keeps the
“-mouths of former employcs closed

through threats against their
families, the. possibility of being
_sent to jail on trumped up charges
and possibility of death at™the
hands of another CIA agent.

Unless the Congress itself has -
_been so intimidated by the CIA that |

it is powerless to act, the national
legislature should undertake’ an
investigation which would reveal

what a clear and present danger

the people of Williamsburg and the ‘

nation have been living with all
these years.

Today's CIA came into being as
part of the National Intelligence
Authority established by a
directive of President Harry S
Truman on Jan. 22, 1946. NIA's

mission was to plan. develop and !

coordinate federal foreign

intelligence  activities related to

national security.

NIA ceased to exist upon
creation of the .. Central
Intelligence Agency under the
National Security - Council which
was embodied in the provisions of
the National Security Act of 1947,
Personnel. property and records of.
NIA's Central Intelligence Group
were transferred to the CIA.

The NSC iscomposed of the
President. the vice president, the
secretary of state, the sccretary of
defense and the director of the
Office of Emergency Prepared-

ness. _
President John F.  Kennedy,

appalled at
incompetence shown by the Bay of
Pigs fiasco in the spring of 1961 and
embarrassed by the public image it
created, was determined to make
sure that the covert activities of
the CIA did not contradict U.S.

foreign policy and that they were'
not beyond the capabilities of the .

military.

“This determination took the form
of what became known as the 303,
Committee, taking its name from
the room number at the Executive
Office Building where it 'met once
a week. Theorctically no covert
activity was to be undertaken

without advance approval of the

303 Commiittee,

CIA activities have been
shrouded in secrecy — even from
members of Congress — and to this
day it is authorized to per{rom for
the benefit of the existing
intelligence agencies such services
as the NSC determines can be
more efficiently accomplished
centrally. Under the cloak of
national security, CIA personnel
can do anything else directed by
the NSC. '

36

the military-

"lice Commissioner Murphy said |

- yesterday.

Speaking at headquarters, Mur-
phy denied in answer to a ques-

tion that 12 cops sent to the:
Centval Intellizence Agency last
year for “technical and manage- |
ment assistance” went there to;

be

come “better

shoopers.”

He !

- said the 12 officers had g‘athcrcd!
no “substantive *information” in

their

“visit” to

the CIA from

Sept. 11 to Sept. 14"
CIA Is Critigized

for training cops from about a

The CIA has

drawn criticism

tdozen citics, including New York,
in the fields of explosives han-
dling and wiretap detection,
Murphy said thau since the enr-
rent overhaul of police intelli-

gence activities began in Novem-,

por 1970, some 1,200,000 names
in Intelligance Div'sion “indexes”

has been cut to- 240,000 and a.

list of organizations has been

slashed from 1,500 to

200. -

He said the overhaul of the
division, which is scheduled to
end in two weeks, is “to lighten

up the delicate balance between-

protecting the public and protect-

ing the privacy f the publie”.

The new guidelines will be an-
nounced when then the overhaul
is completed, he said.

No Funerzl Photlos
One idgline, he said, will stop

the police photographing of per-
sons attending funerals of mob-

sters or other notorious persons:

unless the commissioner or cer-

tain other top police officials ap-:
prove in advance. !
All intelligence files will be re-

evaluated cvery
princd;of all names deemed no
fonger necessary for intelligence

purpeses, he gaid.

two years and

PR e
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WASHINGTON—Tor the first time in

its checkered 27-year existence, the Cen-
.tral Intellizence Agency is gelling a
director who qualifies not only as an in-
.teticgtual from Harvard but as a hard-
‘hat management expert. :

He is Dr. James R. Schlesinger Jr.,
‘who has been confirmed for the post
with a great deal of bipartisan support
‘in the Senale. Schlesinger is a pipe-
"smoking ex-professor and ex-chairman
“of the Aiamic E cnergy Commission and
‘the father of cight. Defore Schlesinger
ileft the commission.one top division
i chiel said of him, “He scems to be that

.amazing combination — an intellectiial
" man.of action.”

' One Democratic senator not noted for
“lavish praise said the new CIA chief
“has 1o be one of the administration’s

. best appointments.”

The move fils a new kind of thinking
'in Washinglon that world power is un-

ﬂ“ﬂm_: _’T““V@ﬁﬂ man O

w LA

where former CIA -Director Richard
Helms is heing sent as an ambassador,
along with the worldwide flow and
transmission of energy.

Schlesinger's  educational  specialty
was cconomics, and he carned a doc-

. torate, He became an associate profes-

sor of cconomics at the Universily of
Virginia, His association with the gove
crnment began when he became diree-
tor of strategic studies for the Rand
Corporation, a private organization
which has done “think tank” work for
the Pentagon,

The Nixen administration recruiled
hiny in 1969 as an assistant director of
the oid Burcau of the Dudget so he
could zet up the framework for a na-
tional energy program. fe was acting
directer of the budact office as it made
the shift Lo 2 bigger role in govermunent
-as the Office of Manazemoent and Bud-
get for the Piesident.

I
¥

ing what it i, it is hardiy

A
QCUIC |
He .also shocked some ofticials by
mmtmff the AEC stop p‘la}’lm" so hard
for nuclear elecirical planis on the
grounds it was forcing the coeurniry; to.
put jts encrgy egss in one basket. Rjtho
some peop‘u comnpare hint with “the
“whiz kids” of the Kennedy days, .
Schlesinger muade his mark with Con-
gress by leaning foward a common

sense approach 1o decision making,

In a peper prepared for tve Senate :
Subcommiitee ¢n National Scéurity and
Iniernational  Cperaticns, Schicsingcr:
wrote during the era of Robert S..
MeNamara 2t the Pentagon: ‘

“What one sees depends upon where -
_one sits—an carthy way of deseribing -
“what is more c.cnntly referved fo as |
cornitive linaits, o . o

Sonie *other thoughis of Chairman

chlezinger: “The political process be-
advisable
to admit crror in publie; that would
bz loo cosliy. Human emtions being -
what they are, it is als iy that

dergning drastie  shifts IW
; dismal }.uwmn economy.

situation is so bad it is straining the
" Saviet Union’s relaiions with its saicl

lites. Part of thc Russian

poor management which

distribution of energ
Schlesinger rates as the

tion's foremost cxpert in the field of
cnergy. He krows about oil in Iran,

WASHINGTON POST
15 February, 1973

cauee of a When Schlesings
he economic
up the long
16-hour’ \101..m~
prablem is

affects the

and s
headqus

administro-

Dlsclosum Rules.

Eqsqd by A gency.&

T »y John P,

\ Washington Post Btatf Writer "’ . "f

The Justice Department,
changed its Freedom of In:
formation. regulations yester-
day to make it a little simpler
&nd less costly for the. citizen
to fight the department for
access to secret documents.

New rules published yesteér-
day do not, however, make jt
more likely that the citizen
will win his battle, either in
‘pleas to the department or
in a lawsuit :if the Uispute
reaches the court stage. :

Undér procedures effective
March 1, the citizen' demand-
"ing to:see a document is en:
titled, within 10 days of the
request, to a written explana-
tion: from the Justice Depart.
ment officlal who .turns, him
down. An appeal can be taken
to the. Attorney General, who
must act within 20 dnys,oalter
which . the . citizen ‘can ' sué
under the 1968 Freedom of

| ernment “that some “agencies

MacKenzie'
Information- Act. ‘

Responding to cohgresslonal‘
complaints that the Bovern-
ment was making prohibitive-
Iv high charges for copying
documénts, the department
scrapped a $3 feé formerly re-
quired for each inquiry and
lowered the cost of each page
duplicated from 25 ten s to 10
cents.

Outgoing Assistant Attorney
Genceral Roger Crampton said
it had been a “scandal” in gov-

charged  ehormous ‘fees for
compliance with the infortha.
tion act and thus deterred in-
dividuals from seeklng com-
pliance. '

Crampton sald the Jistiee
Department's  ttles were ot
binding ot any other federal
agency. bt that bince ‘the de.
partment’s lawyers represent,
the other agencled in lawsuits,

Justice officials have “somo

'+ became ATIC chair-
mian in Avgust, 1981, ke sterted shaking
cntmucx.ed burocrats mth
days aad
open-deor  policies,
Pcler Lisagor of the Chicago Daily
News complained about heavy
n restrictions
ters—and Scilesinger promptly
dropped the requirements

error will he &
Questioning &
Iet - like
informal,
On oue occasion,

security
at the AREC

as outdated,  ger's leadership.

clout” with those -federal bu
reaus.

..The rules requir_e_ that de-
infals be explained in terms of
one of thé nine exemptions
from , disclosure provided 1n
the 1966 law. '

The government won a ma-.
:Jor test of the ‘scope of thé na-
tional security exemption last
‘month as the Supreme Court
-ruled, 8 to 2, that 33 members

;of Congress were not entitled

to have a judge .inspect. docu-
ments stamped “secret” to see
if the secrecy was warranted.
Crampton, responding to a
question,” labeled as “too ex-
treme” a concurring statement
of Justicé Potter Stewart in
the test case that Congress
had built into the act “an ex-
emption. that -provides no
means to question an execu-
tive decision to stamp a docu<
ment ‘secret,’ however cynical,
myopic or even corrupt that
dec'slon might have been.”
Crampton said he feared
‘that statement, which went
farther than the department’s
own arguinent .or the high
court’s majority ' opinion,
might provoke 2 move In Con-
‘gress to amend the act; Siich a
move has been reportéd under
consideratien, , . | .+,

pure.”
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trnitted in private, o .. .
cli<donbt lead to Ham-
kers. . .
throw the baby out with the bathwater?
. « . The mcre political a study, the
less likely is it to be
Put that in your pipe
while wondering how well the CIA will
service the government under Schicsine

Why

and smoke it
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By Theedere Draper | -

. The problem of classified documents, which has .
' so bedeviled the Government, scholars and journal-
ists—not to mention Danicl Ellsberg, Anthony
Russo and Prof. Samue! L. Popkin—is usually
discussed in a political vacuum. The three main
questions hotly debated in scholarly circles are:

r o
e ,i."m'1 Cre ot _;”.‘"’(
BT NSO SR TR T A AN

Who should classify? What should be classified? .

How long should it remain classified? Whatever

the right theoretical answers may be, however, .
i they can have little to do with the real world of

- classified documents.
. In practice, the rules are largely irrelcvant or
illusory because there is a privileged group that
does not abide by them, This group has existed
for a long time; its members have systematically
. violated their own code with impunity and often
*for profit. They have created, controlled and bene-
i fited from a system which is shot through with
. duplicity, hypocrisy and favoritism, These are
' strong words, I know, but I use them advisedly.
. Who are the guilty ones? None other than the
. custodians of the classificd documents. My own
¢ experience has convinced me that they, more than
' anyone else, constitute the main problem. The
. case which happened to concern me is worth
. relating for two reasens: It is absolutely classic in
' its revelation of how the real system often works;
it can be fully documented from beginning to cnd.
The story may be told as it actually happenced.
. About two years ago, I was asked by the Political

. Science Quarterly to review a new book, “Inter-

vention and Negotiation: The United States and
the Dominican Revolution,” by Prof. Jerome
'; Slater. When I read the book, I was astonished to
' find that about half of it was largely devoted to
a running polemic against my own work in which
i I had been highly critical of United States policy
' during the Dominican revolt of 19G5.
1 was also astounded to learn from Professor
- Slater’s preface that he had been given access “to
“a great number of papers, memoirs and documents
which are not now in the public domain”—in other
-words, classified documents, In return for this
" favor, Professor Slater had promised to use the
material on a “not-for-attribution” or “no-direct-
citation” basis. He was not required to submit his
manuscript for clearance or approval.
1 did not think that it was proper for me—now,

.so to spcak, an involuntary “intercsted party'’— .
' to review the book. Instead, I offered to write a :
reply, not a review, discussing the issues raised by

. the book. Profcssor Slater tried to prevent the pub-
Jication of the article without success. It appeared
in the Political Science Quarterly of March, 1971.
The more I thought about it, the stranger the

! whole thing became. Here was a book, written by

. an academician, put out by a reputable publisher, .

. attacking a book of mine on the basis of material
which I could not consult or check. There was no
way to know whether he had used the material
fairly. Even if he had invented it, no one could
be the wiser, though that was not a possibility I
seriously entertained. ¢

My own book, “The Dominican Revolt: A Case

Theodore Draper, a historian now rcsiding in
Princcton, has writlen "“Abuse of Power,” “Caslro-
ism: Theory end Practice,” “The Dominican Revolt”
and other works.
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Study in American Policy,” which had appeared
in 1968 but was based on articles mainly published
in Commentary magazine in 1965-66, made use’
wholly of open sources, all of them given to the
reader so that he or she could make up his or her
own mind about the reasons for my rcconstruction
of the events and my views about them. To be -
attacked by someone who knew where everything
I wrote came from but did not reveal where much
"of what he wrote came from did not seem alto-
gether sporting. 4 ‘

But Professor Slater was not the first or the
last to benefit from this extraordinary favoritism
"on this very subject. In 1866, the Center for Stra-
‘tegic Studies at Georgetown University had
' brought out a book, “Dominican Action—1965,"
which had also advertised that it was based on
“restricted” sources. This book was backed by a
“committee of three well-known former United
States diplomats and two Georgetown University
professors.

And while I was reading Professor Slater’s book,
I already knew that a third study of the very same
subject, based on the same classified material used
by Professor Slater, was on the way. This one,
“The Dominican Intervention,” by Abraham F. Low-
enthal, has since been published by the Harvard
University Press.

Still a fourth book which dealt in part with the
same events on the basis of much classified mate-
rial belongs in a somewhat different category
because it was written by onc of the actors in the
story. It was “Overtaken By Events,” by John
Bartlow Martin, President Kennedy‘s Ambassador
to the Dominican Republic and President Johnson's
hapless special emissary at the time of the revolt.
Two or three other books might be added to the
list. They were done by journalists who somehow
or other managed to make use ‘of some classified
material. And, it should be remembered, we are |
now dealing with a single episode in American
forcign policy in the last decade.

All this seemed almost too much of a good thing.
Or was it a pood thing? Ierk were at least thrce
books with some scholarly pretensions, .onz of
them in good part directed against me, based on
classified documents, obviously made -aveilable to
the authors by bigh officials of the State Depart-
ment. Yet I could not see the same material to
defend myself or merely to chieck the books for
accuracy. . )

Or could .I? " After finishing. Professor+Slater's,
book, I decided to make thyself a test case. I made
up my mind to give the system a chance, to abide

/by all the rules, to dd everyth"ng openly. and
legitimately.” After all, I did-not have to prove that
at least two books (Loweénthal's had not yet.
appearcd) had used classified material; they had
boasted of it. All 1 wanted was the same privilege, '
So I wrote to Dr. William M, Franllin, Director
of the Histoiical Office of the Department of State, -
the following letters ' K
- "I have just finished reading a.recently published
book by Jerome Slater entitled ‘Intervention and
Negotiation: The United States and the Dominican
Revolution,’ published by Harper & Row. . :

“Professor Slater takes issue with me—I had
pul out a lLitte book, ‘The Dominican Revolt, in
1968—partly on the basis of documents not now
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in the public domain, as he explains [in] his’
preface. These documents were evidently made
nvailable to him by the Department of State....
“Professor Slater’s book seems to be the second
’. one which was able to malke use of ‘restricted’
" primary sources, obviously originating -in the De-,

was ‘Dominican Action—1965,’

‘ mrtmcnt of State, The nm one to my knowledge

issued by the Cen-

“ter for Strategic Studies, Georgetown Umversxty.,

. in 1966.

“I, therefore, nsk for the same privilege to con-
'sult and use these, documents: or materials bearihg
. ‘on’ U.S, policy vis-d-vis the Dominican Republic
: in 1965, 1 wnll come to Washmgton at your earliest:

, convenience.”

Dr. Franklin took only a week to reply.

He as-

. sured me that the Historical Office had not made
‘any records pertaining to the Dominican crisis
' available to Professor Slater or to the Center for
| . Strategic Studies of Georgetown University. He
i proniised to investigate and to write me agam as

soon as he knew,the facts.

I promptly wrote him a second letter which went
over the ground 'again in more detail and which

read in part:

“If they {the authors of the two books] did not

- get them [classified cables] from your office
where did they get them? I applied to your office
because I considered that the department has given

. your office the responsibility for its records. DBut
- if they can be obtained elsewhere, what is one
" in my position to do? Complam to the Secretary

i of State?" X
|

The right placu to complam appnrcntxy was the
Assistant Secretary of State, not the Sccretary.
Dr. Franklin replied 10 days later to the effect
- that since the Historical Office had had no contact
_-with either. Slater or the Georgetown group,. he

was referring my lctter to the
‘Agsistant Sccretary of State
for Inter-American  Affairs,
. Charles A, Meyet. So I started
'all over apain with Mr. Meyer.
* Afother letter from me ended
as’ follows: | .
“This is a question which
goes to the heart of ‘scholarly
work in contemporary history,
‘Criticism has been made by
emingnt scholars of the exist-
ing regulations, But it is a
'scandal when the existing reg-
‘ulations are not equally and
fairly enforced in the shor!.
period of five years.
« "I respectfully  request,
{ therefore, a° review of the
‘applicability of :the existing
! regulations in my case. It is,
; admittedly, a special case—

¢ :but it is special only in the

!sense that it is a documented

jcase of how incquitably and

Lunfaxrly the present- system
works ’

- Mr. Meyer mulled over the
problcm for a month, Then 1
,reccwcd this letter from him:,

J. up. have given your letter of -
‘Dec. ' 27, 1970, considerable
ithought, and 1 appreciate the
‘reasons for your strong feel-
,ings on the matter of equal
.access by scholars to govern-
ment’ documents.
“f do not feel,

that my personal sympathy
for your position can override
my responsibility for adhering
to the regulations regarding
access to classified- matcrial.’
...I think strict and uniform

. compliance with these regu-

latiorts . is the only proper
course, 1 recognize that in the
particular circumstances of
your case, this may seem to
be turning a dcaf ear to an
otherwise rcasonable request.

“I sincerely regret that the

~ regulations do not allow me

to be more forthcoming to

.your request, but I hope you

will understand my, unwilling-
ness to assume responsibility
for remedying the actions of
predecessors when, as appears
to be the case here, the cure
would require a fresh depar-
ture from the regulations.” |

I thanked Mr. Meyer for his
courtesy and candor. I took

'his ‘letter to be a dead end.
But  one

thing had been
gained. As I read Mr. Meyer's

letter, it came as’ close as -

could be expected in the cir-
cumstances to confirming that
his *“predccessors” had vio- -
lated their own regulations -
regarding access to classificd
material. It should be remein-

. bered that those “predeces-

hoﬁmveﬂri*eyﬁﬁ%%ﬁzbﬂm‘ﬁlw b&ed’ REEYZ 4R d2mNaihodenaces the .second probiem

- fervently felt

think that cverv Assistant
Sccretary of State should be-
‘have as if the United States

Government in general and

his department’ in particutar

‘were totaily bereft of continu-.

ity and had no obligation to
take so many precedents set.
so recently by previous offi-
cials into consideration. But
there did not scem to be any-
thing else'I could do.:

Later I learncd how Profes-
sor Slater had obtained ac-
cess to the classified material.
At Jeast part of the story
came out in a recent study
called “Classified Files: The
Yellowing Pages,” made by
.Carol M, Barker and Matthew
H. Fox for The Twenticth
Century Fund. Slater told
them that in the spring of
1967 he had asked a State
Department  official ~ with
whom he was personally ac-
quainted for an opportunity
to see the State Department
records of the Dominican
crisis. After some time had
passed, Slater was informed
that he could see the classi-
fied files, at that time only
two years old., He had by-
‘passed the Historical Office,
‘Neither his ‘notes nor his
manuscript was reviewed for
Jbreaches of security. He was
told by the State Department
that there were only two re-
strictions on~his use of the
material—he could not quote
directly from it or acknowl-:
edge his use of it. So much
for the ardent zeal with which
Dsecurity” is protected. Pre-
sumably much the same pro-
cedure was followed in the
case of Dr. Lowenthal: .

Slater claimed that he was
not told why he was given
privileged access to the classi-
fied files, But he surmiscd,
not without reason, that those
in the scnior levels of the
department  “genuinely [ ‘be-
lieved that thcir policies ahd
actions had been misunder-
stood and misrepresented, and
that
whole truth were known; and
honestly reported and evalu-
ated, the public asscssment of
their. policies would be very
different.”” In. plain English,
the senior levels of the de-
partment wantcd Slater to £0
after me and, thought that
they couyld give him the am-
munition to fire' away by
making the classificd docu-
ments available to him,

I don't think .that Slater

" made a particularly good job

" of it, though that is for others
- who-rcad his book apd my.
reply to decide. In anyrcase,
‘the senior levels of the de-
partmént. must hav@ been’

if the -

.undermine what I had writien,
he came out in the end almost
as critical of United States
policy as I had been and for -

"much the same’ rcasons.'To"

_Slater's credit, it must be said
that he took the mater&al and
ran. He must have mdde his
friend or friends in the State
Department happy only in the
first half of his book, not in
his concluding chapter. Low-
enthal’s book ivas probably
equally dmappomtmg!

From a scholarly gomt of
view, these two books show
how dangerous this! under-

the-table practice can ’be. Both
sometimes refer to the same
, document without gwmg ex-
-actly the same version of
.what Is in it. Yet no one else
“can check on' them to find
“out just what thc document
_did say. P

l

1 can well understand why
these young scholars agreed
to use classified material un-
der conditions that I consider
‘to be unscholarly and oner-
.ous, They were as much vic-
-tims as beneficiaries of the
-present system, The scholarly
competition is extremely keen,
and anyone can justify play-
ing this kind| of quesnonable
game on the ground that
everyone else plays it—or
would if he could.

~The Twentieth Century
‘Fund study came to this con-
clusion: “The' Dominican case
- is significant for its illustra-
' tion of Government practices,
State Departiment officials ig-
nored the department’s own
rules for access to its own
récords; they clearly played
favorites; and they ‘vlolated
the regulations for use of
security-classified records.”
It was not always so. When
William L. Langer and- As
Everett Gleason wrote their.
_studics of pre-World War I
. foreign policy in the early °
ninetcen-fiftics, “The Chal- 1
lenge to Isolation” and “The
+ Undeclared War,” basing them

[

_on classified documents, they
iwere able, according to Pro-
fessor, Lnn;vcf's Ietter to The |
"New York Times Book Review
of Dec, 20, 1970, to get -all

" such documents used by them
“automatically declassified. In-.
terestingly, the only. trotble
encountered by them came
from the Latin-American Desk.

If the " previous practice
were followed, much of the.
trouble would be avoided. For
there are two. main problems
with the present system: (1)
‘it withholds too much, for
too long,, and (2) it is not
fair and cquimble. The scc-
ond problem is more easily
solved than the first. But as

persists, the first is ‘often ren~
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dered nugatory. The material’
in the documents gets out but-
in the worst, most tendentious .
way imaginable. Not only do
.supposed servants of the peo-
ple decide the’ people's fate
but they reserve the right to
decide when and how and
what the people are going to
learn -about their fate.: That
is \ha} more than 90 per cent
of the classified documents are
all about, We.could live with
the other 10 per cent if some-
thing could be done ahout the
90 per cent. - !

~The real culprits are the
high officials who usc classi-
fied documents as political
weapons. This practice is not
restricted to the State Depart-
ment. One of the most crucial
and damaging (to President
Johnson'’s Dominican mythol-’
ogyy documents of the Doimin-
ican crisis was shown to a
well-known Washington cor-
respondent by a high C.LA.
official who presuinably was
not enchanted by the official
policy. A portion of this doc-

~ument.was quoted by the cor-
-respondent in a contemporary
newspaper article and later ih
.a book. Of course, the cor-
respondent would have been
out of his mind not to have
taken advantage of this benee
ficence.

Another case in point was
“The China White Paper” put
out by the State Department
in 1949, Its purpose was man-
.ifestly political—to counter-
act the aitacks made on
the Truman Adniinistration's
China policy. Towards this
end, former Secretary of State
Dean’ Acheson |, declassified
642 pages of documents, most
“of them in the “Top Secret”
‘category. But at least the
documents themselves were
made available, and from a
scholarly point of view, they

were pure gain,, even if they
left somcthing to be dcs:red
in the way of completeness.”
In the case of the Démini-
can’ documents, the practice
vitiated whatever scholarly
use they might have had. Not
-only were- the documents
themselves . not made - avail-
bble, but the authors were
. not ‘permitted to quote from
-them or to identify what they
were ‘using. It is of the es-
sence of scholarly work that
- other scholars should be able
to check on the material o™~
to arrive at 'their own inter-
pretations from the given
body of evidence. A half-
world of quasi-scholarship
has been created. in which the
' canons of traditional scholar-’
ship are perverted and, in
*the end, no one can be quite
.sure what was in the docu-
ments anyway.

Congressional committees
are not without fault. The
Senate’s high-minded = Com-
mittee on Foreign Relations
held closed hearings on the .
Dominican crisis and classi-’
fied the testimony. ‘But one
member of the comrittee in-
vited two of the bedt-knbwn
Washington corre$pondents to
look at the testimony sub
rosa, locked in a room with
pencils -and pads, and per-
mitted to take notes -(for
-only one hour!), Their arti-
cles on the closed hearings
appeared the next day on the
front pages of their news-
papers. When I asked for the
same privilege, it was sancti-
moniously denied.

o , WHE more . power-
a.x ful the official,
the less the classification
system restrains him. The’
Presidents of the United States
are in this respect the worst
offenders. They seem to con-
sider the entire system a con-
venience to give them a mon-
opoly of state secrets until
they are ready to.get out
_their memoirs—for whicl
publishers bid in the six- and
‘seven-figure range. If every-
one followed the example sct
by Presidents, the classilicd
files would be raided en masse
and not a shred left of them.
" But Assistant Secretarics
have also been known to take
advantage of the rule that the
classifier can also. declassify..
The same Assistant Sceretary,
who has classified hundreds,
if not thousands, of personal
documents during his stay in’
' office may, and has, declassi-_
‘fied as many of ‘them as he'
""thinks necessary for that book
he has in mind just as he is
about to leave office. And if
:he is too squeamish to quote’
‘verbatim, he can always para- .
* phrase, ~

The New York Times re- .

cently requested the declas-
sification of ‘materials relating
to a number of foreign-policy

questions. One of them, ac- -

.cording to The Times's ac:
count of Nov. 22, 1972, per-
tained to “comments of the’
Joint Chiefs of Staff on the
Bay of Pigs invasion.” Among
the requests that have not
been granted was this one. If
The Times's researchers wiil
look at pages 187-190 of Gen.
Maxwell D. Taylor's recent
memoirs, “Swords and Plow-

‘shares,” they will find just:

what they are looking for.
How did General Taylor
happen to know so much?
He was chairman of the com-
 mittee appointed by President
-Kennedy to investigate the
Bay of Pigs fiasco, His book
contains an entire chapter

really mean

which patently paraphrases
his committec’s report. If the
report can come out in this
form, why should it be with-
held from The Times? Was
the report declassified for

General Taylor and no one
else? Or didn't he bother to
get its declassification?

b }'TJHE highest public
wy officials in the
Jand have set the example
and - established the tradition
of using classified documents
for political purposes! It is
only when the example and
the traditions are used against
them that thoy call for the
police, the hahdcuffs and the
courts to uphold the sanctity

" of the law and the inviolabil-

ity of Government regulations.
It is precisely this double

game that degrades the law ' s

and makes a mockery of i
"sccunty" If a plaintiff is’.
supposcd to come into court
with clean hands, the Govern- |
ment's hands could not bc
dirtier.

The double gameis rampant
‘in Washington, For this rca-’
son there are actually two
systems of classified docu- |
ments. One is abstract and
theoretical. The other is real
and political. The arguments
over first principles and

;fine points invariably con-

cern the former. “Do you
that . nothing
should be classified?” ‘“For
.God’s sake, where are you gos

_ing to stop?” The answers to

such questions are not so dif-

| ficult if the real, the political

" system is kept in mind.

(1) Nothing should rémain
classified if the classifiers
,themsclves do not abide by
"the system of classification.
Whenever a classified docu-
ment is made public by those
_in a privileed position, that
document shouid be automati- .
cally declassified. As long as
‘the highest officials in the
land habitually use classified
i documents as political weap-
ons, they cannot in good con-
science deny the same use to
their critics without debasing
‘and perverting the rule of law.
Every victim of the present
system of classification tésti-
fies: to the politicalization of

40

the entire process and to its
degeneration into a system of
‘special privilege and bureau-
_cratic decadence. The system
needs cleaning up; it does not
need more victims.

-(2) Where should clat;sxft-
cation stop? It should stop at
the borders of personal in-
terest and partisan politics.
The system of classified doc-
uments has become a scandal
because it has been x{;:ade to
serve one-sided persdnal and
political ends. If tig system
were purged of personal self-
/interest and pohtxcal manipu-
lanon many if noff most of
thc pmscnt discontents would -
bc greatly mitigated. There
;would still be problems, to
ibe sure, but they could be
(held within managcable lim- .
|1ts and at least we would be’
spared the present flagrant
inequitics and hypocrisies.

1 The case of the classified

'documents in the United.
States is remarkably similar

.to that of the woman charged -
‘with violating the antiabor- .
tion law in France. According

‘to the report in The New

York Times of Nov. 24, 1972,

‘her action was defended - in

Icourt by a French doctor,

{ who was the dean of a Pari-

'sian teaching hospital, a prac-

‘tlcing Catholic and an oppon-

ent of abortion on principle.

{But he believed that it was

sometimes the best solution,

and he testified that he him-

self occasionally performed

abortions when the circum-

stances warranted them. The

French Minister of Health

ssummoned him imperiously

for an official rebuke. The

‘doctor protested that well-to- .
‘do women obtained abortions

"without risk, only the poor |
suffered from the law. Where-

upon the Linister admonished

the dector that this was “not

a reason, why the vices of the

rich should be made equally

possible for the poor.”

i In American terms, this is

the kind of double-bookkeep-

ing which, as in the case of

the classified documents, pro-

tects the vices of the higher

officialdlom and persecutes

those who are guilty of noth-

ing else but following thelr

»xample. @
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